NOTICE OF MEETING CONVENED PURSUANT TO ORDER DATED
16.05.2025 PASSED BY THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW
TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD DIVISION BENCH, COURT-1 AND AS
DIRECTED BY THE CHAIRPERSON APPOINTED FOR THE MEETING
OF UNSECURED CREDITORS OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Day SATURDAY

Date 05™ July, 2025

Time 10:30 A.M.

Venue B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.

Invitation to UNSECURED CREDITORS

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
AHMEDABAD DIVISION BENCH, COURT-1 AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) 19/AHM/2025
(Under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013)

IN THE MATTER OF:

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND
INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED AND SONEPAR INDIA
PRIVATE LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND
CREDITORS.

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES,
ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

AND

INTHE MATTER OF:

MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND APPLICANT COMPANY /
INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED, TRANSFEROR COMPANY
having registered office at: B- 30 GIDC




Electronics estate sector-25, Gandhinagar,
Gujarat, India, 382042.

SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, TRANSFEREE COMPANY
having registered office at: 507, 5 floor, Bhikaiji
Cama Bhawan, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi,
Delhi, 110066.

NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF MASIBUS
AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED,
TRANSFEROR COMPANY, TO BE CONVENED PURSUANT TO THE ORDER
DATED 16™ MAY, 2025, PASSED BY THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY
LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD DIVISION BENCH, COURT-1 AT
AHMEDABAD AND AS DIRECTED BY THE CHAIRPERSON APPOINTED FOR
THE MEETING.
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AHMEDABAD DIVISION BENCH, COURT-1 AT AHMEDABAD
FORM NO. CAA-2
[Pursuant to Section 230 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016)]

CA (CAA) NO. 19/AHM/2025

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF
MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED

(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

WITH
SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

AND
AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE

LIMITED

(CIN: U32201GJ1987PTC009994), a Company incorporated under Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.

NOTICE FOR CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED
CREDITORS OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION
PRIVATE LIMITED, TRANSFEROR COMPANY, PURSUANT TO THE
ORDER DATED 16™ MAY, 2025 PASSED BY THE HON'BLE NATIONAL
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD DIVISION BENCH, COURT-1,
AHMEDABAD AND AS DIRECTED BY CHAIRPERSON APPOINTED FOR
THE MEETING.

To,

The Unsecured Creditors

Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited (“Transferor Company™/
“Applicant Company”).

NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated 16" May, 2025, the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Division Bench, Court-1 at Ahmedabad



(“NCLT”) has directed a meeting to be held of unsecured creditors of the Transferor
Company for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without
modification(s), the Scheme of Amalgamation proposed amongst Masibus Automation
and Instrumentation Private Limited (“Transferor Company”), with Sonepar India
Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and
creditors in accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder.

In pursuance of the said Order and as directed by the Chairperson appointed for the
meeting, further notice is hereby given that a meeting of unsecured creditors of the
Transferor Company will be held on Saturday, the 05" July, 2025 at 10:30 A.M at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at B- 30 GIDC Electronics Estate sector-25,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.

The Hon’ble NCLT has appointed Shri. Kuldeep Kumar Kareer, Ex-Member NCLT as
Chairperson, and Shri. Sunil Kumar, Advocate, as Scrutinizer for the said Meeting. The
abovementioned Scheme of Amalgamation, if approved in the Meeting, will be subject
to the subsequent approval of the Hon’ble NCLT.

The unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company are requested to attend the Meeting
and to consider and if thought fit, pass, the following resolution with or without
modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, other applicable enactments,
rules, regulations and guidelines, Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Association of the Transferor Company and subject to the sanction by the National
Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Division Bench, Court-1 at Ahmedabad
(“NCLT”/“Tribunal”) and subject to other approvals, permissions and sanctions as
may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed
or imposed by the NCLT or by any regulatory or other authority, the approval of the
Unsecured Creditors of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the proposed Scheme
of Amalgamation amongst Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
and Sonepar India Private Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (the
“Scheme”).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or Bharat Bhushan Nagpal (Authorized
Representative of the Company) or Company Secretary of the Company be and are
hereby severally authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things,
as may be considered requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this



resolution and effectively implement the arrangements embodied in the Scheme of
Amalgamation and to accept such modification, amendments, limitations and
conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the National Company
Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Division Bench, Court-1 , Gujarat and/or any other
authorit(ies) while sanctioning the Scheme of Amalgamation or by any authorities
under the law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or
difficulties that may arise in giving effect to the Scheme of Amalgamation, as the
Directors or authorized signatory may deem fit and proper.”

Sd/-
Shri. Kuldeep Kumar Kareer,

Ex-Member NCLT
Chairperson appointed for the
Meeting of Unsecured Creditors

Dated: 30-05-2025
Place: Gandhinagar

Notes:

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 230 read with 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 along with the applicable rules thereunder and other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 setting out material facts forms part of the Notice.

2. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Sections 230 to 232 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 setting out the material facts/details with respect to the
Scheme as required under the law is annexed hereto and forms part of the notice.

3. An unsecured creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meeting of the unsecured
creditors of the Transferor Company is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
at the meeting instead of himself /herself and the proxy need not be an unsecured
creditor of the Transferor Company. The instrument appointing proxy in order to be
valid and effective should be lodged/deposited at the registered office of the
Transferor Company not later than forty-eight (48) hours before the commencement
of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company.

4. Only the unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company, whose name appearing in
the records of the Transferor Company as on 28.02.2025, may attend and vote either



in person or by proxy or in the case of a body corporate, by a representative
authorized under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the
unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company. The authorized representative of a
body corporate which is a Unsecured Creditor of the Transferor Company may
attend and vote at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor
Company provided a copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or other
governing body of the body corporate authorizing such representative to attend and
vote at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company, duly
certified to be a true copy by a director, the manager, the secretary or other
authorized officer of such body corporate, is deposited at the registered office of the
Transferor Company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the scheduled time
of the commencement of the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee
Company.

. Unsecured Creditors are advised to notify the change in their address.
. All alterations made in the proxy form should be identified.

. During the period beginning twenty four (24) hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, an
unsecured creditor would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during
the business hours of the Transferor Company, provided that not less than three (3)
days of notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Transferor
Company.

. In compliance with the provisions of Section 230(4) of the Companies Act, 2013,
voting by unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company or their proxies to the
Scheme, shall be carried out at the venue of the meeting to be held on 05" July,
2025.

. An unsecured creditor or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring the
attendance slip duly completed and signed.

10. All of the unsecured creditors or their proxies are required to carry their valid

identity documents along with the copies.

11. The documents referred to in the index to this notice as well as the copies of the

Order dated 16.05.2025, of the NCLT, audited financial statements of the Transferor
Company, audited financial statements of the Transferee Company including
consolidated financial statements, and the certificates issued by the respective



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

auditors of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company with respect to the
accounting treatment proposed in the Scheme shall be available for obtaining extract
from or for making/obtaining copies of or for inspection by the unsecured creditors
of the Transferor Company at the registered office of the Transferor Company
between 10.00 AM to 1.00 PM on all working days (except Saturday, Sunday and
public holidays) up to the date of the meeting and as well as on the date of the
meeting at the Registered Office of the Company i.e. B- 30 GIDC Electronics
estate sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042. The Notice, together with
the documents accompanying the same, will be displayed on the website of the
Company at www.masibus.com.

In compliance with NCLT Order and pursuant to Section 101 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the applicable rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the time
being in force), the Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is
being sent to all the unsecured creditors by speed post who have registered their
address with the Company. In case any unsecured creditors wish to receive a copy
of the notice they are requested to send an email to manish.mathur@masibus.com

and rajnish.chahal@soneparindia.com duly quoting his/her request, as the case may
be and soft copy of this Notice will be provided to such unsecured creditors. Please

note said service would be available till 2 July, 2025.

The notice for convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in
‘Financial Express in English, National Edition’, ‘Financial Express in Vernacular
Language, Gujarati edition’ and ‘Business Standard in All Editions, Hindji).

The quorum for meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company shall
be as per the Companies (CAA) Rules, 2016 and in compliance of Section 103 as
well as Section 230 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 as fixed by the Hon’ble
Tribunal. The unsecured creditors attending the Tribunal Convened Meeting will be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum. In case the quorum as noted above
for the aforesaid meeting is not present at the meeting, then the meeting shall be
adjourned by half an hour and thereafter the persons present and voting shall be
deemed to constitute the quorum of the meeting.

Attendance Slip and proxy forms are annexed herewith. The unsecured creditors are
advised to execute the proxies in the form provided, if required.

Route map related to venue of the Meeting is attached with this Notice.


mailto:manish.mathur@masibus.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND
(2) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES. ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS)
RULES, 2016

In terms of provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment or amendment thereof) (“Act”) read with the
rules made there under, as may be applicable, the meeting of the unsecured creditors of
the Transferor Company , will be convened and held for the purpose of considering and,
if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of
Amalgamation amongst Masibus automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
(“Transferor Company”), with Sonepar India private Limited (“Transferee
Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors for the merger of Masibus
automation and Instrumentation Private Limited with and into Sonepar India private
Limited in order to facilitate integration of Transferor Company’s business operations
into the Transferee Company and effective management of the Transferor Company
and Transferee Company as a single entity, which would enable consolidation of
resources of both the Companies thereby unlocking of values of the consolidated
Transferee Company. The amalgamation will further contribute in furthering and
fulfilling the objectives and business strategies of both the companies thereby
accelerating growth, expansion and development of their businesses. The amalgamation
would also provide the Transferee Company with a strong and focused base to
undertake the business more advantageously through achieving economies of scale and
support of technology & services.

The Amalgamation would also enable optimum and efficient utilization of capital,
resources, assets and facilities; consolidation of businesses and enhancement of
economic value and shareholder value; better management and focus on growing the
businesses. The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, administrative,
managerial and other expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency
and optimum utilization of various resources. Therefore, it is proposed that the
Transferor Company to be merged with Transferee Company.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor Company and
their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.



THE FOLLOWING ARE THE DETAILS OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY AND

TRANSFEREE COMPANY AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 6(3) OF THE

COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016:
(i) Details of the Companies:
TRANSFEROR COMPANY:
S.No Category Particulars
1. CIN U32201GJ1987PTC009994
2. Permanent account Number | AAACM9906A
3. Name of the Company MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND
INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE
LIMITED
4. Date of Incorporation 21.09.1987
5. Type of Company Private Company
6. Registered office of the B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25,
Company and Email Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.
Email Id: sales@masibus.com
7. Main  Objects of the |i.To carry on the business of manufacturing,

Company as per the
Memorandum of Association

altering, assembling, repairing, replacing,
maintaining, buying, selling, distributing,
hiring, and trading in automatic and semi-
automatic  professional  entertainment
electronic process instrument, test control,
measuring instruments, laboratory
instruments, gadget device and system,
electronic, electric and electro mechanical
component for the aforesaid instruments,
and material used in forming part of the
instruments, components gadgets, device
and system used for electronic industry,
electronic system for process, control,
transport, communication and information
retrieval, audio visual system, film, display,




publicity material and exhibition.

ii. To acquire, takeover and purchase as going

concern M/s. Masibus Electronics at 128,
G.I.D.C. Odhav, Ahmedabad  the
partnership firm, in which all directors are
the partners, upon terms and conditions so
as to directly or indirectly benefits this,

company.
8. Details of change of name, | There was no change in the name of the
registered office and objects | Transferor Company during the last five
of the Company during the | years.
last five years.
0. Name of stock exchanges (s) | Not applicable
where securities of the
company are listed, if
applicable
10. Details of the capital structure Authorized Share Capital:
of the company : :
Particulars Amount in INR
37,00,000 equity
shares of INR 10/- 3.70.00.000.00
each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
30,75,713 equity
shares of INR 10/- 3,07,57,130.00
each fully paid-up
1. Name of the promoter and
. . . DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
Director along with their
address N .
S.No. ame o Address

Director




1. Bharat T- 09/904, Vipul
Bhushan Lavanya
Nagpal Apartments Sector-
81, Nawada,
Fatehpur,
Narshighpur,
Farrukhnagar,
Gurgaon, 122004
Haryana, India.
2. Raja 18 Jatin das Road
Sivaji 2™ Floor Kolkata,
Ghosh 700029, WB, India
DETAIL OF PROMOTERS
S.No. | Name of | Address
Promoter
1. Sonepar 507, 5™  floor,
India Bhikaiji Cama
Private Bhawan, Bhikaiji
Limited Cama Place, New
Delhi, Delhi,
110066.
2. Sonepar 25 Rue D'astorg
SAS. Paris 75008 France.

12.

If the scheme of compromise
or amalgamation relates to
more than one company, the
fact and details of any
relationship subsisting
between such Companies
who are parties to such
scheme of compromise or
amalgamation, including
Holding, Subsidiary or of

Associate companies.

The Transferee Company is the holding
Company of the Transferor Company and
holding 99.99% equity share capital of the
Transferor Company.

The Transferor Company and the

Transferee Company have common

Directors on the Board.
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13. The date

resolution;

of the
meeting at which the scheme

Board

was approved by the Board of
directors including the name
of the directors who voted in
favour of the resolution, who
voted against the resolution
and who did not
participate on

vote/
such

The Board of Directors of the Transferor
Company approved the Scheme of
Amalgamation on 06" March 2025.

The following Directors were present in the
meeting and voted in favour of the
resolution:

1- Raja Sivaji Ghosh

2- Bharat Bhushan Nagpal

None of the directors present in the meeting
voted against the resolution. Leave of
absence was granted to Mr. Michael
Stephane Seulin , director of the Company
who could not attend the meeting due to the
pre-occupation.

TRANSFEREE COMPANY:

S.No. Category Particulars
l. CIN US1109DL2009PTC194818
2. Permanent account Number AACCE2411Q

3. Name of the Company

Sonepar India Private Limited

4. Date of Incorporation

01.10.2009

5. Type of Company

Private Company

6. Registered office
Company and Email

of the

507, 5" floor, Bhikaiji Cama Bhawan,
Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi, Delhi,
110066.

Email id:

Bharat.Bhushan@soneparindia.com
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Main Objects of the Company
as per the Memorandum of
Association

ii.

To provide mobile network
installation products and services to
carrier/ operators of
telecommunication network and
system OEM provider of
telecommunication network
equipment in India and abroad; to
provide hardware product, solution
and services to telecom service and
system provider dealing in GSM- 3G
etc. including but not limited to
providing multi network knitting of
mobile network installation material;
to provide end to end, fully integrated
suite of services to telecom service
provider; and to provide other
network related services.

To carry on business of merchant,
dealer, distributor, importer, exporter,
buyer (including the business of
locally sourcing from Indian
suppliers), seller, agent. Stockiest of
all types of mobile network installing
material and other electric material
and components; to provide supply
chain management and warehousing
services in relation to all type of
mobile network installation material
and other electrical material and
component; and to market, hire, lease,
rent out, assemble, alter, install,
service, design, research, improve,
develop, exchange, maintain, repair,
refurnish, store or otherwise deal in
any manner in al type of mobile
network installation material and
other  electrical material and
components.
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iii.

iv.

To carry on the business of wholesale
distribution, import and export of
automation and controlling device,
electronic  apparatus,  luminous
materials, cable, tolling and
accessories, electric, engineering
installation material, safeguard and
protection products, testing device
and other preservation and repair
products and engage in relevant
corresponding business.

To manufacture, process, assemble,
trade (wholesale), import and export
communication base station
installation material, electronic and
mechanical spare parts, cable and
accessories, breathing protection
device, air tank, gas inspection
apparatus and charge device, selling
self- produced product and provide
relevant technical consultation and
after sales services.

Details of change of name,
registered office and objects
of the Company during the
last five years

There were no changes in the name,

registered office and objects of the

Transferee Company during the last five

years.

Name of stock exchanges (s)
where securities of the
company are listed, if
applicable

Not applicable
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10. Details of the Capital Authorized Share Capital*
Structure of the Company Particulars Amount in INR
21,00,00,000 210,00,00,000/-
Equity Shares of
INR 10/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Capital
15,22,55,200 1,52,25,52,000.0
Shares of INR 10/- | 0
each fully Paid up.
*The Company has increased the
authorized share capital from 160 Cr. to
210 Cr. w.e.f. 19" May 2025
11. Name of the promoter and DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
Director along with their S.N Name of Address
address 0. Director
1. | RajaSivaji | 18 Jatin das Road
Ghosh 2nd Floor
Kolkata,700029,
WB, India
Bharat T- 09/904, Vipul
Bhushan | Lavanya
2. Nagpal | Apartments
Sector-81,
Nawada,
Fatehpur,
Narshighpur,
Farrukhnagar,

Gurgaon, 122004
Haryana, India.

3. | Jean Cyrille
Philippe
Pascal
Marie
Joseph
Verspieren

Ronda Sobradiel,
56, PB, Madrid,
Spain 28043,

Spain
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DETAILS OF PROMOTERS
1. Sonepar 25 Rue D'astorg
SAS Paris 75008
France.
2. Sonepar | Unit 6, 18/F Tai
Asia Pacific | Yau Building 181
Limited, Johnston Road
Hong Kong. | Wan Chai, Hong
Kong
12. If the scheme of compromise | The Transferee Company is the holding
or amalgamation relates to | Company of the Transferor Company
more than one company, the | andholding 99.99% equity share capital
fact and details of any | of the Transferor Company.
relationship subsisting
. The Transferor Company and the
between such companies who
. Transferee Company have common
are parties to such scheme of )
. . Directors on the Board.
compromise or amalgamation,
including holding, subsidiary
or of associate companies.
13. The date of the Board meeting | The Board of Directors of the

at which the scheme was
approved by the Board of
directors including the name
of the directors who voted in
favour of the resolution, who
voted against the resolution
and who did not
participate on such resolution;

vote/

Transferee Company approved the
Scheme of Amalgamation on 6" March
2025.

The following Directors were present in
the meeting and voted in favour of the
resolution:

1- Raja Sivaji Ghosh
2. Bharat Bhushan Nagpal

None of the Director present in the
meeting voted against the resolution.
Leave of absence was granted to Mr.
Michael Stephane Seulin and Mr. Jean
Cyrille Philippe Pascal Marie Joseph
Verspieren, directors of the Company
who could not attend the meeting due to
their pre-occupation.
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STATEMENT TO BE ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE

Pursuant to Rule 6(3) (v) of Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016:

Following are the details disclosing the Scheme of Amalgamation:

S.NO. CATEGORY PARTICULAR
1. Parties involved in  such Masibus Automation and Instrumentation
compromise or arrangement Private Limited (Transferor Company)
Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferee
Company)
2. In case of amalgamation or Appointed date: 1% April 2024.
merger, appointed  date,
effective date, share exchange Effective date: means the date on which
ratio (if applicable) and other certified copy of the Tribunal’s order
considerations, if any sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the
Registrar of Companies by both the
Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company.
Share  exchange ratio:  Transferee
Company, without further application, act or
deed, shall issue and allot 12 (Twelve) equity
shares of face value of INR 10/- (Rupee 10)
each of Transferee Company for 1 (One)
equity shares of face value of INR 10/- each
held by Shareholders in Transferor Company
pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation.
3. Summary of valuation report The share exchange ratio stated in Clause

(if applicable) including basis
of wvaluation and fairness
opinion of the registered
valuer, if any; and the
declaration that the valuation
reports is  available for
inspection at the registered

office of the company;

13.1 of PART II of the Scheme has been
approved by the respective board of directors
of the
Transferee

Transferor Company and the
their

independent judgement after taking into

Company based on

consideration the valuation report provided
by Registered Valuer, M/s Alphavalue
Consulting ~ Valuation LLP  having

registration no. IBBI/RV-E/05/2021/151.
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Under the valuation report, the share
exchange ratio has been determined on the
basis of the various approaches/ methods set
out in the valuation report, various qualitative
factors relevant to the Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company and the business
dynamics and growth potentials of the
respective businesses of the Transferor
Company and Transferee Company.

On the basis of the valuation report, the
respective Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company have approved the following share
exchange ratio:

12 (Twelve) equity Shares of face value of
Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten) each in Sonepar India
private Limited for every 1 (One) Equity
Shares of face value 10/- (Rupee Ten) each
of Masibus Automation And
Instrumentation Private Limited.

The valuation obtained from Registered
Valuer, shall be available for inspection at the
Registered Office of both the Companies
during business/working hours. Further, the
same is also attached herewith for ready
reference of the unsecured creditors.

Details of capital/
restructuring, if any;

debt

PRE MERGER

Share Transferor Company
Capital

Author INR 3,70,00,000 divided into
ized 37,00,000 equity shares of INR
Share 10/- each

Capital
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Issued INR 3,07,57,130 divided into
and 30,75,713 equity shares of INR
Paid 10/- each fully paid-up
Up
capital

PRE MERGER

Transferee Company

Authorised o
Share INR 210,00,00,000 divided
Capital * into  21,00,00,000 equity

shares of INR 10/- each.

*The
increased the authorized

Company has

share capital from 160 Cr.
to 210 Cr. w.e.f. 19" May
2025

Issued and
Paid-Up
capital

INR 1,52,25,52,000
divided into 15,22,55,200
equity shares of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up.

POST MERGER CAPITAL OF

TRANSFEREE COMPANY
Authorised
Share INR 213,70,00,000 divided
Capital into  21,37,00,000 equity

shares of INR 10/- each.

Issued and
Paid-Up
capital

INR 1,55,33,09,130
divided into 15,53,39,913
equity shares of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up.

The Scheme does not propose any corporate

debt

restructuring of the

Transferor

Company and the Transferee Company
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Rationale for the compromise
or amalgamation

SIPL owns the entire share capital of MAIPL,
except for one equity shares held by SIPL’s
ultimate holding company. Given the
synergies in the business operations of
MAIPL and SIPL, the merger of MAIPL and
SIPL is proposed to enhance operations and
financial efficiency. The scheme of
amalgamation would benefit the respective
businesses inter alia on account of the
following reason:

i. The proposed amalgamation of the
transferor company with the transferee
company would enable consolidation of
company thereby leading to unlocking of
values of consolidated transferee
company.

ii. Also the independent operations of
transferor company and transferee
company lead to incurrence of
significant costs and thus the
amalgamation would enable economics
of scale by attaining critical mass and
achieving cost saving;

jii. The amalgamation will contribute in
furthering and fulfilling objectives and
business strategies of all the company
thereby accelerating growth, expansion
and development of their business;

iv.  The amalgamation will also provide the
transferee company a strong and focused
base to undertake the business more
advantageously.

v.  The scheme does not have any adverse
effect on either the shareholder or the
employee or the creditor of the transferor
company.
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Benefits of the compromise or
amalgamation as perceived by
the Board of directors to the
company, members, creditors
and others (as applicable);

Amalgamating MAIPL with SIPL will
give consolidated better opportunities,
better finance, and adequate resource
mobilization to sustain growth;

Strengthening and consolidating the
position of SIPL and enabling it pursuant
to the scheme of amalgamation/merger
contemplate herein to participate more
vigorously and profitably in an increasing
competitive and liberalized market;

Consolidation of business and
enhancement of economies of scale value
addition and shareholders’ value;

Enabling better leverage of facilities
infrastructure and human resources and for
better administration;

Augmenting and strengthening core
business of SIPL resulting in enhancement
of shareholders’ value of both MAIPL and
SIPL;

Enabling the amalgamated entity to raise
funds from banks, financial institutions on
better terms;

The merger will result in significant
reduction in the multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances required at present
to be carried out by MAIPL and SIPL and
also to avoid duplication of administrative
function and eliminate multiple record-
keeping;

The merger will inure to the benefit of
MAIPL and SIPL, their shareholders’,
creditors employees and all concerns and
will enable these companies to achieve and
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fulfill their objectives more efficiently and
economically;

e MAIPL and SIPL have in principle
formulated the present scheme as it would
augur to the benefit of all the stake holders.

Amount due to unsecured

creditors

As per the certificate of the Independent
Chartered Accountant, the total value of
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor
Company as on 28" February, 2025 is INR
15,39,59,204.69/-

Furthermore, as per the certificate of the
Independent Chartered Accountant there
were Nil Secured Creditors in the Transferor
Company as on 28" February, 2025.

Disclosure about the effect of
the compromise or
amalgamation on:

a. Key managerial

personnel;
b. directors;
c. promoters;
d. non-promoter members;
e. depositors;
f.  creditors;

g. debenture holders;

h. deposit  trustee  and
debenture trustee;

i. employees of the
company

Effect of the Scheme on Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Employees of
the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company

The proposed Scheme would not affect
interest of any Key Managerial Personnel,
Directors and Employees of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company. The
or KMPs
Company or the Transferee Company or their

Directors of the Transferor
relatives do not have any interest in the
Scheme, financially or otherwise except as
shareholders of the Transferor Company or
the Transferee Company, where applicable.
All the employees of the Transferor
Company immediately before the effective
date under the Scheme shall become the
employees of the Transferee Company as
stipulated in the Scheme.

Effect of the Scheme on the Promoters and
Non-Promoter Members of the Transferor

Company and the Transferee Company
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Upon coming into effect of Part III of the
Scheme, the existing equity share capital of
the Transferor Company shall stand
cancelled and in consideration of the transfer
and vesting of the Transferor Company, the
Transferee Company shall issue and allot 12
(Twelve) equity Shares of face value of
Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten) each in Sonepar India
private Limited for every 1 (One) Equity
Shares of face value 10/- (Rupee Ten) each of
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation
Private Limited, as enumerated in Clause
13.1 of Part III of the Scheme. Further, the
authorised share capital of the Transferor
Company shall stand transferred to and be
amalgamated/combined with the authorised
share capital of the Transferee Company in
the manner as stipulated in clause 14.1 of Part
I of the Scheme.

The proposed scheme would not affect
interest of the promoters, non-promoter
members of the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company. The proposed Scheme
does not entitle the promoter/promoter group
and the related parties of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company,
associates and  subsidiaries of the
promoter/promoter group of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company to
any additional shares, except to the extent of
shares issued to such persons as per the share
entitlement ratio in their capacity as
shareholders of the Transferor Company,
where applicable.

The existing promoters of the Transferee
Company will continue to remain the
promoters of the Transferee Company.
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Effect of the Scheme on the creditors.
depositors, debenture holders, deposit

trustee and debenture trustee of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee

Company

The Transferor Company does not have any
depositors, debenture holders, deposit trustee
and debenture trustee. There are Nil secured
and 403 unsecured creditors in the Transferor
Company as on 28.02.2025. The Meeting of
the Unsecured Creditors will be convened on
05.07.2025

The Transferee Company does not have any
depositors, debenture holders, deposit trustee
and debenture trustee. There are Nil secured
and 540 unsecured creditors in the Transferee
Company.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought
to be entered into between the Transferor
Company and its creditors. No compromise
is offered under the Scheme to any of the
creditors (secured and unsecured) of the
Transferor Company. Thus, the liability
towards the creditors of the Transferor
Company, under the scheme is neither being
reduced nor being extinguished. The
creditors would in no way be affected by the
Scheme as all the liabilities will be
transferred to the Transferee Company upon
scheme become effective.

Investigation or proceedings, if
any, pending against the
company under the Act.

There are no pending proceedings against the
Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company under Chapter XIV of the
Companies Act, 2013 or under the
corresponding provisions of Sections 235 to
256 of the Companies Act, 1956. There are
also no such proceedings pending against the
Transferor Company or the Transferee
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Company which shall have a material impact
on the sanction of the Scheme by the
Tribunal.

There are no proceedings filed or pending
against the Transferor Company or the
Transferee Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 or for winding
up under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 or Companies Act, 2013.

10.

Details of approvals, sanctions
or no-objection(s), if any, from
regulatory or any other
government

required, received or pending

authorities

for the purpose scheme of
compromise or amalgamation

The Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company are not required to obtain prior
approval or permission for the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation.

11.

Service of Scheme on

Registrar of Companies

The copy of the order and the Scheme have
been filed by the Applicant Companies with
the Registrar of Companies via email on
22/05/2025 and GNL-1 Filed on 26/05/2025
vide SRN: N30923890.

12.

Contracts or agreements which
are material to the Scheme.

There are no contracts or agreements which
are material to the Scheme.

Sd/-
Shri. Kuldeep Kumar Kareer,

Ex-Member NCLT,

Chairperson appointed for the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors.

Dated: 30-05-2025
Place: Gandhinagar
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ANNEXURE 1

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF

MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE

LIMITED
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

WITH

SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE

PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limitea
PARAMDIA PVT. LTD.

,@%‘/ /@S/\ Authlorised Signatory
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF

MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE

LIMITED
(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

WITH

SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTION 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE

PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
PREAMBLE

This Scheme of Amalgamation (as defined hereinafter) provides for the merger
of the Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor
Company) with Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferce Company),
pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

and rules or regulations made thereunder.

2

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limitey

YSignatory

Authorised Signatory
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BRIEF BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANIES:
Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “MAIPL” or “Transferor Company”), bearing Corporate
Identification Number (CIN) U32201GJ1987PTC009994 was incorporated on
21st day of September, 1987, under the provisions of the erstwhile Companies
Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is situated at Bi'30, GIDC
Electronics Estate Sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042. The
Transferor Company was initially incorporated under the name ‘Masibus
Process Instruments Private Limited’. Pursuant to the approval of the Registrar
of Companies, the name of the Transferor Company was changed to ‘Masibus
Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited’ with effect from 15th
December 2005.

The main objects of the Transferor Company as set out in the Memorandum of
Association are inter-alia:

To carry on the business of manufacturing, altering, assembling, repairing,
replacing, maintaining, buying, selling, distributing, hiring, and trading in
automatic and semi-automatic professional entertainment electronic process
instruments, test control, measuring instruments, laboratory instruments,
gadgets devices and systems, electronic, electric and electro mechanical
components for the aforesaid instruments, and materials used in forming part
of the instruments, components, gadgets, devices and systems used for

electronic industry, electronic systems for process, control, transport,

Al ;; . For Masibus Automation ang Instrdmentation Private Limiic..

Authorised Signatory
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communications and information retrieval, audio-visual systems, films,
displays, publicity materials and exhibitions.

To acquire, take over and purchase as going concern M/s. Masibus Electronics
at 128, G.I.D.C. Odhav, Ahmedabad the partnership firm, in which all directors
are the partners, upon terms and conditions so as to directly or indirectly benefit
this, Company.

Sonepar India Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “SIPL” or
“Transferee Company”), bearing CIN US51109DL2009PTC194818 was
incorporated on Olst day of October, 2009, under the provisions of the
erstwhile Company Act, 1956. The registered office of the Transferec
Company is situated at 507, 5th Floor, Bhikaiji Cama Bhawan, Bhikaiji Cama
Place, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 11006€. The Transferee Company was initially
incorporated under the name °‘ESK India Commerce and Trade Private
Limited’. Pursuant to the approval of tae Registrar of Companies, the name of
the Transferee Company was changed to ‘Sonepar India Private Limited’ with
effect from 11th September 2019.

The main objects of the Transferee Company as set out in the Memorandum of
Association are inter-alia:

To provide mobile network installation products and services to
carriers/operators of telecommunication networks and system OEM providers
of telecommunication networks equirment in India and abroad; to provide

hardware products, solutions and se-vices to telecom service and system

For Masibus Automation ang Instrumentation Private Limite,
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@Y A ed Signatory
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1il.

1v.

providers dealing in GSM, 3G etc. including but not limited to providing multi-
vendor kitting of mobile network installation material; to provide end-to-end,
fully integrated suite of services to telecom service providers; and to provide
other network related services.

To carry on the business of merchants, dealers, distributors, importers,
exporters, buyers (including the business of locally sourcing from Indian
suppliers), sellers, agents, stockists of all types of mobile network installation
material and other electrical material and components; to provide supply chain
management and warehousing services in relation to all types of mobile
network installation material and other electrical material and components; and
to market, hire, lease, rent out, assemble, alter, install, service, design, research,
improve, develop, exchange, maintain, repair, refurnish, store or otherwise deal
in any manner in all types of mobile network installation material and other
electrical material and components.

To carry on the business of wholesale distribution, import and export of
automation and controlling devices, electronic apparatus, luminous material,
cable, tolling and accessories, electric engineering installation materials,
safeguard and protection products, testing devices and other preservation and
repair products and engage in relevant corresponding business.

To manufacture, process, assemble, trade (wholesale), import and export
communication base station installation material, electronic and mechanical

spare parts, cable and accessories, breathing protection devices, air tank, gas

For fasi i v
Masibus Automation ang Instrumentatign Private Limiteg
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inspection apparatus and charge devices, selling self-produced products and
provide relevant technical consultation and after sales service.

OVERVIEW AND OPERATION OF THE SCHEME: -

This Scheme (as defined hereinafter) provides, inter alia, for the amalgamation
of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company and dissolution of
the Transferor Company without winding up under the provisions of Sections
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act (as defined hereinafter).
Further, out of the 30,75,713 equity shares of the Transferor Company,
representing 100% of its paid-up share capital, the Transferee Company
currently holds 30,75,712 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, constituting 99.99% of
the paid-up equity share capital of the Transferor Company. The remaining 1
(one) equity share is held by Sonepar SAS, the ultimate holding company of
the Transferee Company.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company
shall be in full compliance with the conditions relating to "amalgamation” as
provided under Section 2(1B) and other related provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 such that, inter alia:

all the properties of the Transferor Company, immediately before the
amalgamation, shall become the properties of the Transferee Company, by

virtue of the amalgamation.

For Masibys Automation and Ins

. W“m Limiteg

AuthoBised Signatory
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iii.

all the liabilities of the Transferor Company, immediately before the
amalgamation, shall become the liabilities of the Transferee Company, by
virtue of the amalgamation.

shareholders holding not less than three-fourths in value of the shares in the
Transferor (other than shares already held therein immediately before the
amalgamation by, or by a nominee for, the Transferee Company or its
subsidiary) become shareholders of the Transferee Company by virtue of the
amalgamation. This shall not be as a result of the acquisition of the property of
one company by the other company pursuant to the purchase of such property,
or as a result of the distribution of such property to the other company after the
winding up of the first-mentioned company.

RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

SIPL owns the entire share capital of MAIPL, except for one equity share held
by SIPL’s ultimate holding company. Given the synergies in the business
operations of MAIPL and SIPL, the merger of MAIPL into SIPL is proposed
to enhance operational and financial efficiency. The scheme of amalgamation
would benefit the respective businesses inter alia on account of the following
reasons:

The proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee

Company would enable consolidation of the Company thereby leading to

unlocking of values of the consolidated Transferee KoOMaFIRR Nutomation and Instrumentation Private |
rivate Limitey

\
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v.

b)

Also, the independent operations of Transferor Company and Transferee
Company leads to incurrence of significant costs and thus the amalgamation
would enable economies of scale by attaining critical mass and achieving cost
saving;

The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and
business strategies of all the Company thereby accelerating growth, expansion
and development of their business;

The amalgamation would also provide the Transferee Company a strong and
focused base to undertake the business more advantageously;

The Scheme does not have any adverse effect on either the shareholders or the

employees or the creditors of the Transferor Company.

The other benefits expected to arise from the proposed Scheme of

Amalgamation are as follows:

Amalgamating MAIPL with SIPL will give the consolidated company better
opportunities, better finances, and adequate resource mobilization to sustain
growth;

Strengthening and consolidating the position of SIPL and enabling it pursuant
to the scheme of amalgamation/merger contemplated herein to participate more

vigorously and profitably in an increasingly competitive and liberalized

market;
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d)

g)

h)

Consolidation of business and enhancement of economic value addition and

shareholders’ value;

Enabling better leverage of facilities infrastructure and human resources and
for better administration;

Augmenting and strengthening core business of SIPL resulting in enhancement
of shareholders’ value of both MAIPL and SIPL;

Enabling the amalgamated entity to raise funds from the banks, financial
institutions on better terms;

The merger will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances required at present to be carried out each by MAIPL
and SIPL and also to avoid duplication of administrative functions and
eliminate multiple record-keeping;

The merger will inure to the benefit of MAIPL and SIPL, their shareholders,
creditors, employees and all concerned and will enable these companies to
achieve and fulfil their objectives more efficiently and economically;

MAIPL and SIPL have in principle formulated the present Scheme as it would
augur to the benefit of all the stake holders.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME.:
The Scheme of Amalgamation is structured into the following parts:

PART I: This part outlines the general provisions of the Scheme, including

definitions, and the share capital structure of the MAIPL and SIPL.
For Masibus Automatiop and |
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PART II: This part addresses the transfer and vesting of the assets and
liabilities of the Transferor Company in accordance with the present Scheme
of Amalgamation.

PART III: This part outlines the accounting treatment of the merger in the
books of both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

PART 1IV: This part covers other provisions applicable to the Scheme of

Amalgamation.

For Masibus Autom,
<This space has been intentionally left blank >
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1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

PARTI

GENERAL PROVISIONS
DEFINITIONS:
In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the subject or context or meaning thereof,
the following expressions shall have the meanings as set out herein below:
“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force, which
may relate or applicable to arrangements including amalgamation.
“Appointed Date” means April 1, 2024, or such other date as the Tribunal (as
defined hereinafter) may direct, from which the Transferor Company shall be
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company.
“Board” or “Board of Directors” shall have the same meaning as defined
under the Act.
“CAA Rules” means the Company (Compromises, Arrangements
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.
“Effective Date” means the date or last of dates on which certified copy of the
Tribunal's order sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the Registrar of
Companies by both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.
“National Company Law Tribunal” or “NCLT” or “Tribunal” refers to the
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, and Ahmedabad

Bench, or any other competent forum or authority a%}%isﬁ?ud to approve the
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Scheme in accordance with the applicable laws and having jurisdiction over
the Transferor Company and Transferee Company.

1.7. "Record Date" means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company for the purpose of determining the equity shareholders of
the Transferor Company who shall be entitled to receive equity shares of the
Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme.

1.8. “Registrar of Companies” or “ROC” refers to the Registrar of Companies for
the region where the company's reg:stered office is situated, such as the
Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana, or the Registrar of
Companies, Ahmedabad, as applicable.

1.9. “Scheme of Amalgamation” or “Scheme” or “the Scheme” refers to the
Scheme of Amalgamation involving the merger of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, as approved by the Board of
Directors of the Companies, in its current form and with any modifications as
may be approved by the Hon’ble NCLT.

1.10.“Transferee Company” means Sonzpar India Private Limited, a private
limited company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956,
on Ist October, 2009, bearing CIN U51109DL2009PTC194818 and having its
registered office at 507, 5th Floor, Bhikaiji Cama Bhawan, Bhikaiji Cama

For Masib i S
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1.11.“Transferor Company” means Masibus Automation and Instrumentation
Private Limited, a private limited company incorporated under the provisions
of Companies Act, 1956, on 2lst September, 1987, bearing CIN
U32201GJ1987PTC009994 and having its registered office at B-30, GID C
Electronics Estate Sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.

1.12."Undertaking of the Transferor Company" or '"Undertaking" refers to the
entire business of the Transferor Company, encompassing all its assets, rights,
licenses, claims, powers, debts, liabilities, duties, and obligations as of the
Appointed Date, wherever situated and of whatsoever nature, as a going
concern. This includes, but is not limited to, the following:
Assets: All present, future, or contingent assets, whether tangible or intangible,
corporeal or incorporeal, including but not limited to:

e  Current assets, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, computers, appliances, accessories,
office equipment, actionable claims, sundry debtors, and financial assets;

® Prepaid expenses, recoverable advances, provisions, receivables, funds,
cheques, negotiable instruments, and investments;

e  Cash and bank balances, buildings, structures, and premises (whether leasehold
or freehold), including offices, sales or marketing offices, liaison offices, and

‘branches;

e  Work-in-progress, deposits (including accrued interest), tax-related assets, tax
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All machinery, tools, manufacturing equipment, industrial automation
hardware and software, including operator interface terminals, sensors,
controllers, and embedded systems;

Research and development (R&D) assets, including prototypes, testing
equipment, automation simulation tools, software development kits, and other
proprietary technology used in industrial automation and panel manufacturing;
Industrial ~ designs, engineering blueprints, schematics, technical
documentation, source codes, product specifications, firmware, and software
applications developed or used in the course of business operations;

Customer and project databases, technical and service agreements, after-sales
service contracts, warranties, and maintenance-related obligations associated
with automation solutions and panel manufacturing.

Liabilities: All present and future debts, borrowings, obligations, duties, and
liabilities, whether fixed or contingent, secured or unsecured, in Indian Rupees
or foreign currency, including:

Outstanding dues, duties, and obligations arising from the activities or
operations of the Transferor Company;

Liabilities recorded in the books of accounts or otherwise, whether disclosed
in financial statements or not.

Permits & Approvals: All permits, licenses, software licenses, domain names,

websites, registrations, certifications, privilegwa%‘;ﬁm%&;ﬁﬁn E’?Itlalrmissicms,
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policies, clearances, approvals, tenancy rights, lease arrangements,
telecommunication facilities, utilities, service connections, and entitlements,
including any pending applications for renewal or modification.

Government Benefits & Tax Entitlements: All benefits, incentives, subsidies,
refunds, grants, exemptions, deductions, and tax credits, including:
GST/CENVAT credits, advance tax, minimum alternate tax (MAT) credits,
self-assessment tax payments, book lcsses (if any), and claims under income
tax law;

Any associated obligations related to these entitlements.

Contracts & Agreements: All contracts, agreements, memorandums of
understanding, undertakings, deeds, bonds, and other instruments whether
written, oral, digital, or otherwise to which the Transferor Company is a party
or entitled as of the Appointed Date.

Intellectual Property Rights (IPR): All intellectual property rights, including:
Registered and unregistered trademarks, trade names, service marks, patents,
copyrights, goodwill, technical know-how, trade secrets, and development
rights;

Websites, domain names, software, research and development programs
(ongoing and completed), and any other intellectual property rights.
Employees & Employee Benefits: All gmployees of the Transferor Company,

whether permanent or temporary, engaged as of the Effective Date, along with:

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
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® Provident fund, gratuity, employee state insurance, compensated leave
benefits, staff welfare schemes, and other employee-related reserves;
e Investments made by these funds for employee benefits.

Viii. Legal & Regulatory Matters: All legal, civil, criminal, revenue, taxation, or
other proceedings, inquiries, or investigations whether pending as of the
Appointed Date or initiated thereafter in which the Transferor Company is a
party.

ix. Books & Records: All books, records, files, engineering and process
information, databases, catalogues, quotations, advertising materials, customer

lists (past and present), and any other records, whether in physical or electronic

form.

2. INTERPRETATION

All the terms and words which are used in this Scheme but not defined in this
Scheme, unless repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have
the same meaning ascribed to them under the Act and other applicable Laws,
rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be including any statutory
modifications, amendments or re-enactment thereof, for the time being of

force.
In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

2.1 words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa;

For Masibus Automation and ann Private Limitea
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2.2 headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored for
the purposes of interpretation;

2.3 reference to the word “include” or “including” shall be construed without
limitation;

2.4 reference to an article, clause, section, paragraph is, unless indicated to the
contrary, a reference to an article, clause, section or paragraph of this Scheme;

2.5 references to dates and times shall be construed to be references to Indian dated
and times;

2.6 reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or
replacement or novation of that document;

2.7 reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include amendment(s),
circulars, notifications, clarifications or supplement(s) to, or replacement or
amendment of, that law or legislation or regulation;

2.8 reference in this Scheme to the date of ‘upon the Scheme becoming effective’
‘coming into effect of this Scheme’ or ‘effectiveness of this Scheme’ shall
mean references to the Effective Date;

2.9 word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the scheme will have the
meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them; and

2.10 references to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether
incorporated), government, state or agency of a state or any joint venture,
association, partnership, works council or employee representatives’ body

. .. For Masih i .
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DATE OF EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE:

The Scheme, in its present form or with any modifications approved, imposed,
or directed by the NCLT, or made in accordance with the Scheme, shall become

effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative from the Effective

Date.

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE:

The share capital structure of the Transferor Company as of March 31, 2024,

is as follows:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

| Authorized share capital

37,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,70,00,000/-

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 3,07,57,130/-

30,75,713 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

There has been no change in the authorized, issued, subscribed, or paid-up
share capital of the Transferor Coripany from March 31, 2024, until the
approval of this Scheme by the Boarc.

The share capital structure of the Transferee Company as of March 31, 2024,

el Tl i Far Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
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Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Authorized share capital
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,60,00,00,000/-

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

15,22,55,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paidup | 1,52,25,52,000/-

There has been no change in the authorized, issued, subscribed, or paid-up

share capital of the Transferee Company from March 31, 2024, until the

approval of this Scheme by the Board.

<This space has been intentionally left blank. >
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PART -11

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH
TRANSFEREE COMPANY
TRANSFER AND VESTING OF THE BUSINESS AND

UNDERTAKING OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY:

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective,
the entire business and Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Act, and pursuant to the orders of the NCLT and any other
relevant authorities sanctioning the Scheme, be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company, without the need for any further act, deed, or matter. The
assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company shall automatically be
transferred to and assumed by the T-ansferee Company, in accordance with
Section 2(IB) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. In other words, all assets of the
Transferor Company immediately prior to the amalgamation shall become the
assets of the Transferee Company, anc all liabilities of the Transferor Company
immediately prior to the amalgamation shall become the liabilities of the

Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation.

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF ASSETS
Upon coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed

Date, the entire Undertaking of the Transferor Company, including all assets
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of any nature and wherever situated, along with the entire business and all
movable and immovable properties whether real or personal, corporeal or
incorporeal shall be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company. This
transfer includes, but is not limited to, fixed assets, capital work in progress,
current assets, investments of all kinds, leases, hire purchase agreements,
lending contracts, benefits from assignment deeds or security arrangements,
reversions, powers, authorities, allctments, approvals, consents, licenses
(including engagements), rights, titles, interests, quotas, privileges, and any
other advantages or benefits of any nature, wherever situated, belonging to or
under the control, possession, or ownership of the Transferor Company. This
transfer also includes intellectual property rights such as patents, trademarks,
copyrights, trade names, and related licenses, as well as privileges, liberties,
easements, exemptions, leases, leasehold rights, tenancy rights, ownership
interests, permits, approvals, telecommunications and other utility services,
reserves, deposits, provisions, funds, and the benefits of any agreements,
subsidies, grants, tax credits, sales tax, turnover tax, excise duties, and all other
interests associated with the going concern status of the Transferor Company,
including any additions or accretions arising after the Appointed Date.

Without prejudice to the applicability of Clause 6.1 above, upon coming into
effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, all immovable
properties of the Transferor Company shall, without the need for any further

act, instrument, or deed, be transferred to and vested in, or be deemed to have
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6.3

6.4

been transferred to and vested in, the Transferee. Company in accordance with
the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act. By virtue of this Scheme and
the effect of the aforementioned provisions, the vesting of these assets shall be
deemed to have occurred at the registered office of the Transferee Company,
located in the National Capital Territory of Delhi. The stamp duty, if any,
payable under applicable laws for such transfers shall be borne by the
Transferee Company, with the jurisdiction for stamp duty payment determined
in accordance with relevant legal provisions, ensuring that no double payment

of stamp duty is required.

As of the Appointed Date, and until the coming into effect of this Scheme, all
estates, assets, rights, titles, and interests of the Transferor Company whether
existing as on the Appointed Date or acquired, obtained, or vested in the
Transferor Company at any time thereafter but before the coming into effect of
this Scheme shall, by virtue of this Scheme and in accordance with the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, automatically vest in the
Transferee Company without the need for any further act, deed, or instrument.
Without prejudice to the applicability of Clause 6.1 above, all the movable
assets of the Transferor Company shall vest in the Transferee Company as
follows:

All movable assets of the Transferor Company that can be transferred by

delivery or possession, including plant and machinery, furniture and fixtures,
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6.5

%

cash in hand, and similar items, shall vest in or be transferred to the Transferee
Company upon the Scheme coming into effect, without requiring any deed or
instrument of conveyance.

All other movable assets, excluding those specified in sub-clause (i) above such
as sundry debtors, outstanding loans & advances (whether recoverable in cash,
kind, or for value to be received), bank balances, deposits, and balances (if any)
with government, semi-government, local and other authorities, bodies,
customers, and other persons shall eutomatically transfer to and vest in the
Transferee Company without the need for any notice or further intimation to
the relevant parties, debtors, or depositors, as applicable. While the Transferor
Company is not obligated to issue such notices, it may, at its discretion, notify
each relevant party, debtor, or depositor in a manner it deems appropriate. Such
notice will inform them that, pursuant to the approval of the NCLT for the
Scheme between the Transferor Comoany and the Transferee Company and in
accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant debt, loan,
advance, or deposit shall be deemed to be held on account of the Transferee
Company, and all rights previously vested in the Transferor Company against
such parties shall automatically vest in the Transferee Company.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all licenses, permits, approvals,
consents, registrations, authorizations, entitlements, credits, certificates,
awards, sanctions, privileges, membzrships, allotments, quotas, no-objection

certificates, exemptions, pre-qualifications, bid acceptances,
For Masibus Automation
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incentives/concessions (including export and tax incentives/concessions),
subsidies, tax deferrals, and exemptions, as well as any other similar rights or
benefits, whether statutory or contractual, held by the Transferor Company
shall, by virtue of this Scheme and in accordance with the provisions of
Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, automatically vest in and be transferred to the
Transferece Company. The relevant licensors, regulatory authorities, and
grantors of such approvals, clearances, and permissions shall, where necessary,
endorse and record the name of the Transferce Company as the successor entity
in accordance with applicable law, to ensure the seamless approval and vesting
of all rights previously held by the Transferor Company, allowing for the
uninterrupted continuation of its operations under the Transferee Company.
Such approvals, license, clearances, and permissions shall remain in full force
and effect in favor of, or against, the Transferee Company, as the case may be,
and shall be enforceable as if the Transferee Company had originally been a
party, beneficiary, or obligee thereto. The Transferor C(;mpany shall, to the
extent required, execute all necessary documents and take any other actions
necessary to facilitate the transfer of such licenses, permits, approvals,
consents, registrations, authorizations, and rights to the Transferee Company.
From the Effective Date, the Transferee Company shall hold and enjoy these
licenses, permits, and rights as if it were the original holder, with such rights
being deemed vested in the Transferee Company without the need for any

further act, deed, or instrument. The Transfgspﬁ (EOIR any. shall take all
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7.1

7.2

7.3

necessary steps to effectuate the transfer of factory licenses and approvals held
by the Transferor Company in accordance with applicable laws.

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF LIABILITIES

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the coming into effect of this
Scheme, all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of
every kind, nature and description of the Transferor Company shall also, under
the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, without any further act or
deed, be transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee
Company so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the debts, liabilities,
contingent liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company and it
shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person
who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts,
liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen, in order to
give effect to the provisions of this sub-clause.

The Transferee Company shall assume and discharge all such liabilities,
including but not limited to financial, operational, tax, legal, and contingent
liabilities, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the applicable
agreements, contracts, or arrangements, if any.

The liabilities of the Transferor Company, including any tax liabilities or
contingent obligations, shall be treated as the liabilities of the Transferee
Company upon the Scheme becoming effective. The Transferee Company

shall, at its own cost and expense, settle and discharge all such liabilities in
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accordance with applicable laws and regulations, and shall be entitled to any
rights, claims, or recourse against any third party arising from such liabilities.

7.4 The transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company as
aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if
any, subsisting over or in respect of th= property and assets or any part thereof
of the Transferor Company. Provided that any encumbrance, charge, lien, or
security over the assets of the Transferor Company shall, after the Effective
Date, be modified to reflect that such charge or security shall extend only to
the relevant assets of the Transferee Company in which such encumbrance,
charge, lien, or security was originally created and shall not extend to any other
assets of the Transferee Company unless specifically agreed upon by the
Transferee Company and the concerned charge holder.

7.5 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall, if required,
execute necessary documents, confirmations, or deeds for enabling the transfer
of any debts, liabilities, obligations, ar contracts, if required by any statutory
authority, lender, or financial institution. However, this transfer shall be
deemed to have occurred by operatioa of law, and no further documentation
shall be required unless specifically mandated by any authority.

7.6 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, all obligations, duties, and liabilities
of the Transferor Company, including those arising from agreements,
arrangements, undertakings, guarantecs, letters of credit, letters of comfort, and

indemnities issued or executed by the ~ransferor Company in favor of any third
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7.8

8.1

party, shall be deemed to have been undertaken by the Transferee Company,
without any further act or deed, and the Transferee Company shall be bound to
honor, perform, and discharge the same in accordance with their respective
terms and conditions.

It is expressly clarified that the transfer of liabilities, obligations, and duties as
provided herein shall not enlarge the rights of any person or entity entitled to
the benefit of any security, guarantee, or indemnity in respect of any such
liability, obligation, or duty, nor shall it operate to discharge any surety or other
obligor who is bound in respect thereof.

Any loans or other financial obligations, if any, existing between the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company shall stand extinguished upon the
Scheme becoming effective. Accordingly, no liability, whether principal or
interest, shall remain payable in respect of such loans or obligations from the
Appointed Date.

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date,
all legal proceedings (including suits, claims, actions, appeals, arbitrations,
inquiries, investigations, and other proceedings of any nature, whether civil,
criminal, quasi-judicial, administrative, or regulatory) by or against the
Transferor Company, pending on the Appointed Date or initiated thereafter but

before the Effective Date, shall stand transferred to and be continued,
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8.3

8.4

9.1

prosecuted, and enforced by or against the Transferee Company as if the same
had been instituted by or against the Transferee Company.

Any judgments, decrees, settlements, awards, or orders in favor of or against
the Transferor Company, whether passed before or after the Effective Date,
shall be deemed to have been obtained or passed in favor of or against the
Transferee Company and shall be enforced accordingly.

The Transferee Company undertakes to make necessary filings, applications,
or amendments, wherever required, to record the substitution of its name in
place of the Transferor Company in all such legal proceedings, and all
concerned courts, tribunals, authorities, and regulatory bodies shall take such
substitution on record.

It is clarified that no legal proceeding shall be abated, discontinued, or
prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company, and such proceedings shall continue
with the Transferee Company as the substituted party in place of the Transferor
Company.

TAXATION

This Scheme is intended to qualify as an amalgamation under Séction 2(1B)
and other applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. The transfer of
Undertaking including all assets and liabilities from the Transferor Company

to the Transferee Company shall be tax-neutral in accordance with provisions

of the Income-tax Act, 1961. If any term or pr%’ﬁﬁ‘fﬁﬂu@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁa%ﬁqgﬁn%lri&mgﬁgﬁg Private Limiteu
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9.2

93

to be inconsistent with the requirements for the merger to qualify as an
"amalgamation" under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Scheme shall, to the
extent necessary, be modified, altered, or amended to ensure compliance with
the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, while preserving the intent and
substance of the merger. Such modifications shall be carried out in accordance
with applicable laws and with the approval of the relevant regulatory
authorities, if required.

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, all tax benefits, exemptions,
deductions, allowances, and incentives available to the Transferor Company
under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Goods and Services Tax (GST) laws, and any
other applicable laws shall continue to be available to and be claimed by the
Transferee Company as if the same were originally granted to or availed by the
Transferee Company. Any tax deducted at source (TDS), tax collected at
source (TCS), advance tax, and other tax payments made by the Transferor
Company shall be deemed to have been paid by the Transferee Company, and
all tax records shall be updated accordingly.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, and with effect from the Appointed
Date, the Transferee Company shall assume responsibility for and be liable for
any pending or contingent tax liabilities, interest, penalties, or assessments of
the Transferor Company, including those arising from foreign tax jurisdictions

where the Transferor Company or its foreign subsidiaries operate. This

includes any tax obligations, assessments, or liabjlifigs, ek mayn ahisss el ion Private Limites
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9.4

9.5

9.6

the period between the Appointed Date and the Effective Date of the Scheme,
which shall be deemed to be the responsibility of the Transferee Company.
Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, and with effect from the
Appointed Date, all Goods and Services Tax (GST) registrations, credits, and
liabilities of the Transferor Company shall automatically transfer to the
Transferee Company without interruption. Necessary filings and submissions
shall be made with the relevant authorities to effect the change in the name of
the registered entity. Any pending claims for input tax credit, refunds, or
rebates under GST, as well as claims under customs, excise, or any other
applicable indirect tax laws, shall continue in the name of the Transferee
Company, and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to process and claim
such credits, refunds, or rebates as if they were originally entitled to the
Transferor Company.

Any pending tax proceedings, assessments, audits, disputes, or inquiries
involving the Transferor Company, including those before tax authorities,
appellate authorities, or tribunals, shall be continued by the Transferee
Company in its name. The Transferee Company shall assume full responsibility
for the outcome of such proceedings and any related liabilities, including the
payment of any tax, penalty, or interest, as applicable.

The Transferee Company shall ensure compliance with the Foreign Exchange
Management Act (FEMA), 1999, and other applicable Reserve Bank of India

(RBI) regulations regarding the transfer of foreign assets, liabilities, and tax
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obligations, including those arising from the Transferor Company’s foreign
wholly-owned subsidiary. Any foreign tax liabilities, withholding tax
obligations, or compliance requirercents in the jurisdiction of the foreign
subsidiary shall be duly undertaken by the Transferee Company, and necessary
disclosures shall be made to the relevant tax and regulatory authorities. The
Transferee Company shall undertake necessary filings, disclosures, and
intimations with the Income Tax Department, GST authorities, RBI, and any
other relevant authorities to give effect to the tax provisions of this Scheme.

10. CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS, AND ARRANGEMENTS

10.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date,
all contracts, agreements, arrangerients, memorandum of understanding,
letters of intent, purchase orders, sales orders, undertakings, and other
commitments, whether written or oral (collectively referred to as "Contracts™),
subsisting or having effect immediately before the Effective Date and to which
the Transferor Company is a party, including those with Indian and foreign
entities, its subsidiaries, holding campanies, customers, suppliers, service
providers, licensors, regulatory autharities, and other counterparties, shall, by
operation of law and without the need for any further act, instrument, or deed,
be transferred to and deemed to be tinding on and enforceable by or against
the Transferee Company, as if the Transferee Company had originally been a

party thereto.
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10.2 All such Contracts shall continue to be in full force and effect, and the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and assume all
obligations under such Contracts. The mere operation of this Scheme and the
transfer of the undertaking shall not be construed as a breach, repudiation, or
termination of any such Contracts, nor shall it require any further act or consent

from any counterparty, unless specifically required under the terms of such

Contracts or applicable law.

10.3 Wherever necessary, the Transferce Company shall take appropriate steps to
obtain approvals, consents, registrations, or filings required under any
applicable law or with any third party, government authority, or regulatory
body to give effect to such transfer of Contracts. However, any non-receipt of
such approvals shall not affect the automatic transfer of such Contracts to the
Transferee Company.

10.4 All rights, benefits, entitlements, privileges, obligations, and liabilities of the
Transferor Company arising from or under such Contracts shall vest in and be
enforceable by or against the Trénsferee Company as if it were originally a
party to such Contracts. For the avoidance of doubt, the dissolution of the
Transferor Company, without winding up as provided herein, shall not affect
any contracts, agreements, deeds, or beneficial interests to which the Transferor

Company is a party, except as specified in the Scheme.
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10.5 Any guarantees, indemnities, or warranties provided by or in favor of the
Transferor Company under any Contracts shall continue to be binding and
effective on and against the Transferez Company.

10.6 Any inter se contract between the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company shall stand adjusted and vest in Transferee Company upon sanction
of the Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming effective.

11. STAFF, WORKMEN, AND EMPLOYEES

11.1 Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all staff, workmen, and employees of the
Transferor Company who are in service on the Effective Date shall, without
any break in service, be deemed to have become staff, workmen, and
employees of the Transferee Company with effect from the Effective Date. The
terms and conditions of their employment with the Transferee Company shall
be no less favorable than those applicable to them under the Transferor
Company, and the Transferee Company shall recognize the continuity of their
service.

11.2 Subject to the provisions of Clause 11.1 above, upon the Scheme coming into
effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company shall,
in all respects, take on the administration, operation, and funding of the
following funds or schemes for the benefit of the staff, workmen, and
employees of the Transferor Company: provident fund, gratuity fund,
superannuation fund, employees' state insurance contributions, leave

encashment schemes, staff welfare schemes, or any other special funds created
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or existing, including any agreements or arrangements with the Life Insurance
Corporation of India (if applicable). All rights, benefits, obligations, powers,
and duties of the Transferor Company related to these funds shall automatically
vest in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme.
The Transferee Company shall assume full responsibility for contributions to
these funds and shall adhere to the terms and conditions of the relevant trust
deeds or fund arrangements. The continuity of service for all employees with
respect to these funds shall be preserved, and all accrued rights and entitlements
of the employees shall remain unaffected.

12. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL THE EFFECTIVE DATE
12.1 As and from the Appointed Date up to and including the Effective Date:

i.  The Transferor Company shall continue to carry on and be deemed to have
carried on its business and activities, and shall hold and manage all its assets
and properties in trust for the benefit of the Transferee Company, accounting

for the same to the Transferee Company.

ii. Any income, profits, or other financial gains accruing to the Transferor
Company, as well as all costs, charges, expenses, losses, taxes (including
deferred tax balances, if any), shall be treated for all purposes as the income,
profits, costs, charges, expenses, losses, and taxes of the Transferee Company,
and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to deal with them as it deems fit,

including for purposes of accounting, reporting, or disposal.
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iii. The Transferor Company shall not declare or pay any dividend, interim or
otherwise, for the period commencing from and after the Appointed Date,

without obtaining the prior written consent of the Transferee Company.

iv.  The Transferor Company shall continue to carry on its business with reasonable
diligence, and in the ordinary course, and shall not make any material
alterations, expansions, or changes to its business activities without the prior
written consent of the Transferee Company. Any significant alterations to its

business operations must be approved by the Transferee Company.

v.  The Transferor Company shall not, without the prior written consent of the
Transferee Company, alienate, transfer, lease, charge, encumber, or dispose of
any of its properties or assets, except in the ordinary course of business or in
accordance with any pre-existing obligations undertaken prior to the
acceptance of this Scheme by the respective Board of Directors of the

Transferor Company.

vi. The Transferor Company shall not vary, amend, or alter the terms and
conditions of employment of any of its employees, nor enter into any settlement
or compromise with employees, except in the ordinary course of business or in
fulfillment of any pre-existing contractual obligations undertaken before the
acceptance of the Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Transferor

Company, without obtaining the prior written consent of the Transferee
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vii. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to apply to the Central/State
Governments, and all other relevant agencies, departments, and authorities, for
such consents, approvals, licenses, or sanctions as may be required by law in
relation to the ownership, operation, and management of the Undertaking of

the Transferor Company, in order to ensure a smooth transition of the business

post-merger.

13. CONSIDERATION

13.1 Subject to Clause 13.7, upon the Scheme coming into effect and in
consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without any further
application, act, deed, consent, or instrument, issue and allot its equity shares
on a proportionate basis to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as on

~the Record Date, as per the following ratio:
“12 (Twelve) fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10 /- (Rupees Ten only) each
of the Transferee Company for every 1 (One) fully paid-up equity share(s) of
Rs. 10 /- (Rupees Ten only) each held in the Transferor Company”.

13.2 The equity shares issued aﬁd allotted by the Transferee Company pursuant to
this Scheme shall be subject to the provisions of its Memorandum and Articles
of Association and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing equity
shares of the Transferee Company, including but not limited to dividend
entitlement, bonus shares, voting rights, and other corporate benefits.

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Lui..
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13.3 The issue and allotment of shares pursuant to this Scheme shall be deemed to
have been éarried out under the orders passed by the Tribunal. However, the
Transferee Company shall comply with the reporting requirement as prescribed
under applicable laws, including necessary filings with the Registrar of
Companies, and payment of stamping on share certificates. It is further clarified
that the approval of shareholders of the Transferee Company and/or the
Transferor Company for this Scheme shall be deemed to include their consent
for the issue and allotment of the new shares.

13.4 Any fraction arising out of the aforesaid process, if any, will be rounded up to
the next whole number.

13.5 In the event, the concerned Parties restructure their share capital by way of
share split / consolidation / issue of bonus shares or any other corporate action
during the pendency of the Scheme, the consideration set out in Clause 13.1
shall be adjusted accordingly to consider the effect of such corporate action
without requirement of any further approval from the appropriate authority.

13.6 The entire issued, subscribed, and paid-up share capital of the Transferor
Company, including shares held in both physical and dematerialized form,
shall automatically stand cancelled upon the Scheme becoming effective,
without any further act, instrument, or deed. Shareholders holding shares in
physical form shall not be required to surrender their share certificates. In the

case of shares held in dematerialized form, such shares shall stand cancelled in

For Masibus Automation and [nstrumentation Private Linutc..

Authorised Signatory
Authorised Signatory



accordance with the provisions of the Depositories Act, 1996, and the
applicable law, without any requirement for further action by the shareholders.

13.7 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all equity shares held, if any, by the
Transferee Company in the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled in
compliance with Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, without any
further act, deed, or instrument. No new shares of the Transferee Company
shall be issued or allotted in respect of such cancelled shares.

13.8 The Transferee Company is commercially solvent and its undertaking(s) can
fully take care and honour its creditors, if any and all liabilities, therefore by
virtue of amalgamation of Undertakings of the Transferor Company into the
Transferee Company, the creditors shall not be affected in any manner
whatsoever.

14. INCREASE IN THE AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

14.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the
Transferor Company shall automatically be merged with and form part of the
existing authorized share capital of the Transferce Company without any
further act, deed, or instrument. Consequently, the authorized share capital of
the Transferee Company shall stand increased to that extent, and no separate
approval, resolution, or filing shall be required in this regard.

14.2 Any statutory fees already paid by the Transferor Company to the concerned

Registrar of Companies under the Companies Act, 1956 or Companies Act,
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2013 in connection with its authorized share capital shall be deemed to have
been paid by the Transferee Company. Accordingly, the Transferee Company
shall be entitled to set off the fees already paid by the Transferor Company
against any future statutory fees payable on its authorized share capital, to the
extent permissible under law.

14.3 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the relevant clauses of the Memorandum
of Association and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company, relating
to authorized share capital, shall stand altered, modified, and amended without
any further act, instrument, or deed and shall be substituted with the following
clause:

“The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 163,70,00,000 (Rupees
One Hundred Sixty-Three Crores Seventy Lacs) divided into 16,37,00,000

(Sixteen Crore Thirty-Seven Lacs) equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each.”

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
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PART III

15. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

15.1 Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account
for the merger of the Transferor Company being a business combination of
entities under common control using the Pooling of Interest Method as
prescribed under Appendix C of Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) 103,
Business Combinations, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time. This shall include the following:
The Transferee Company shall record all assets and liabilities of the Transferér
Company (subject to Clauses (iii) and (v) below) at their carrying values as
reflected in the financial statements of the Transferor Company.
The identity of the reserves of the Transferor Company shall be preserved. The
Transferee Company shall record such reserves in the same form and at the
carrying amounts as appearing in the financial statements of the Transferor
Company.
Any inter-company loans, advances, deposits, payables, receivables, or similar
balances between the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled, with no further obligations or outstanding amounts in this

respect.
Far wasihus Automation and Instrumentation Private Linuc.
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No adjustments shall be made to reflect fair value or recognize any new assets
or liabilities, except to align the accounting policies of the Transferor Company
with those of the Transferee Company. In cases where accounting policies
differ, the policies of the Transferee Company shall prevail, and the necessary
adjustments shall be made to the revenue reserves of the Transferee Company.
This ensures that the merged financial statements of the Transferee Company
present a consistent financial position.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all inter-company transactions between
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be considered
intra-company transactions and shall be eliminated accordingly.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the financial statements of the
Transferee Company (including any comparative periods, if applicable) shall
be restated to reflect the accounting impact of the amalgamation. The
amalgamation shall be accounted for as if it had occurred from the acquisition
date (i.e., the date when common control was established) or the beginning of

the relevant comparative period, whichever is later.

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limiie
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PART 1V
GENERAL
16. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTION
The transfer and vesting of the assets, liabilities, and obligations pertaining to
or relating to the Transferor Company pursuant to the Scheme, and the
continuation of any proceedings by or against the Transferee Company under
this Scheme, shall not affect any transaction or proceedings that have already
been completed by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date and
up to the Effective Date, in accordance with this Scheme. Transferee Company
shall accept and adopt all acts, deeds, matters, and things done and executed by
or on behalf of the Transferor Company as if they were done and executed by
or on behalf of the Transferee Company.

17. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

On occurrence of the Effective Date, the Transferor Company shall stand
dissolved without being wound up, and Undertakings of Transferor Company
including all its assets, liabilities, and obligations shall stand transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company as provided in this Scheme. The Transferor

Company shall cease to exist as a separate legal entity with effect from the

Effective Date.
For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limileu_
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18. APPLICATIONS TO NCLT

18.1 The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall, with all

reasonable dispatch, jointly make applications to the NCLT under Sections 230
to 232 of the Act, seeking appropriate orders from the NCLT for dispensing
with and/or convening, holding, and conducting the meetings of the members
and/or creditors of both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
as may be directed by the NCLT. The companies shall comply with any such
directions of the NCLT with respect to the convening and conducting of these

meetings and any other procedural requirements as may be prescribed.

18.2 Upon complying with the orders of the NCLT issued in connection with the

19.

applications referred to in Clause 18.1, the Transferee Company and the
Transferor Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, apply to the NCLT for
the sanctioning of the Scheme under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, and for
such other order(s) as the NCLT may deem fit to carry this Scheme into effect,
including an order for the dissolution of the Transferor Company without
winding up.

COMPETITION ACT

This Scheme does not impair competition or confer any dominant position
upon the Transferee Company or its shareholders. Since the Transferee
Company owned entire share capital of the Transferee Company, except for
one equity share held by the ultimate holding company of both Transferor

) . . . N
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Company and Transferee Company, the merger does not result in any
appreciable change in market structure or competition dynamics.

20. DISSENT FROM SCHEME

20.1 In the event that any shareholder, member, or creditor objects to the Scheme
and dissents, such dissenting persons shall be entitled to exercise their rights
under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, and in accordance with
the directions of the NCLT. The Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company shall comply with all requirements under applicable laws in relation
to any such dissent, including giving notices, conducting hearings, and offering
payment for shares or debts, if required, to dissenting members or creditors in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and any other relevant laws. The
rights of the dissenting shareholders or creditors shall be subject to the approval
of the NCLT.

20.2 Upon this Scheme becoming effective, all liabilities, debts, duties, and
obligations of the Transferor Company, whether present or contingent, shall,
by operation of law and without any further act, instrument, or deed, be
transferred to, and be assumed by, the Transferee Company, which shall
undertake to meet, discharge, and satisfy the same in the ordinary course of
business. The Transferee Company covenants and undertakes that it is in a
financial position to discharge all such liabilities of the Transferor Company
without any hindrance, delay, or diminution of the rights of the creditors. The

Scheme does not in any manner affect, compromise, or modify the rights of the

/\@/ PVT. LTD.
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creditors of the Transferor Company, and all such creditors shall be entitled to
enforce their rights and claims against the Transferee Company in the same
manner and to the same extent as would have been applicable to the Transferor
Company in the absence of this Scheme.

21. MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENT

21.1 The Transferor Compahy (through its Board of Directors) and the Transferee
Company (through its Board of Directors) may, at any time prior to the
dissolution of the Transferor Company, make and/or consent to any
modifications, amendments, or conditions to this Scheme as may be directed,
required, or imposed by the NCLT and/or any other regulatory or statutory
authorities for approval of the Scheme, or as may otherwise be considered
necessary, desirable, or expedient for facilitating its implementation, provided
that such modifications or amendments do not materially alter the substance of
the Scheme.

21.2 After the dissolution of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company
(through its Board of Directors) shall be deemed authorized to take all
necessary steps, make modifications or amendments, and do all acts, deeds,
and things required for giving full effect to this Scheme, including resolving

any questions, doubts, or difficulties that may arise in connection with its

implementation. For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
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b \ s : 45

Auihorised Signatory



69

21.3 In the event any further approvals or sanctions are required from any regulatory
or statutory authorities, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
shall take all necessary steps to comply with such requirements.

21.4 In the event of any inconsistency or conflict between the terms of this Scheme
and the terms of any agreement, arrangement, or understanding between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, and/or their respective
shareholders and/or creditors, the terms of this Scheme shall prevail and be
deemed to supersede any such inconsistent terms to the extent necessary to give

full effect to this Scheme.

22, EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVAL

22.1 This Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

a) The Scheme being approved by the requisite majority of shareholders of both
Transferor Company and Transferee Company, as required under the Act, and
the receipt of all necessary consents, no-objection letters, and approvals, as
applicable;

b) The requisite approvals, consents, permissions, and sanctions of the NCLT and
such other regulatory or statutory authorities, as may be applicable.

¢) The certified copies of the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme being
filed with the Registrar of Companies of the relevant jurisdiction.

d) Compliance with all conditions as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT

or any other statutory authorities while granting approval of the Scheme.

{ o Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Liii...
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22.2 In the event that any of the approvals, permissions, sanctions, or consents
required for the implementation of this Scheme are not received or granted, or
if any condition precedent to the effectiveness of the Scheme is not fulfilled, or
if the Scheme is not sanctioned by the NCLT for any reason whatsoever, the
Scheme shall stand revoked and be of no effect, and no rights or liabilities shall
arise in relation thereto or under this Scheme between the Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company, or their respective shareholders or creditors, or
any other persons.

22.3 The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (through their
respective Board of Directors) shall be entitled, by mutual consent and at any
time before the Effective Date, to withdraw and/or revoke this Scheme. Such
withdrawal/revocation shall be subject to prior approval of the NCLT and any
other regulatory or statutory authorities, if required.

22.4 In the event of withdrawal or revocation of this Scheme, the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company shall bear their respective costs,
charges, and expenses incurred in connection with this Scheme, unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon.

23. COSTS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES
All costs, charges, and expenses incurred by the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company in connection with or relating to the negotiations,
finalization, and implementation of this Scheme, including all matters

incidental to the completion of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company

. . For Masibus Automation and Instrumntatiw/@g&ﬂi‘rted

brised Signat ory Authorised Signatory



71

in pursuance of this Scheme, shall be borne and paid by the Transferee
Company.

24. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

24.1 This Scheme has been formulated in compliance with the provisions and
requirements of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
purpose of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company, along with other related arrangements and compromises, including
the reorganization of shareholding among the Transferor Company, the

Transferee Company, and/or their respective shareholders.

24.2 This Scheme has also been structured to comply with the conditions prescribed
under tax laws, including Section 2(1B) and other relevant provisions of the
Income-tax Act, 1961, governing amalgamations. In the event that any
provision of this Scheme is found to be, or is interpreted as, inconsistent with
the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, whether due to legislative
amendments, judicial rulings, executive interpretations, or any other reason,
the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail. The Scheme shall be
deemed modified to the extent necessary to ensure compliance with such
provisions, without affecting the validity of the remaining clauses of this
Scheme. The authority to carry out such modifications shall vest with the Board

of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, which

Fur Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limiteq
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shall exercise this power reasonably and in the best interests of the companies

and their stakeholders.

24.3 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall be

expressly permitted to revise its financial statements, if required.

25. Transfer and Vesting of Subsidiary

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and without any further act, instrument,
or deed, all investments, shares, securities, and interests held by the Transferor
Company in its subsidiary(ies), including Masibus Automation and
Instrumentation FZC Sharjah, shall stand transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company. Consequently, Masibus Automation and Instrumentation
FZC Sharjah shall become a subsidiary of the Transferee Company in
accordance with applicable laws, without any further act or deed required by

either party.
26. Governing Law and Jurisdiction

26.1 This Scheme shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws

of India.

26.2 Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Scheme shall be subject
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the NCLT, Delhi and Ahmedabad benches, as

applicable, and the courts in New Delhi and Ahmedabad, as appropriate.

I iss10us Automation and Instrumentation Private Linitey
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MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND
INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED

(TRANSFEROR COMPANY)

For Masibug Automation ang Instrumentation Private Liny,.

%Siynamry

DIRECTOR
SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

(TRANSFEREE COMPANY)

For SONERAR INDIA PVT, LTD.
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MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE

LIMITED
SCHEDULE OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY
SCHEDULE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS ON 01.04.2024
PART

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF THE FREE HOLD PROPERTY OF THE

TRANSFEROR COMPANY

S.N. Particulars Amount
NA 0.00

PART-II

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF THE LEASEHOLD PROPERTY OF THE

TRANSFEROR COMPANY
S.N. Particulars Amount in
Rs Lakhs
(WDV)

= I ‘ui wiasibus Automation and Inslrume}ati@hwate Limite.
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(A) Land and building situated at B-30, B32 and B 46/47, GIDC

Electronics Estate, Sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujrat.

(B) Land and building situated at and Plot No.C-6, Phase 1-A,

Verna Industrial Estate, Verna, Salcete Goa.

585.93

PART III

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF THE PLANT & MACHINERY AND OTHER

FIXED ASSETS OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

S. N. Particulars Amount in
Rs Lakhs
(WDV)
1, Property Plant and Machinery and other fixed assets 211.44
PART IV
SHORT DESCRIPTION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS OF THE
TRANSFEROR COMPANY
S.N. Particulars Amount in
Rs Lakhs
(WDV)
1. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 58.02

IA PVT. LTD. fv aasibus Automation and Instrumentatiwﬂ
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PART V

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF THE ALL-STOCKS SHARES, DEBENTURES

AND OTHER CHARGES IN ACTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

S.N. | Particulars Amount in
Rs Lakhs
1. Equity Shares 307.57
PART VI

DETAILS OF. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES,

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS OF THE TRANSFEROR

COMPANY
S. N. Particulars Amount in
Rs Lakhs
L. Inventories 2641.15
2. Trade Receivable 3641.73
3. Cash And Cash Equivalents 825.55
4. Short -Term Loan and Advances 468.91
(@/IA PVT. LTD. PR ani{ﬁgﬂen!alinn Private ......
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PART VII
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DETAILS OF NON-CURRENT ASSETS OF THE TRANSFEROR

COMPANY
S.N. Particulars .

Amount in
Rs Lakhs

I Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets 855.39

2 Non-Current Investments 46.21

3 Deferred Tax Assets 137.79

4 Other Non-Current Assets 55.29

5 Long -Term Loan and Advances 41.99

PART VIII

DETAILS OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES OF THE TRANSFEROR

COMPANY
S.N. Particulars .
Amount in
Rs Lakhs
1- Long-Term Provisions 00.00

kS
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PART IX

78

DETAILS OF CURRENT LIABILITIES OF THE TRANSFEROR

COMPANY

S. N. Particulars .
Amount in
Rs Lakhs

1. Trade Payables 1939.55

24 Other Current Liabilities 864.28

3. Short-Term Provisions 112.06

PART X

DETAILS OF RESERVE AND SURPLUS OF THE TRANSFEROR

COMPANY

S.N. Particulars A ‘i
mount in
Rs Lakhs
1- Reserve and Surplus 5490.55
VT LTD, For Masibus Automation Fnd Instrumentation Private ...
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ANNEXURE 2

VALUATION ANALYSIS

FOR THE PROPOSED AMALGAMATION OF
MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”)

masibus

A Sonepar Company

WITH
SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”)

>’ sonepar

Powered &y Difference

PREPARED BY: -

ALPHAVALUE CONSULTING VALUATION LLP
REGISTERED VALUER Entity (IBBI)

[Securities or Financial Assets]

AlphaValue Consulting
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AlphaValue Consulting

To
The Board of Directors
Sonepar India Private Limited / Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited

Dear Sir,

Sub: Valuation analysis for allotment of shares pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation for Amalgamation
of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor Com any) with Sonepar India

Private Limited (Transferee Company)

We refer to our engagement for carrying out the Valuation analysis for allotment of shares pursuant to
the Scheme of Amalgamation of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “MAIPL” or “Transferor Company ”) with Sonepar India Private Limited (hereinafter referred
to as “SIPL” or “Transferee Company”) under the provisions of Section 230 — 232 of Companies Act, 2013
and Companies (Compromises, Amalgamations and Arrangements) Rules, 2016. In accordance with the
terms of the engagement, we are enclosing our Valuation Report along with this letter. In attached report,
we have summarized the Valuation analysis for issue of Equity Shares (hereinafter referred to as “Sha res”)

by the Company with the description of methodologies used and limitation on our Scope of Work.

This Valuation Analysis is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for the Management of the
Company for aforesaid purpose only. It should not be used, reproduced or circulated for any other
purpose or to any other person, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Board of India (“IBBI”) Registered valuer (here-in-after also referred to as

“Consultant/Valuer”).

Yours Faithfully, Place: Noida

Date: 27*" February, 2025

Alphavalue Consulting Valuation LLP
Registered Valuer Entity (I1BBI)
Valuer Registration No. IBBI/RV-E/05/2021/151

AlphaValue Consulting Valuation LLP A: Office No.: 620, Tower 1 Assotech Business
LLP Identification Number - AAW-6740 Crels‘terra Plot no 22, Sector 135,
Registered Valuer Entity Number - IBBI/RV-E/05/2021/151 9) Noidz, Uttar Pradesh - 201305

www.alphavalue.co.in E: sameer@alphavalue.co.in




(00]
Hh

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION NO. PARTICULARS PAGE NO.
APPOINTMENT FOR DETERMINATION OF EXCHANGE RATIO
SECTION | -Scope of Services 4
-Scope Limitation
COMPANIES ASSESSMENT
- Basic Information
SESHON - Activities and Objects 5
- Financial Performance
SECTION Ill | METHODS OF VALUATION ADOPTED 11
SECTION IV | VALUATION ANALYSIS 12
SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
SECTIONV | MERGER 18
SECTION VI | CAVEATS 19
SECTION VIl | TERMS AND ABBREVIATION 20




(00]
N

SECTION | —~APPOINTMENT FOR DETERMINATION OF SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO P

A. PURPOSE OF VALUATION AND APPOINTING AUTHORITY

Based on the discussions held with the Management and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP’s), we
understand that the Scheme of Amalgamation for the proposed Amalgamation of Masibus Automation
and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor Company) with Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferee
Company) and dissolution of the transferor company without winding up (hereinafter referred to as
“Amalgamation”) with Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferee Company) and suggest share exchange
ratio pursuant to the afore stated Scheme of Amalgamation and provide a recommendation of Share
Exchange Ratio for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. Valuation of Masibus Automation and
Instrumentation Private Limited and Sonepar India Private Limited (Collectively here-in-after referred as
“Companies”). The Appointed date for this Amalgamation has been kept as 01 April, 2024.

The Registered Valuer has been appointed by the Board of Directors of the respective Companies.

B. IDENTITY OF CLIENTS AND OTHER INTENDED USERS

Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferee Company)
507, 5" Floor, Bhikaiji Cama Bhawan, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110066
Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor Company)

B-30, GIDC Electronics Estate Sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042

C. IDENTITY OF VALUER AND OTHER EXPERTS

M/s Alphavalue Consulting Valuation LLP
Registered Valuer Entity (IBBI) [Securities or Financial Assets]

Valuer Registration No. IBBI/RV-E/05/2021/151

D. BRIEF OF THE COMPANIES INVOLVED UNDER THIS AMALGAMATION

_— e A TS VIALMAIVIA L IVIN

* Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “MAIPL”
or “Transferor Company”) was incorporated on the 21 September, 1987 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956, as a private company limited by shares, with the Corporate Identification
Number (hereinafter referred to as “CIN”) U32201GJ1987PTC009994. The registered office of B-
30, GIDC Electronics Estate Sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042,

® Sonepar India Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as "SIPL" or "Transferee Company") was
incorporated on 01* October, 2009 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956, as a private
company limited by shares having Corporate Identification Number of the Transferee Company is
U51109DL2009PTC194818. The registered office of the Transferee Company is presently located
at 507, 5th Floor, Bhikaiji Cama Bhawan, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhj
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E. OBJECTS AND RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

SIPL owns the entire share capital of MAIPL, except for one equity share held by SIPL’s ultimate holding

company. Given the synergies in the business operations of MAIPL and SIPL, the merger of MAIPL into

SIPL is proposed to enhance operational and financial efficiency. The following circumstances have

prompted the transferor Companies to amalgamate and carry on the business under one banner:

1.

The proposed amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company would enable

consolidation of the Company thereby leading to unlocking of values of the consolidated Transferee

Company.

. The independent operations of Transferor Company and Transferee Company leads to incurrence of

significant costs and thus the amalgamation would enable economies of scale by attaining critical mass

and achieving cost saving.

. The amalgamation will contribute in furthering and fulfilling the objectives and business strategies of

all the Company thereby accelerating growth, expansion and development of their business.

. The amalgamation would also provide the Transferee Company a strong and focused base to

undertake the business more advantageously.

The Scheme does not have any adverse effect on either the shareholders or the employees or the

creditors of the Transferor Company.

The other benefits expected to arise from the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation are as follows:

1.

Amalgamating MAIPL with SIPL will give the consolidated company better opportunities, better

finances, and adequate resource mobilization to sustain growth.

. Strengthening and consolidating the position of SIPL and enabling it pursuant to the scheme of

amalgamation/merger contemplated herein to participate more vigorously and profitably in an

increasingly competitive and liberalized market.

. Consolidation of business and enhancement of economic value addition and shareholders’ value.

Enabling better leverage of facilities infrastructure and human resources and for better administration.

Augmenting and strengthening core business of SIPL resulting in enhancement of shareholders’ value

of both MAIPL and SIPL.

Enabling the amalgamated entity to raise funds from the banks, financial institutions on better terms.

. The merger will result in significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances

required at present to be carried out each by MAIPL and SIPL and also to avoid duplication of

administrative functions and eliminate multiple record-keeping.
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8. The merger will inure to the benefit of the respective Companies, their shareholders, creditors,
employees and all concerned and will enable these companies to achieve and fulfil their objectives

more efficiently and economically.

F. SCOPE OF WORK & LIMITATION

e Valuation Date- 31* December 2024

e Date of Report- 27" February 2025

e Valuation Currency- INR

The valuation exercise was carried out under the following limitations:

e To arrive at share exchange ratio under the said proposed Scheme of Amalgamation; we have
relied upon management certified provisional balance sheet and Profit and Loss Statement of
Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor Company) and Sonepar
India Private Limited (Transferee Company) for the period ended as on 31.12.2024.

e The Scope of our work has been limited both in terms of the areas of the business and operations
which we have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. There may be matters,
other than those noted herein, which might be relevant in the context of the transactions and
which a wider scope might uncover.

e Draft Scheme of Amalgamation as provided by the management.

G. PROCEDURES ADOPTED AND VALUATION STANDARDS FOLLOWED

We have performed this valuation in accordance with the internationally accepted valuation standards

and customary valuation practices in India for such purposes.

H. EXTENT OF INVESTIGATION UNDERTAKEN

We have taken due care in performing valuation; however, we would like to expressly state that though
we have reviewed the financial data for the limited purpose of valuation assessment, but we have not
performed an Audit and have relied upon the historical (P&L Account and Balance Sheet) and the
management certified provisional Balance sheet and P&L as on 31.12.2024. Further our scope is limited
to the assessment of the business and Securities or Financial Assets for deriving the Share Exchange ratio

of the Companies for the aforesaid purpose.

Regd. No
IBBI/RV-E
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I. NATURE AND SOURCES OF INFORMATION USED OR RELIED UPON

Review and analysis of corporate documents including but not limited to:
e Discussions with the KMP’s of “Companies”
e Management certified provisional Profit and Loss statefnent of the companies for the period of 9
Months ending on 31%*December 2024,
® Management certified provisional Balance Sheet of the companies as of 315t December 2024.
e Audited financial statement of the companies for FY ended 315t March 2024
e Other information in public domain.

* Management Representation.

J. DISTRIBUTION OF REPORT

The Valuation Analysis is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for the Companies involved in
the amalgamation in order to comply with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules
thereof. It should not be used, reproduced or circulated to any other person or for any purpose other than
as mentioned above, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of valuer. Such consent will
only be given after full consideration of the circumstances at the time. However, we do understand that

the Report will be shared with the investors of the Company.

K. SCOPE OF SERVICES

As part of the advisory services, management of the ‘MAIPL’, and ‘SIPL’ has appointed M/s AlphaValue
Consulting Valuation LLP, (Registered Valuer Entity) to independently analyse and undertake the
valuation of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor Company) and Sonepar

India Private Limited (Transferee Company) companies involved in the proposed Scheme of

Amalgamation.
The Scope of work is to Conduct a valuation of the Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private

Limited and Sonepar India Private Limited and provide a recommendation of Share Exchange Ratio

pursuant to a proposed Scheme of Amalgamation.
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1. Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (herein after also referred to as ‘MAIPL’ or

‘Transferor Company’) having its registered office situated at B-30, GIDC Electronics Estate Sector-25,

Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.

Extract of management certified provisional Standalone Balance Sheet of Masibus Automation and

Instrumentation Private Limited as on 31 December, 2024

" SOURCES OF FUNDS

Share Capital 30.76
Reserve and surplus 594 .44

Non-Current Liabilities -

Current Liabilities 242 .85

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets 137.07
Current Assets 730.98

Extract of Management certified provisional Standalone Profit & Loss Statement of Masibus

Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited for the period of 9 months ended on 31 December,

2024.

“ Revenue From operatins Rl et 967.37

Other Income _ 1.22
Total Income ] 968.59
Total Expenses 911.33
Profit Before Tax 57.26
Tax expense 11.87




Q@
-~

The Capital Structure of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited as on 31 December

2024 are as follow:

Authorized Share Capital

37,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 3,70,00,000
Total 3,70,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
30,75,713 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

3,07,57,130

2. Sonepar India Private Limited (herein after also referred to as ‘SIPL or ‘Transferee Company’) having

its registered office situated at 507, 5th Floor, Bhikaiji Cama Bhawan, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi,

Delhi, India, 110066.

Extract of management certified Standalone provisional Balance Sheet of Sonepar India Private Limited

as on 31° December 2024

SOURCES OF FUNDS _

Share Capital 1,522.55
Reserve and surplus 1,300.49
Non-Current Liabilities 46.37

Current Liabilities

ASSETS

3,357:17

Non-Current Assets 1,113.08
Current Assets

5,113.50

Extract of Management certified provisional Standalone Profit & Loss Statement of Sonepar India

Revenue From operations

Private Limited for the period of 9 months ending on 31 December, 2024

6,857.23
Other Income 13.04
Total Income 6,870.27
Total Expenses 6,528.36
Profit Before Tax 341.91
Tax expense 73.54
QO“SULTWG/,
-y
“%/Regd. No- .
Z| IBBI/RV-E/ |
£ 00 |




thzd Share Capit ;
16,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

The Capital Structure of Sonepar India Private Limit

ed as on 31 December 2024 are as follow:

(00]
(00]

1,60,00,00,000

Total

1,60,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
15,22,55,200 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

1,52,25,52,000

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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In case of a merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the “relative” values of the shares of the
merging companies to facilitate determination of the “share exchange ratio”. Hence, the purpose is not

to arrive at absolute values of the shares of the companies.

Judicial Pronouncements: -
Hindustan lever Employees’ Union v/s Hindustan lever Limited and others (1995) 83 Company cases 30 (SC)

The jurisdiction of the Court in sanctioning a claim of merger is not to ascertain mathematical accuracy if the
determination satisfied the arithmetical test. A company court does not exercise an appellate jurisdiction. It
exercises a jurisdiction founded on fairness. It is not required to interfere only because the figure arrived at by
the valuer was not as good as it would have been if another method had been adopted. What is imperative is
that such determination should not have been contrary to law and that it was not unfair for the shareholders

of the company which was being merged.

The Hon’ble Supreme Court held “We do not think that the internal management, business activity or
institutional operation of public bodies can be subjected to inspection by the court. To do so, is

incompetent and improper and, therefore, out of bounds.”

The dominance of profits for valuation of share was emphasised in “McCathies case” (Taxation, 69 CLR
1) where it was said that “the real value of shares in a company will depend more on the profits which the
company has been making and should be capable of making, having regard to the nature of its business,
than upon the amount which the shares would realize on liquidation”, This was also re-iterated by the
Indian Courts in Commissioner of Wealth Tax v. MahadeoJalan’s case (S.C.) (86 ITR 621) and Additional
Commissioner of Gift Tax v. Kusumben D. Mahadevia (S.C.) (122 ITR 38).

In the ultimate analysis, valuation will have to involve the exercise of judicious discretion and judgment
taking into account all the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g. Present and
prospective competition, yield on comparable securities, and market sentiments etc. which are not

evident from the face of the balance sheets but which will strongly influence the worth of a share.

i
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Valuation Approaches and Methodologies for Amalgamation
| Approach || Methodology || | Description =g |
Net Asset Value (NAV) Values the company based on its net assets (total assets minus
Asset-Based Method liabilities). Adjustments for fair value of assets may be made.
Approach Replacement Cost Estimates the cost of replacing the company's assets at current
Method market prices.
Discounted Cash Flow Projects future cash flows and discounts them to present value
Income-Based ||/(DCF) Method using an appropriate discount rate.
Approach Capitalization of Earnings ||Determines value based on sustainable earnings and
p
Method capitalization rate.
Comparable Companies |[Compares valuation multiples (e.g., P/E, EV/EBITDA) of similar
Market-Based ||Method (CCM) companies in the market.
Approach Comparable Transactions {|Values the company based on precedent transactions in the
145 Method (CTM) same industry.

Valuation Approach and Rationale

1. Selection of Valuation Methodology

Given the distinctive nature of this transaction, wherein the transfer of shares is occu rring between
the ultimate holding company (“Sonepar SAS”) and its subsidiary (“Sonepar India Private Limited” /
"Transferee Company"), a careful and considered approach has been adopted for the valuation. Due
to the absence of a directly listed and frequently traded comparable company in India, benchmarking
based on market transactions was not feasible. Additionally, future financial projections for the
entities involved were not provided for this valuation exercise. Consequently, valuation
methodologies reliant on projected future earnings, such as the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) method,

have not been utilized.

Instead, after a thorough assessment of available financial information, the Net Asset Value (NAV)
valuation methodology under the Asset approach of valuation has been identified as the most

appropriate method for determining the fair value of the entities involved in this transaction.
2. Justification for the NAV methodology under the Asset approach

The NAV method has been applied following a comprehensive evaluation of the fair value of

investments held by both the Transferor and Transferee Companies. This ensures that the valuation

12
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accurately captures the intrinsic worth of the business by taking into account all tangible and

intangible assets, liabilities, and the overall financial position of the respective entities.

This methodology aligns with fundamental valuation principles by providing a reliable measure of
value based on the companies' existing financial standing rather than speculative future earnings.
Given the absence of projected financial data, the NAV method offers a transparent and justifiable

basis for determining the fair value in this specific scenario.
3. Basis of Calculation

The NAV methodology has been implemented using provisional financial statements as of 31st
December 2024, along with an assessment of the fair value of investments. This ensures that the
valuation reflects an accurate and up-to-date representation of the financial health of the entities

involved.

By adopting this method, we ensure a robust and fair valuation, providing a reliable foundation for

the amalgamation process while adhering to industry best practices and regulatory standards.

Conclusion

Considering the nature of the transaction, the relationship between the parties involved, and the absence
of publicly available compafabre companies, the application of the NAV methodology under the Asset
approach ensures a fair and justifiable valuation. The fair value determination takes into account the
investment holdings of the companies and provides a transparent basis for the transaction, aligning with

corporate and regulatory requirements.

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited

Company Overview:

Established in 1975 in India, Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (MAIPL) has
grown into a leading provider of industrial automation solutions. The company serves both domestic
and international markets, delivering innovative products, solutions, and services across various
automation platforms, including Original Design Manufacturing (ODM), Supervisory Control and
Data Acquisition (SCADA), Programmable Logic Controllers (PLC), Distributed Control Systems (DCS),
and panel manufacturing. Masibus remains committed to technological excellence and continuous

innovation to enhance customer experiences on a global scale.
Masibus as a Part of the Sonepar Group

Masibus operates as a subsidiary of Sonepar, the world's largest independent, family-owned B2B
distributor of electrical equipment, solutions, and services. Sonepar reported €33.3 billion in sales in
2023 and maintains a strong presence across 40 countries through its extensive network of brands.
The Group is actively engaged in a transformative journey, focusing on omnichannel customer

solutions and sustainable innovations within the building, industrial, and energy sectors.

With a workforce of 45,000 associates, Sonepar is at the forefront of electrification advancements,

aligning with its corporate Purpose: "Powering Progress for Future Generations."

Shareholding Structure of MAIPL

As of the valuation date, the shareholding structure of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation

Private Limited (MAIPL) is as follows:

e Sonepar India Private Limited (SIPL) holds 30,75,712 equity shares of 10 each, representing
99.99% of MAIPL’s paid-up share capital.

e Sonepar SAS, the ultimate holding company, holds the remaining one (1) equity share.

This shareholding structure reflects MAIPL's strong integration within the Sonepar Group, reinforcing

its strategic alignment with the Group’s global vision and operational excellence.

14




Equity Share Capital |

Valuation of Equity Shares of MAIPL:

93

30.76

Reserves & Surplus

594.44

Add: Appreciation in the value of Investment

o No. of Equity Shares ! 30,75,713 '

Fair Value of MAIPL:
Asset NAV 625.20 625.20
Market St - -
Market Price - -
Income DCF - -
No. of Equity Shares 30,75,713

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Sonepar India Private Limited

Company Overview: Sonepar India

Sonepar India, formerly known as ESK India, was established in 2009 and has emerged as a leading
erntity in B2B electrical distribution. The company specializes in the supply of electrical equipment,
technical services, and integrated solutions across various sectors, including Telecom, Industrial
Automation, Networking Solutions, Renewable Energy, Lighting, Power Distribution, Cabling
Solutions, Safety Tools, and Engineering Supplies. With a primary focus on the industrial and

commercial markets, Sonepar India is committed to delivering tailored solutions that align with its

customer-centric approach.

Over the years, the company has developed a robust network of trusted partners, enabling it to offer
an extensive portfolio of innovative and high-quality products. This comprehensive product range is
further supported by Sonepar India’s strong logistics infrastructure, encompassing multiple

warehouses and offices across the country.

Sonepar India’s team of product specialists and engineers ensures an exceptional customer
experience by providing a diverse selection of competitively priced products, technical training, and
customized solutions. The company’s commitment to excellence and employee satisfaction is
reflected in its recognition as a “Great Place to Work,” positioning it as an employer of choice across

various industries.

This strong market presence, strategic partnerships, and commitment to quality reinforce Sonepar

India’s standing as a key player in the electrical distribution industry.

Valuation of Equity Shares of SIPL:

__ NAV - Sonepar India Private Limited as on 31.12.2024

 Particulars _ ~ All Amount in INR Million
Equity Share Capital 1,522.55
Reserves & Surplus 1,300.49
Add: Appreciation in the value of Investment (179.44)
Net Asset Value 2,643.61
No. of Equity Shares 15,22,55,200
Value per Equity Share (INR) 17.36

Regd. No-
IBBI/RV-E/
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Fair Value of SIPL:

Asset

NAV 2,643.61
CCM - - -
Market :
Market Price - - -
Income DCF - - -
No. of Equity Shares 15,22,55,200

Non-Current Investment (Mutual

Funds)

Investment in Masibus Automation

And Instrumentation Private 804.63 625.20 (179.44)

Limited

Investment in Masibus Automation

And Instrumentation (FZC) e G i
Total 805.00 625.56 (179.44)

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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Asset Approach 17.36 1 203.27 1
Income Approach - s i 5 2
Market Approach - -

SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO FOR MERGER: -

On the basis of above analysis, the share exchange ratio has been arrived at and accordingly the
Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, issue and
allot Equity Shares having face value of INR 10/- on a proportionate basis to each member of the
Transferor Companies whose name is recorded in the Register of Members/ List of Beneficial Owners for

shares in dematerialized form of the Transferor Companies on the Record Date to be fixed by the

Transferor Companies.

e 12 (Twelve) Equity Share of face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Sonepar India Private Limited for

every 1 (One) Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten) each of Masibus Automation and

Instrumentation Private Limited.

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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e This Valuation Report has been issued on the specific request of “Masibus Automation and
Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferee Company), Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferor
Company) to suggest and recommend the Share Exchange Ratio for the Scheme of Amalgamation for
Amalgamation proposed among Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor
Company) and Sonepar India Private Limited (Transferee Company). This Report is prepared exclusively
for the above stated purpose and must not be copied, disclosed or circulated or referred to in
correspondence or discussion with any other party. Neither this report nor its content may be used for
any other purpose without prior written consent of IBBI Registered valuer.

® In Accordance with the customary approach adopted in Valuation exercise. We have summarized the
Véluation Analysis of equity shares of the Company based on the information as was provided to us by
the management of the Company both written, verbal and other publicly available information. We have
relied upon documents as certified by the Management.

e This Report does not look into the business/commercial reasons behind the transaction nor the likely
benefits arising out of the same. In addition, we express no opinion or recommendation, and the
shareholders are expected to exercise their own discretion.

e We have no present or planned future interest in the Company and the fee for this Valuation analysis is
not contingent upon the values reported herein. The Valuation Analysis contained herein is not intended
to represent the value at any time other than the date that is specifically stated in this Report.

¢ The report is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred
to herein.

e In no circumstances shall the liability of a valuer relating to the services provided in connection with the
engagement set out in this Valuation report shall exceed the amount paid to such valuer in respect of
the fees charged by it for these services.

e We have given opportunity to the management of the Company to read our report (without the

conclusion) and they have given their consent that the facts mentioned in the report are true and

correct.

e Qur valuation report should not be construed as investment advice; specifically, we do not express any

opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering into the proposed transaction.
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d AIphaValu Consulting Valuation LLP
INR Indian National Rupee
SIPL Sonepar India Private Limited
MAIPL Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
P/E Price to Earning
PAT Profit After Tax

(This space is intentionally left blank)
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ANNEXURE 3 (COLLY.) masil%%l,s’

A Sonepar Company

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND
INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, THE
6™ DAY OF MARCH, 2025 AT 05:30 P.M. AT B-30, ELECTRONIC ESTATE, GIDC, SECTOR
25, GANDHINAGAR, GUJARAT, INDIA. EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
AMALGAMATION OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE
LIMITED INTO AND WITH SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, ON EACH CLASS OF
SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTER AND NON-PROMOTERS), CREDITORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, AND EMPLOYEES OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND
INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED AND LAYING OUT IN PARTICULAR THE
SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO, SPECIFYING ANY SPECIAL VALUATION DIFFICULTIES

1. Background

I. The Board of Directors (""Board") of ‘Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private
Limited’ ("Transferor Company" or “Company”) at its meeting held on 06" March, 2025,
approved the Scheme of Amalgamation involving the Company with its holding Company namely
‘Sonepar India Private Limited® ("Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders
(hereinafter referred to as ""Scheme”), wherein the Transferor Company shall amalgamate into and
with the Transferee Company in terms of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) or other amendment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and
other applicable laws.

II. In terms of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, a report from the Board of the Company, explaining the
effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoters and non-promoter shareholders),
creditors, key managerial personnel ("KMP"), and employees of the Company, setting out, among
other things, the share exchange report specifying any special valuation difficulties, is required to be
adopted by the Board. Such report is then required to be appended with the notice of the meeting of
shareholders and creditors, if such meeting is ordered by the National Company Law Tribunal.

II.  Accordingly, this report of the Board is prepared to comply with the requirements of Section

232(2)(c) of the Act.
IV. While deliberating on the Scheme, the Board, inter-alia, considered and took on record the following

documents:
a) Draft of the proposed Scheme;
b) Valuation Report dated 27" February, 2025, issued by Alphavalue Consulting Valuation LLP,

Registered Valuer (IBBI Reg no IBBI/RV-E/05/2021/151) ("' Valuation Report'), who in his
report has recommended issue and allotment of 12 (Twelve) Equity Share of face value of

\P['I Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each for every 1 (One) fully paid- up equity share of nominal value of
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10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by the shareholders (except the Transferee Company) in the
Transferor Company, pursuant to the Scheme;

Draft Auditor's Certificate dated 04" March, 2025 issued by the Statutory Auditors of the
Company i.e., ASA & Associates LLP ("Auditors Certificate") in terms of proviso to sub-
clause (j) of Section 232(3) of the Act, to the effect that the Scheme is in compliance with
applicable Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government under Section 133 of the

Act.

V. The Scheme, amongst others, contemplates the following arrangements:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company in

accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable laws.

Pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal (as defined in the Scheme) and upon the

fulfilment of conditions for the Scheme, the Scheme shall become effective from the opening

of business on April 1, 2024, or such other date as may be determined by the Board of Directors

of the concerned Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (collectively,

"Companies") or directed / sanctioned by the Tribunal (" Appointed Date').

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire

Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to

and vested in and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and vested in the

Transferee Company to become the Undertaking of the Transferee Company, in the manner
provided tor in the Scheme, in accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, and other
applicable laws.

The entire paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee Company
shall stand cancelled in its entirety, without requiring compliance with the provisions of Section
66 of the Act. All such shares shall be deemed cancelled and extinguished automatically,
without the need for any further act, application, or deed.

Subject to clause d) above, upon the Scheme coming into effect and in consideration of the
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company shall, without any further application, act, deed, consent, or instrument, issue and
allot its equity shares on a proportionate basis to the shareholders of the Transferor Company
as on the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), in the following ratio:

12 (Twelve) Equity Shares fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the Transferee Company for 1 (One) fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each held in the Transferor Company”.

Transfer of the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company

and consequential increase in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company as

provided in Part I of the Scheme.
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The Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up. The effectiveness of the
Scheme is conditional upon fulfilment of the actions specified in the Scheme, which inter alia
include:

a) The Scheme being approved/consented by the requisite majority of shareholders of both
Transferor Company and Transferee Company, as required under the Act, and the receipt of all
necessary consents, no-objection letters, and approvals, as applicable;

b) The requisite approvals, consents, permissions, and sanctions of the NCLT and such other
regulatory or statutory authorities, as may be applicable.

¢) The certified copies of the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the
Registrar of Companies of the relevant jurisdiction.

d) Compliance with all conditions as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or any other

statutory authorities while granting approval of the Scheme.

Upon the fulfilment of the aforementioned conditions, the Scheme shall become effective on the date
or last of dates on which certified copy of the Tribunal's order sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the

Registrar of Companies by both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (whichever is

later) (""Effective Date").

Effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders and Key Managerial Personnel and promoter
shareholders and non-promoter shareholders of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private

Limited:
Valuation Report

The Valuation Report recommends issue and allot its equity shares on a proportionate basis to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company as on the Record Date, as per the following ratio:

12 (Twelve) Equity Shares fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Transferee Company for every 1 (One) fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each held in the Transferor Company (as defined in the Scheme).

The valuer has not reported any special valuation difficulties.

Effect on the equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and shareholders) non-promoter:

Since 99.99% of the shareholding of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company,
and the remaining 0.01% is held by Sonepar SAS, the ultimate holding company incorporated under
the laws of France, which also holds the entire shareholding of the Transferee Company (either
directly or through its subsidiaries, including ‘Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited’ collectively referred to

as the "Promoter Group"), the proposed amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee

5
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Company, will result in the cancellation of the 99.99% shareholding of the Transferor Company held

by the Transferee Company.

As provided under the Scheme, consideration will be given to Sonepar SAS, the ultimate holding
company. Consequently, the proposed amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee
Company, will not cause any dilution of the Promoter Group's shareholding in the Transferee
Company. The shareholding pattern will remain unchanged, with the Promoter Group continuing to

hold 100% of the shares of the Transferee Company both before and after the Scheme takes effect.

III. Effect on the KMPS

The Scheme will have no impact on the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of either the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company. Furthermore, no KMP or their relatives hold any shares or

securities in either the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company.

IV. Effect on the creditors

Under the Scheme, no arrangement or compromise is being proposed with the creditors (secured or
unsecured) of the Company. The liability of the creditors of the Company, under the Scheme, is

neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

V. Effect on staff or employees

a) Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and employees (who are on payroll of the Company)
of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company are being affected. The services of the
staff and employees of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall continue on the
same terms and conditions applicable prior to the proposed Scheme.

b) Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor Company
("Employees™) will be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Effective Date.

c) All such Employees shall be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee Company,
without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service, and the terms and
conditions of their employment with the Transferee Company, shall not be less favorable than

those applicable to them with reference to their employment in the Transferor Company as on

the Effective Date.

3. Conclusion

While deliberating on the Scheme, the Board has considered its impact on all stakeholders, including

shareholders (both promoters and non-promoter shareholders), KMPs, creditors, and employees. In the



103

Board’s opinion, the Scheme is in the best interest of these stakeholders and will not cause any prejudice
to them in any manner.

The Board has adopted this Report after reviewing and considering the documents and information set
forth herein. To ensure compliance with the applicable regulations governing companies undertaking a

scheme of amalgamation, this Report may kindly be taken on record while evaluating the Scheme.

For Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited

S — o) 1&7’

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Director Director
DIN: 06741211 DIN: 07450650

Date: 07-03-2025
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE
LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, THE 6™ DAY OF MARCH, 2025 AT
08:30 A.M. AT 229/239 RECTANGLE NUMBER 51, KHASRA NUMBER 2, VILLAGE
KHERKI DAULA, GURGAON-122004 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
AMALGAMATION OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE
LIMITED INTO AND WITH SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, ON EACH CLASS OF
SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTER AND NON-PROMOTERS), CREDITORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, AND EMPLOYEES OF SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
AND LAYING OUT IN PARTICULAR THE SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO, SPECIFYING ANY

SPECIAL VALUATION DIFFICULTIES

1.  Background

I. The Board of Directors ("Board") of ‘Sonepar India Private Limited’ (" Transferee Company"
or “Company”) at its meeting held on 06* March, 2025, approved the Scheme of Amalgamation
involving the Company with its subsidiary Company namely, ‘Masibus Automation and
Instrumentation Private Limited’ ("Transferor Company") and their respective shareholders
(hereinafter referred to as ""Scheme”), wherein the Transferor Company shall amalgamate into and
with the Transferee Company in terms of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) or other amendment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and
other applicable laws.

I. In terms of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, a report from the Board of the Company, explaining the
effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders (promoters and non-promoter shareholders),
creditors, key managerial personnel (" KMP"), and employees of the Company, setting out, among
other things, the share exchange report specifying any special valuation difficulties, is required to be
adopted by the Board. Such report is then required to be appended with the notice of the meeting of
shareholders and creditors, if such meeting is ordered by the National Company Law Tribunal.

ITl.  Accordingly, this report of the Board is prepared to comply with the requirements of Section
232(2)(c) of the Act.

IV.  While deliberating on the Scheme, the Board, inter-alia, considered and took on record the following
documents:

a) Draft of the proposed Scheme;
b) Valuation Report dated 27* February, 2025 issued by Alphavalue Consulting Valuation LLP,

Registered Valuer (IBBI Reg no IBBI/RV-E/05/2021/151) (" Valuation Report'), who in his
report has recommended issue and allotment of 12 (Twelve) Equity Share of face value of

Jb\ Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each for every 1 (One) fully paid- up equity share of nominal value of
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10/- (Rupees Ten) each held by the shareholders (except the Transferee Company) in the
Transferor Company, pursuant to the Scheme;

Draft Auditor's Certificate dated 04™ March, 2025 issued by the Statutory Auditors of the
Company i.e., ASA & Associates LLP ("Auditors Certificate") in terms of proviso to sub-
clause (j) of Section 232(3) of the Act, to the effect that the Scheme is in compliance with
applicable Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government under Section 133 ofthe

Act.

V. The Scheme, amongst others, contemplates the following arrangements:

a)

b)

d

€)

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company in

accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable laws.

Pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal (as defined in the Scheme) and upon the

fulfilment of conditions for the Scheme, the Scheme shall become effective from the opening

of business on April 1, 2024, or such other date as may be determined by the Board of Directors

of the concerned Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (collectively,

"Companies") or directed / sanctioned by the Tribunal (" Appointed Date").

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire

Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to

and vested in and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company to become the Undertaking of the Transferee Company, in the manner
provided for in the Scheme, in accordance with Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, and other
applicable laws.

The entire paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company held by the Transferee Company
shall stand cancelled in its entirety, without requiring compliance with the provisions of Section
66 of the Act. All such shares shall be deemed cancelled and extinguished automatically,
without the need for any further act, application, or deed.

Subject to clause d) above, upon the Scheme coming into effect and in consideration of the
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company shall, without any further application, act, deed, consent, or instrument, issue and
allot its equity shares on a proportionate basis to the shareholders of the Transferor Company
as on the Record Date (as defined in the Scheme), in the following ratio:

12 (Twelve) Equity Shares fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the Transferee Company for every 1 (One) fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten only) each held in the Transferor Company”.

Transfer of the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company

and consequential increase in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company as

provided in Part II of the Scheme.
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The Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up. The effectiveness of the
Scheme is conditional upon fulfilment of the actions specified in the Scheme, which inter alia
include:

a) The Scheme being approved/consented by the requisite majority of shareholders of both
Transferor Company and Transferee Company, as required under the Act, and the receipt of all
necessary consents, no-objection letters, and approvals, as applicable;

b) The requisite approvals, consents, permissions, and sanctions of the NCLT and such other
regulatory or statutory authorities, as may be applicable.

c) The certified copies of the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the
Registrar of Companies of the relevant jurisdiction.

d) Compliance with all conditions as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or any other

statutory authorities while granting approval of the Scheme.

Upon the fulfilment of the aforementioned conditions, the Scheme shall become effective on the date
or last of dates on which certified copy of the Tribunal's order sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the

Registrar of Companies by both the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (whichever is
later) (" Effective Date").

Effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders and Key Managerial Personnel and promoter

shareholders and non-promoter shareholders of Sonepar India Private Limited:

Valuation Report

The Valuation Report recommends issue and allot its equity shares on a proportionate basis to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company as on the Record Date, as per the following ratio:

12 (Twelve) Equity Shares fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Transferee Company for every 1 (One) fully paid-up equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each held in the Transferor Company (as defined in the Scheme).

The valuer has not reported any special valuation difficulties.

Effect on the equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and shareholders) non-promoter:

Since 99.99% of the shareholding of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company,
and the remaining 0.01% is held by Sonepar SAS, the ultimate holding company incorporated under
the laws of France, which also holds the entire shareholding of the Transferee Company (either
directly or through its subsidiaries, including ‘Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited’ collectively referred to

as the "Promoter Group"), the proposed amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee
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Company, will result in the cancellation of the 99.99% shareholding of the Transferor Company held

by the Transferee Company.

As provided under the Scheme, consideration will be given to Sonepar SAS, the ultimate holding
company. Consequently, the proposed amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee
Company, will not cause any dilution of the Promoter Group's shareholding in the Transferee
Company. The shareholding pattern will remain unchanged, with the Promoter Group continuing to

hold 100% of the shares of the Transferee Company both before and after the Scheme takes effect.

IIl. Effect on the KMPS

The Scheme will have no impact on the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of either the Transferor
Company or the Transferee Company. Furthermore, no KMP or their relatives hold any shares or

securities in either the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company.

IV. Effect on the creditors

Under the Scheme, no arrangement or compromise is being proposed with the creditors (secured or
unsecured) of the Company. The liability of the creditors of the Company, under the Scheme, is

neither being reduced nor being extinguished.

V. Effect on staff or employees

a) Under the Scheme, no rights of the staff and employees (who are on payroll of the Company)
of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company are being affected. The services of the
staff and employees of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall continue on the
same terms and conditions applicable prior to the proposed Scheme.

b) Further, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the employees of the Transferor Company
("Employees") will be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the Scheme with effect from the Effective Date.

c¢) All such Employees shall be deemed to have become employees of the Transferee Company,
without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service, and the terms and
conditions of their employment with the Transferee Company, shall not be less favorable than

those applicable to them with reference to their employment in the Transferor Company as on

the Effective Date.

3. Conclusion

While deliberating on the Scheme, the Board has considered its impact on all stakeholders, including

shareholders (both promoters and non-promoter shareholders), KMPs, creditors, and employees. In the
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Board’s opinion, the Scheme is in the best interest of these stakeholders and will not cause any prejudice
to them in any manner.

The Board has adopted this Report after reviewing and considering the documents and information set
forth herein. To ensure compliance with the applicable regulations governing companies undertaking a

scheme of amalgamation, this Report may kindly be taken on record while evaluating the Scheme.

For Sonepar India Private Limited

P L

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 06741211 DIN: 07450650

Date: 07-03-2025
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To the Membets of Sonepar India Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Soncpar India Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Standzlone financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the
“Act”) 1n the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit/ loss and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requircments
and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statemens

Othet Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the information included in the Company’s Director’s Report but does not include the (inancial statements and
our auditor’s report thercon,

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records mn accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Company and for
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preventing and detecting frauds and other trregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounling
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant (o the preparation and presentation of the Onancial statements
that give a true and fair view and are (ree {rom material misstatement, whether due to (raud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors cither intends to liquidate the
Company or (o cease operations, or has no realistic alternat ve but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstakement when it exists. Miss(atements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements, :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercite professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting [rom fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentazions, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the citcumstances. Under Section 143(31(3) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of sach controls,

¢) Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

d) Conclude on the appropriatencss of the management a1d Board of Directors use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtaized, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ate required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statemants or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modily
our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may ceuse the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair preseatation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant auch lindings, including any signilicant deficiencics in internal control that we
dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevan( ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, aad where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

b) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thet:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

fi.  ‘L'he balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accoun-s.

tv.  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,

v. On the basts of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the cirectors are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 154 (2) of the Act;

vi. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

vit.  With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in
our opinion, according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of section 197

read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company as it is a private limited company,
and

viil.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given 1o us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position.

Z. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including detivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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() The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 42(vii) to the financial statement, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(etther [rom borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by rhe
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company, or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 42(viii) to the financial statement, no funds have been received by the Company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaties”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefliciaries.

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartercd Accountants
Firm Regpistrgtion No: 009571N/N500006
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Prateet Mittal =\ Accountants
Partner \ /-
Membership No. 402631 N N

UDIN: 24402631BKBIF03348

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024
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Anunexure A 10 the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date) '

® 2)(A) According to the information and explanatiors given (o us and audit procedures performed lyy
us, the Company has maintained proper records showing [ull particulars, mncluding quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and liquipment.

(B) According to the informatton and explanations given to us and audit procedurcs

performed by us, the Company has mantained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

b)  The property, plant and equipment were physizally verified during the year by the management
in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification of all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals, According

to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
venfication,

¢) The Company does not have immovable properties (other than properties where the company
is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly exccuted in favour of the lessce). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible asscts or both during the year,

¢) According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

{i1) a)The inventory, cxcept goods-in-transit and stoc lying with third parties, has been physically
vetified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification
is reasonable, and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate.
According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
no discrepancies were noticed on verification setween the physical stocks and book records
that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of mverntory.

b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has Aot been sanctioned any working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, fron banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets at any time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) (b)
of the Order is not applicable.

(Ef)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, and Limited Liability partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iif)(a) to 3(iii) () of the Order are not applicable.
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(v) According ro informadon and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has ncither made any investments nor has given loans or provided guarantee or
scecurity and therefore (he relevant provisions of Scction 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3@v) of the Ocder is not

applicable.

) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi)  According (o the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has nol
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 14 8(1) of the Companics Act, 2013 for
the products manufactured by it and/or services provided by it. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi)  a) According to the information provided and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutoty dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. There are no material outstanding

statutory dues existing as on the last day of the financial year which is outstanding for more than six
months from the day these become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, there were no amounts due as on March 31, 2024 in respect of Provident
Fund, Limployee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales ‘I'ax, Wealth Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added tax, cess and other statutory dues which has not been
deposited with the appropriate authoritics on account of any dispute.

(vit)  According to the information provided and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessment under

the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year and accordingly reporting under clause 3(vitl) of
the Order is not applicable.

(ix)  a) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,

the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to the lenders during the year,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
term loans were applied [or the purposes for which they were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-tetm purposes by the Company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any enlity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures as defined under Companies Act, 2013,
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f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans durmg the year on the pledge of securities held in irs
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.

(®)  4) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (in cluding
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable,

b) According to the information provided and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferental allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, pattially or opuonally convertible) during the yeat.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xf)  a) According to the information and explanations given by the management and based upon the audit
procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the standalone financial

statements, we report that no {raud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

b) During the coutse of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, report under section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 214 was not required to be filed with the Central

Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(x1)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(i) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiil) The Company is a private limited company and accordingly the requirements as stipulated by the
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations ziven to us, the transactions entered with the related
partics are in compliance with the Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us, in

our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tll date, for the period under
audit.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) 2) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank cf India Act, 1934.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
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¢) T'he Company is not Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the

Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) and (d) of the Order are not
applicable.

(xvii) According 10 the information and cxplanations gven to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, -he Company has not incurred cash losses in (he
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xvitl) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xviil) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations giver: to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attenton, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the information and explanation as made available to us by the management of the
Company up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarante¢ nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  In our opinior: and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is no unspent amount
under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrdtion No: 009571N/N500006
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act?)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference o the Financial Statements of Sonepar India

Private Limited (the “Company”) as at March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal {inancial controls based on
the internal control with reference to the Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). 'These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presctibed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requitements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the

Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to the Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounling ponciples. A Cotnpuny's

internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements includes those policies and procedutes that

(1)-pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and [airly reflect the transactions
vULCF N
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and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepred accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to the Financial Statements to future petiods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to the Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in
condilions, of that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to the Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements werc operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the interaal control with reference to the Financial Statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For ASA & Associates LLLP
Chattered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 009571N/N500006 )
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Prateet Mittal \\’

Partner
Membership No. 402631
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UDIN: 24402631BKBIFO3348 - /

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

Autborised Signatory



119

Sonepar India Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

; . As at Anat
Ptlaubits Now March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 15,225.52 15,225.52
Reserves and surplus 4 10,321.16 8,322.73
25,546.68 23,548.25
Non-current liabilities
Long-term provisions 5 586.27 645.81
586.27 645.81
Current liabilitics
Short teem botrowings 6 13,068.39 13,627.46
Trade payables 7
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 13,956.30 17,139.89
cnterprses
Other current liabilides 8 1,980.07 2,698.18
Short term provisions ) 171.76 196.38
29,176.52 33,661.91
55,309.47 57,855.97
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property Plant and Equipments and Intangible assets
(i) Property, plant and equipment 9.1 310.13 334.51
(i) [ntangible asscts 9.2 2,264.55 2,266.09
Deferred tax assets (1] 275.42 236.35
Long term loans and advances 1 0.00 445.05
Non-Current Investment 12 8,050.00 8,050.00
Other Non current Assets 13 107.89 82.06
11,007.99 11,414.06
Current assets
Inventories 14 11,397.00 11,326.29
Trade receivables 16 29,154.32 29,709.78
Cash and bank balances 5 685.77 1,294.86
Shott-term loans and advances t1 2,944.69 3,988.45
Other current assets 13 119.70 122.53
44,301.48 46,441.91
55,309.47 57,855.97
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes 26-43
The notes referred ro above form an integeal part of the financial stacements
\s per our veport of even date attached
For ASA & Associates LLP ot and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Sonepar India Private Limited
Firm Hegsergion Number: 009517N/N500006 CIN U51109DI.2009PT( 194818
N\ I X
9 H'. P
d e, W @
Prateet Mittal Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushun Nugpal
Partner { Chartere "-d Whele Time Director Whole Time Director
Membership No: 402631 , ACcoumanls DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211
Place : Gurugram * o Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024 T e Septembier 04, 2024 Date: September 04, 2024

Riprish Chahul
Laomrpany Seerean
Membership No: 27694

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024




Sonepar India Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Note For the yeas ended  For the vear ended Mareh,

Pemdiine March 31, 2024 31,2023

Income S

Revenue from Operations 17 74,909.25 77,928,39

Other income 18 331.84 346.20
75,241.09 78,274.59

Expenditure

Purchase of stock-in-teade 19 63,074.05 68,329.61

Change in inventories of stock-in-trade 20 (90.16) (1,653.55)

Employee benefits expense 21 4,259.67 3,777.72

Finance costs 22 1,010.14 989.02

Depreciation and amortization expense 9 162.15 195.99

Other expenses 23 4,183.16 4,129.98
72,599.02 75,768.77

Profit before tax 2,642.07 2,505.82

Tax expense

Current Tax 68271 608.27

Prior year tax adjustments (117.42)

Deferred Tax (Credit) / Charge (39.07) (16.62)

Profit after tax 1,998.43 2,031.59

Bagic eamnings per equity share (in Ra.) 25 131 1.33

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

Other notes 26-43

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For ASA & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Chartered Accountants Sonepar India Private Limited

Prem Regasrragon Namber: 009517N/N500006 CIN: U51109DL2009PTEC194818

= /
“ //::\ﬁ ¢ ; \"
T

Prateet Mital . Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpn.l

Partner (e [ Chartered Whole Time Ditector Whole Time Director

Membership No: 402631 < Accounlan!s‘ DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211

\\_ p /'
Place : Gurugram N ;._’ - Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram

Date: September 04, 2024 —

Date: September 04, 2024

Rajnish Chahal
Company Secretary
Membership No.: 27694

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024 \N [) ,‘ ‘}

Date: September 04, 2024
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

121

o OO For the vear ended Faor the vear ended March
Particulams Now March 31, 2024 YH. w23
A. Cash flaw from opcruting activities
Profit before tax 2,642.07 2,505.82
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 162,15 195.99
Unrealised (gain) / loss on reinstatement of foreign cucrency (83.31) 87.05
Provision for doubtful debts 218.87 183.04
Proyision for obscelence in inventorics 19.47 (68.40)
Interest income (50.73) (75.84)
Interest expense 1,010.14 989.02
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,918.66 3,816.68
Adjustments for change in working capital
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 41991 (6,561.25)
(Inccease) / Decrease in inventories (90.18) (1,653.54)
(Inceease) / Decrease in loans and advances 1,485.17 279.07
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets (62.08) 7,144.42
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable (3,183.59) 3,620.22
Increase / (Decrease) in other cucrent liabilities (718.11) 998.37
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions (B4.17) (96.49)
Cash used in operating activities 1,685.62 754548
Less : Advance tax paid 640,00 600.00
Net cash used in operating activities 1,045.62 6,945.48 .
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchasc of fixed assets (136.23) (165.65)
Purchasc of shares (8,050.00)
Interest received 50.73 75.84
Net cash used in investing activitiea (85.50) (8,139.81)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Procceds from issue of fresh share capital
Payment regarding Acquisition 750.00
Proceeds from/Payment to short tem loans (559.06) 711.81
Interest paid (1,010.14) (989.02)
Net cash flow from financing activities (819.20) (277&2)
Net Cash Flow in cash and cash equivalents 140.92 (1,471.54)
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the year 344.86 1,816.40
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 485.78 344.86
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 15 485.77 344.86

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

Tur ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Fiem Ko g Number: 009517N/NS00006
L]
\,\' BSSOC, N\
, O\
Prateet Mittal N\

LN
Partner +( Ch \
‘ vy [ Chartereq |t
Tea g : 40263 {
Membership No: 402631 \g Accountanis Jl“""
i~
Place : Gurugram N i .

Date: September 04, 2024

Fov and on behalf of the board of directors of
Sonepar India Private Limited
CIN: US1109DL2009PTC194818

4
Raja Sivaji Ghosh L\ \_\/\ .

Whole Time Director
DIN Na.: 7450650

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

Rajnish Chahal
Company Secretary
Membzrship No.: 27694

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

i e

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Whole "[ne Director
DIN No.: 6741211

Place : Gurugram,
Date: September 04, 2024
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Sonepar India Ptivate Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate Information

Sonepar India Private Limited (Formerly known as ESK India Commerce and Trade Private Limited) (‘Sonepar
India’ or “the Company”) was incorporated on October 1, 2009 with the objective of providing mobile network
installation products and services to carrers/operaters of telecommunication networks and system QEM
providers of telecommunication nctwork equipment in India and abroad to provide hardware, products, solutions

and services to telecom scrvice and system providers dealing in GSM, 3G, ctc. and to provide other network
related services.

Name of the company has been changed from ESK Ind-a Commetce and Trade Private Limited to Sonepar India
Private Limited from September 11, 2019.

The Company is also engaged in two other business segments (i) Automation and (i) Integrated supply
Management.

The company is engaged in the Automation Business with principals such as Rockwell, Schneider, Belden, CISCO
and Emerson for the system integration and distribution of instrumentation and automation products.

In Integrated supply management segment, the Company engages in the business of re-engineering existing
indirect material supply chains and minimising waste and duplication to lower the total cost of ownership.

2. Summary of Significant accounting policies

a. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (GAAP) under the historical cost conventon on accrual basis. These financial statements
have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounring standards specified under Section

133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), read weth Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended).

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has

ascertaincd its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current, non-current classification of
assets and liabilities.

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed
in the previous year.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division I of
Schedule [1I of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable for the reporting period beginning on or after April
1, 2021. The amendment encompasses certain additional disclosure requirements. The Company has applied
and incorporated the requirements of amended Diviston T of Schedule 11T of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable on it while preparing these financial statements.

The ftnancial statements are presented in Indian rupees in lakhs except number of equity shares unless
otherwise stated.

b. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilitics as at the date of the financial statements and
the results of operations during the reporting year. Although these estimates are based on the management’s
hest knowledge of current events and action, uncertainty about these aseumptions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a materal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future years.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Fixed assets
i) Property, plant and equipment

Propetty Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditure for additions, modifications, improvements and renewals are
capitalized and expenditure for maintenance and repairs are charged to profit and loss account. Financing

costs relating to acquisition of property plant & equipment are also included to the extent they relate to the
period dll such assets are ready to be put to use. :

Gains or loss arising from derecognition of assets ate measured as the differences between the net disposal

proceeds and the catrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

ii) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition represents a payment made by an acquirer in anticipation of furure economic
benefits. The future economic bencfits may result from synergy between the identifiable assets acquired or
from assets that individually do not qualify for recognition in the financial statements. Whenever a business is
acquired for a price (payable either in cash or :n shares or otherwise) which is in excess of the value of
the net assets of the business taken over, the excess is termed as ‘goodwill’. Goodwill arises from business
connections, trade name or reputation of an enterprise or from other intangible benefits enjoyed by an

enterprise. Goodwill is not amortized in the books of account but is tested for impairment as at the end of
reporting period.

iii) Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If
the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period
is changed accordingly. Gains or loss arising from derecognition of assets are measured as the differences

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assetsand are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Deptreciation

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) using the rates arrived based on the useful life of
assets estimated by the management considering the guidelines of Part C of Schedule 11 to the Companies
Act, 2013. Proportionate depreciation is charged for additions/deletions during the year. Individual asset

costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated in full in the year of purchase. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the lease term.

The useful life considered by management for the Property, Plant & Equipment is as follows -

Asser® e T et BT T
Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 3 to 15 Years

| Furniture & Fixtures 3 to 10 Years
Office Equipment 2 to 5 Years
Computer & Components 3 Years u
Software 3to 7 Years -
Vehicles 5 Years

* Assets used for certain projects are depreciated over the Project term.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

e. Impairment

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amouat is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asser,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset ot CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written dowa Lo its recoverable amount snd the reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that a pteviously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed
and the asset s reflected at the recoverable amount subject to 2 maximum of depreciated historical cost and
loss is accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Aows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s zash-generating units to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer
periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash Hows after the fifth year.

After impairment, depreciation/amortization is prcvided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

Goodwill arising on acquisition represents a payment made by an acquirer in anticipation of future economic
benefits. The future economic benefits may result from synergy between the identifiable asscts acquired or
from asscts that individually do not qualify for recognition in the financial statements. Goodwill does not
generate cash flows independently from other assets or groups of assets and, therefore, the recoverable
amount of goodwill as an individual asset cannot be determined, As a consequence, if there is an indication
that goodwill may be impaired, recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill belongs. This amount is then compared to the carrying amount of this cash-generating unit
and any impairment loss is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

f. Inventoties
Goods purchased for resale

Tnventoties have been valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost is calculated on a Weighted
Average method. Cost other than purchase price includes expenditure incurred in the normal course of
business to bring the goods to its intended location.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price n the ordimary course of business and estimated cost of
completon to make the sale.

Policy for provision for inventories is as follows:

It stock turns 2 to 6 dmes (2 to 6 months of stocks) 2% of Stock Value
If stock turns 1 to 2 imes (6 to 12 months of stocks) 10% of Stock Value
Tf stock turns 0.5 to | ume (12 to 21 months of stocks) 50% of Stock value
[f stock turns 0.33 10 0.5 time (24 ta 36 months of stacks) R5% nf Stnck valne
If stock turns less than 0.33 time (above 36 months of stocks) 100%% of Stock value
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Sonepar India Private Limited

Notes

to financial statements fot the year ended Match 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

g.

Lease

Assets taken under lease, where the lessor effectively retains substandally 2ll the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probaole that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyer.

Rendering of services
Revenue form services is recognized as and when the services are being rendered to the customers.

Interest

Revenue is tecognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable rate.

Export benefity

Income in respect of Duty drawback (Export Benefits) against export sales ate accounted on realization basis.

Foreign curtency transactions
a) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign

currency amouat the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date
of the transaction.

b) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reportec using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other
similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency ate reported using the exchange rates that existed
when the values were determined.

c) Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetaty items or on reporting company’s monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenscs in the year in which they arise
except those arising from investments in non-ir.tegral operations.

d) Forward contracts

Premium /discount arising at the inception of the forward contracts entered into to hedge foreign
currency risk are amortized as expense/ income over the life of the contract. Outstanding forward
contracts as at the teporting date are restated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Match 31, 2024
(All wnounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

ji- Employee benefits
Short term employee bensfits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees tender the services

Provident fund

Contributions paid / payable to defined contribution plans comptising of provident fund is recognized as
expenses during the period in which the employees perform the services that the payments cover.

The Company makes monthly contributions and has no further obligations under the plan beyond its
contributions.

Gratuity

Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made
at the end of each financial year.

Compensated absences and leave entitlementy

Short term non-cumulative compensated absences are provided for based on management estimates.

k. Income taxes

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets vis-a-vis unabsorbed depreciation and catry forward losses are

recognized if there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferrcd tax assets can be realized.

1. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per shate is calculated by dividing the nct profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attibutable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an cnterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to scttle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provision for expenditure relating to voluntary retirement is
made when the employee accepts the offer of catly retirement.

Contingent liabilities

A conrtingent liability is disclosed where, as a result of past events, there is a possible obligation or a present
obligadon that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there s a possible

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Contingent assels

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

n. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are
carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments
ate carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than
tempotary in the value of the investments.

o. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less.

p. Cash flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash

receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segtegated based on the available information.

q- Segment reporting policies

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting standard.
Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating
activities of the segment. Revenue and expeases, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated cotporate expenses”.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3 Share Capital
a, Information on Authurised, Insucd, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

_ As at As at

Riwescapiial } f March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

Aunthorised

16,00,00,000 (March 31, 2023: 16,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16, (000,00 16,000.00
16,000,00 16,000.00

Insued, subecribed and fully paid-up

15,22,55,200 (March 31, 2023: 15,22,55,200) cquity shares of Rs. 10 each |— 15,225.52 15,225,52
15,225.52 15,225 52

b. Reconciliation of the shares ling at the beginning and at the end of the repurting year

— e R y TN

:  March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Fare Nomberol | Amauat Numberof |  Amount

At the beginning of the year 15,22,55,200) 15,225.52] 15,22.55,200) 15,225.52

Issued during the year - - .

Outstanding at the end of the year 15,22,55,200| 15,225.52 15,22,55,200 15,2@

¢, Terma/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one elass of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Fach holder of cquity shares is entitled to one vore per
shace. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holdues of cquity shares will be entitled to ceceive remaining assels of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential smounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders,

d. Shares held by holding Company and ultimate holdi

dtloul i As w1 As at
Pettion s ; March 31, 2024 | Murch 31, 2023
Sonepar SAS, Paris, Faance (Ultimate holding company) 6,000.00) 6,000.00
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited, Hong Kong, the holding company (and its nominees) (Flolding com any 9,225.52 9,225.52
B B, pany p
e. Details of shareholders huolding more than 5% shares in the. Compuany
Name of Sharcholder Numberof | Perceatage ()
Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid =
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited, Hong Kong, the holding company
(and its nominees) 9,22,55,199 61% 9,22,55,199 61%
Sancpar SAS, Paris, France 6,00,00,000 390, 6,00,00,000 39%
f. Details of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2024
: . of shares i
P ot N Nb, of shares at the Change during N;eeuil of 'th:‘ ¥ of Total % change during
s beginning of the year the year ; S . Shares the year
[Equity shures of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up
Sonepar SAS, Pacs, France 6,00,00,000 - 6,00,00,000 39 L
Sunepar Asia Pacific Limited, [Toug 9,22,55,199 9,22 55,199 G1"a %
Kong, the holding company (and ics
norminees)
As at March 31, 2023
Rt No. of shares atthe | Change during | N0- Qfehares 2| suofTowl, [v chunge duriog|
beginning of the year the year Veur Sharen the year
Equity shares of Ry, 10 each fully paid up
Aonpiae SAS, Pans, France G000 - 6,00,00,000 39°% 1
Sancpar Asia Pacific Timited, | Tong 9,22,55,199 9,22,55,199 61%, Fu
Kong, the holding company (and its
nomInees)
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T As al Asat |
Fithtey March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Gain / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss 1
At the beginning of the year 532273 3.291.14
Add: Profit for the year 1,998.43 2,031.59
At the end of the year 7,321.16 5,322.73
Securities Premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year 3,000.00 3,000.00
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Utilisation during the year -
Balance as at the end of the year 3,000.00 3,000.00
| Towl 10,321.16_ 8,322.73 |
5 Provision
. Lang term Short teom
Provisinns Anat As af. Aw e As at
_ March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023 | Masch 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity (refer note 26) 241.23 203.98 64.50 54.19
Provision for leave encashment 28.71 26.03

241.23 203.98 93.21 80.22

Other provisions

Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax) .

Warranty provision 345.04 441.83 78.55 116.16

345.04 441.83 78.55 116.16
Togl 586.27 6458 17176 196.38
6 Short term borrowings

: - _ T =, As at As at
Pl _ 3 March 31,2024 | Murch 31, 2023
Unsecured

Baak overdraft* 618.39 127.46
Working capital demand loan™* 12,450.00 13,500.00
Total 13,068.39 | 13,627 46

*Overdraft Vacility is obisined from (i) BNP Paribas bank : amounting to Rs. 618.39 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs. 127.46 ) carrying interest

rate of 8.65 %o per angum.
**WCDL is obtained from -

(i) BNP Paribas bank amounting to Rs. 11,500/-Lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs, 12,100 Lakhs) - Rs. 9500/-Lakhs carrying intercst rate of 855 "o
per annum, Rs. 2000/- Takhs carrying interest rate of 870 @4 arid;

(i) TISBC: bank amounting to Rs. 950/-Lakhs (March 31, 2023: 1400 Lakhs) carrying intecest rate of 8.65 %6 and is repayable on demand.
8 rying pay

"The Company has used the borrowings obtained from the banks and financial institutians for the specific purpose for which it was taken.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Re. Lakha unleas otherwise atated)

7 Trade Payable

. As at Anat
Farticulary i _ March 31,2024 | March 51, 2023
Trade payables
- total outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and sm:l]i enterpases 13,956.30 17,139,89
Towl ; (LY 13,956.30 17,130.80

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, certain disclosure dre requited to be made relating to dues ro Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises. Based on the information available with the Company, there are no partics wo have been identified as Miero, Small
and Medium Enterprises bases on the confirmations circulated and responses received by the Management.

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
As at
March 31, 2024

Particolar Ouulandlng o lollowing periods from due date of payment

Less than ~ More than . Tol
‘Not Due TR 1"1‘!’.‘1"_ 2-3year | 3years

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Dues to other than micro enterprises and small
lenterprises 11,625.79 2,330.51 13,956.30
Disputed dues to micro enterprises and small -

enrerprises

Disputed dues to other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Unbilled dues

Tol 1162579 | 2,330.51 - - - 13,956.30
Asat

March 31, 2023

i ﬁdﬂﬂtkmdwdltenfpwlmt
e ; Mo than Toul
I2year | Z3year Iycam

Dues to micso enterprises and small enterprises
Dhues to other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises 13,605.01 8,534.88 17,139.89
Disputed dues to micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Disputed dues to other than micro enterpsises and
small enterprises

Unbilled dues

Tol _ 13,605.01 3534.88 - - - 17,139.89

8  Other current Habilities

. An e Ax at
Paxticklans . March 31,2024 | March =1, 2023
limployee benefits payable . 291.68 280.33
Advance From customers 37.38 364.25
Statutory liabilicies 239.42 205.33
Other payable 344.30 377.79
Cursent Contingent consideration on acquisition of shares (Refer Note mo, 40) 194.84 945.00
Int on income tax payable 0.00 0.00
Derivative instruments Liability 0.06
Accrual for expenses 538.45 525.42.

Toul 1,980.07 2,698.18
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Alt amounts in Re. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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10 Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability
The masjor componenis of deferred tax labiliy / asxet as recoised in the fnancial satement i as fillows
v ' . Asmt Asar |
Particulars March 31,2024 | Mareh 31, 2023
Deferred tax Hability
Excess of net block of fixed asseta as per books of accounts aver net bloex for tax purpose 342,58 34204
Grosa deferred tax liability A 342,58 342.04
Deferred tax asset
Pravigion for gratuity 76.95 64.98
Provision for leave encashment 7.22 6.55
Provision for Bonus 2117 26.97
Provision for obscelence in inventory 88.54 83.64
Provision for Warranty 106.61 14043
Provision for doubtful debts 310.91 255,82
Groas deferred tax asset (B) 618.00 578.39
Net deferred tax (asaet) /liability (A-B) (275.42) (236.35)
Deferred tax charge/(credit) for the year (39.07) (16.62)
11 Loans and advances
Particulars As at b As at Asut As ar
March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023 | March 31,2024 | Marct 31, 2023
Advance recoverable in cash or kind
Unseeured, considered good
Advance to suppliers 1,334.11 1,672.33
Advances to employces 12.66 1.63
(A) - 1,346.77 1,673.96
Other loans and advances
Unseaured, considered good
Prepaid exp 144.38 124,67
Accrued Int . 1,70 11.08
Balance with Govr. authority (Refer Note 39) 0.00 445.05 1,079.57 1,940.56
Custom duty paid in advance 92.65 57.38
Advance Tax (Net of Provision of Rs. 2246.19 Lakh, TDS/TCS 279,62 180.80
Receivables of Rs.309.81 Lakh )
(B) 0.00 445,05 1,597.92 2,314.49
Total (A+B) 0.00 415,05 2,944.69 3,985.45
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

12

13

14
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\J'

(h red ‘
r\tt nlants

Non-Current Investment
. ' As at Ax at
iy March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
J oted 15 :5
30,75,713 fully paid up share of Masibus Automation & Irstrumentation Pyt 8,046.33 8,046.33
Iitd Rs.10 each (P.Y. Nil)
30 fully paid up share of Masibus Automation & Instrumentation (FZC) 3.67 3.67
AILD100 each (P.Y. Nil)
Total 8,050.00 8.'050'.@_‘
Other Assets
-lerm Short-teem
Particulars As at Asar As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | Mucch 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Security deposits 107.89 82.06 119.70 122.53
(Unsocured, considered good)
Derivative Instrument asset* = :
Total 107.89 82,06 119.70 122,53
*Refer Note No. 41
Inventories
< As ar As at
PRI March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Traded goods (Refer note 20) 11,748.81 11,658.65
Less: Provision for slow-moving inventory 351,81 332.34
Total L 11,397.00 11,326.29
Cash and bank balances
' - ] As at As at
e oot Masch 31, 2024 | Macch 31, 2023
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- In current accounts 485.16 342.32
Cash in hand 0.61 2.54
485.77 344.86
Other bank balances '
Fixed deposits maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 200.00 950.00
Total 685.77 1,294.86
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise atated)
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‘Trade receivables
An ai Asug
Vartiowtars March 31,2024 | March 31, 223
Outstanding for a period less than six months
Unsecured, considesed good 26,826,27 27,651.80
Unsecured, considered doubtful 168.27 163.74
26,994.54 27,815.54
Provision for doubtful receivables (168.27) (163.74)
26,826.27 27,651.80
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months '
Unsecured, considered good 2,328.05 2,057.98
Unsecured, considered doubtful 1,067.06 852,72
330511 291070
Provision for doubtful receivables (1,067.06) (852.72)
2,328.05 2,057.98
Total 29,154.32 29,709.78
Trade Receivables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Ousstanding for following periods from duc date of payment Towl |
Particulan Not Due | Less than 6 Smtlup:ﬁ 12 year | 2-3 year [More than 3 year
months | |year
Undisputed Trade Reccivables ~ considered 18,033.53 8,792.73| 1,036.27 1,159.66 29.58 102.55 29,154.32
good
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered 10.29 15797 7297 382.66| 180.02 2314 1,235.32
doubtful
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
good %
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
doubtful - - %
Tol 18,043.62 | 8950.20 | 1,10924 [ 154232 | 209.60 533.96 30,389.64
As at March 31, 2023
: : nda from due date of payment Total
Particulars 2 year[More than 3 year|
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
good 18,861.03 8,790.77 | 1,251.81 580.64 | 146.87 59.38 29,690.50
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubtful 10.48 153.26 130.67 24428 | 21346 262.85 1,015.00
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
good 19.28 19.28
Disputed T'rade receivable — considered
doubtful 1.46 1.46
Unbilled dues =
Total 18,871.50 894403 | 138248 82492 | 360.33 34297 30,726.24
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Revenue from operations
R For the year ended For the year ended
Faiticulure March 31, 2024 March 31, zmﬁ
Sale of traded goods
-Domestic sales 67,370.01 71,722.53
-Export sales 4,915.79 4,382.75
72,285.80 76,105.28
Sales of services 2,441.67 1,580.7¢
Other operating income
- Freight billed to customers 181.78 242.35
- Scrap sales
2,623.45 1,823.11
Total 74,909.25 77,928.39
- Details of traded goods sold
Pustisilics For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Industrial automation equipments 31,661.56 28,676.38
Telecom installation materials 32,870.60 37,378.52
Maintenance, repairs & overhaul (MRO) 7,753.64 10,050.38
Total 72,285.80 76,105.28
Other income
£ For the year ended |  For the year ended
Fadiiii March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Dury drawback 64.12 65.99
Net gain on foreign cutrency transaction and translation 74.00 68.08
Interest income 50.73 75.84
Provision for warranty written back 134.39 136.29
Other income 8.60
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Sonepar India Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

19 Purchase of stock-in-trade

136

o For the yearended | For the year ended |
FPadoing March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Purchase of stock-in-trade 61,087.40 67,002.32
Cost of Services 1,986.65 1,327.29
Total 63,074.05 | 68,329.61
Details of purchase of stock in trade -~
Ado ' ! For the year ended | For the year ended
Industrial automation equipments 26,147.39 25,018.45
Telecom installation materials 27,880.25 32,426.56
Maintenance, repairs & overhaul (MRO) 7,059.76 9,557.31
Total 6L0B740 |5 T GRG0%.32
Details of Cost of service
' e For the year ended | For the year ended
Futnisa | March3t,2026 | Macch ot 2039
Industrial automation equipments 974.64 370.18
Telecom installation materials 526.38 351.51
Maintenance, repairs & overhaul (MRO)) 485.63 605.60
T oo : 98665 132729
20 Change in inventories of stock-in-trade i

e Tor he year cuded | For e yoar ended
Inventory at the beginning of the year 11,658.65 10,005.10
Less: Inventory at the end of the year (refer note 14) 11,748.81 11,658.65

Opening inventories:

Industrial automation equipments 6,559.56 4,842.59
Telecom installation materials 3,895.40 4,251.25
Martenance, repuirs & overhaul (MRO) 1,203.69 911.26
Total 11,658,65 . 1000510
Closing Inventories:

Industrial automation equipments 7,326.80 6,559.56
Telecom installation matedals 3,228.54 3,895.40
Maintenance, repairs & overhaul (MR(O)) 1,193.47 1,203.69
Total 11L,748.81 31.658.65
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21 _Employce henefits expense

137

: For the year ended | For the yeur ended
Edeibn March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 3,942.65 3,493.08
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 26.2) 121.36 127.29
Gratuity expense (refer note 26.1) 76.80 43.77
Staff welfare expenses 118.86 113,58
Total 4,259.67 3,777.72

22 Finance cost

: For the ended For the year ended
Fustionian March 31, 2024 Mirch 31, 2023
Interest expense
-on botrowings 1,007.81 984.60
- on othets 2.33 4.42
Total 1,010.14 989.02

23 Other cxpenses

; For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rent (refer note 27) 499.33 463,78
Insurance 249.54 215.59
Power and flel 74.67 78.27
Repairs and maintenance

- Buildings 85.74 85.18

- Others 39226 350.64
Travelling and conveyance 929.65 716.46
Selling and distribution cost 792.32 790.16
Legal and professional fees 70.38 334.39
Payment to auditor (tefer note 24) 10.73 9.7./5/_
Provision for Inventory 19.47 (68.40)| -
Provision for doubtful debts ( Net) 218.87 183.04
Trademark fees 226.19 224.26
Management fees 199.84 157.99
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure ( Refer Note 37) 51.00 37.65
Communication expenses 35.14 30.10
GST Input written off 87.63 44.92
VAT receivable written off 333.21
Miscellanecus expenses 240.40 142,99
Total 4,183.16 4,129.98

24 Payments to auditor

. For the year ended For the year ended
i March 31, 2024 Macch 31, 2023
As auditor 10.73 9.75
Taotal 10.73 9.75
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Re. Lakhs unless otherwise atated)

25

26

26.1

Earmngs per share (EPS)

138

For the year ended | For the year ended
s Maich a1, 2024 March 31, 2023
Proti/floss) after tax (R» Lakhs) 199N 43 208 30
Weighted average number of equity shares(in lakhs) 1,522.55 1,522.55
Basic and diluted EPS (Rs,) 131 1.33
Face Value 11 share (R4 10.00 10.00

Diaclosure pursuant 10 Accounting Standard — 15 ‘Employee Benefits’

Defined benefit plan

I Components of employer expenses Gratnty (Unfunded) )
For the ycar ecuded | For the year ended

Faroeli March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Current service cost 41,70 37.12

Past service cost 4l

Interest cost 18.59 15.18

Net actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the year 16.51 (8.53)

Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 76.80 43,77

IL. Net (Anset) / liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Gratvity (Unfunded)

; Asatr Anat
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present valae of defined beactic obhgation 30373 25817
Funded status (deficit) (W15 .73) {258.17)
Net liability recopnized in Balance Sheet 305.73 258.17
1L Change in presens value of defined benefit obligations Grawity (Unfunded)

. ] Asag As at
y Ty _ March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of abliganon as at ihe heginaing of the ycar 258 1 2232y
Interest cost 18,59 15 44
Current service cost 41,7 37,12
Past secvice cost
Benefits paid . (20.25) K K8,
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 101,51 H.33)
Present value of abligation as at the end of the yeur 305.73) 258.17

IV. Actuarial Assumptions

"The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available
on Government bonds at the accounting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities and the salary growth rate takes into account
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

Gratity (Unfunded)

Particulary Ly Abjat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Discount rte (° o) 7.10 7.20
Rate of increase in compensaton levels (Yo 10.00 10.00
Rate of return on plan asscts NiA N.A
Expected average remaining working lives of employees (in years) 28.22 29.22
Withdrawal rate (? o) 2290 23.79
V. Amounts for the cutrent and previous four periody are as follows:
Particulars As at As at An at A-u at As ar

March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022 Murch 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation 305,73 258.17 223.29 185.01 126.26
Plan assets
Net assets/(liabilities) (305.73) (258.17) (223.29) (185.01) (126.26)
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial atatements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounta in Re. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

262 Defined contribution plan
In respect of defined contcibution plan, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

g For the yearended | For the vear ended
ibishtiti March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Employer's contribution to provident fund 127.34 112.96
Employer's contribution to labour welfare fund 0.99 0.77
Employer's contribution to NP§ 36.12 13.46
Workmen compensation 0.10

27 Lease commitments
The Company has taken the office spaces, office equipments and wazchouse under operating lease. The lease rental expenses are
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on steaight line basis is Rs. 499,33 Lakhs (PY Rs. 463.78 Lakhs)

28 Segment information

The Company has consideted the business segment as primary reparting segment on the basis that the risk and returns of the Company is
primarily determined by the nature of products and services. Conseuently, the geogeaphical segment has been considered as a secondary
segment.

281 Primary segment reporting-Business segmenta
The Company's business segments are classified into Telecom, Autcmation and integrated supply Management.

-Telecom segment

This segment is engaged in the business of providing mobile aetwork installation products and services to carrers/operators of
telecommunication networks and system OEM providers of telecommunication network equipments in India and abroad to provide

hardware, products, solutions and seevices to telecom seevice and system providers dealing in GSM, 3G, etc. and to provide other network
celated services.

-Automation segment
This segment is engaged in the business of selling industrial automation solutions in easteen and northern India.

~Integrated Supply Management segment as)

This segment is engaged in the business of ee-engincering existing indirect matesial supply chains and minimizing waste and duplication to
lower the total cost of ownership that includes technical services, linked computer systems and the responsibility for managing the supply
chain to ensure world class service and that the lowest total cost is achieved for clients.

28.2 Allocation of common cost
Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each segment to the total common costs.

283 Unallocated itema
Includes general corporate income and expense items, which are noe reasonably allocable to any business segment.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial atatements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Re. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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30 Related party
301  List of related pasty
Relationship Name
A.  Ultimate Holdiog Company Sonepar SAS
B. Holding Company Soncpar Asia Pacific Limited (Formerly Sonepar Asia Limited), Hong Kong
Elektroskandia AB, Sweden
Elektroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai
Sonepar International Secvices, Switzerland
Sonepar Deutschland Region SUD GMBH, Germany
Vallen Disteibution Tne.
C.  Fellow subsidiaries Vallen Singapore Pte. Ltd
Sonepar
Sonepack
Proveedora De Seguridad Industrat
Excel Networking Solutions Limited
Soncpar Ceskd Republika Spol S R O =
D. Subsidia Masibus Automation And Instrumentadon Pye Lid, India
' v Masibus Automation And Instrumencation. Sharjah
E.  Key management personncl Raja Sivaji Ghosh, Whole Time Director
R sl Bharat Bhushan Nagpal, Whole Time Director
30.2 Related [Party tranmacions
" For the year ended | For the year ended
Paiticis Mtrch 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Purchuse of goods and services
Elektroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai 54.11 7.83
Elektroskandia AB, Sweden 44,23
Excel Networking Solutions Limited 98.79 144.52
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Pvt Ltd, India 54.18 259.85
Masibus Automation And lnstrumentation, Sharjah 61.48 2.80
Sonepar Ceska Republika Spol SR O 0.41
Vallen Singapore Pte. Ltd 1.92
Sale of gaods and services
Elcktroskandia AB, Sweden 768.16 49535
Elektroskandia FLogistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai 421,14 53.81
Provecdora De Seguridad Industrial 101.20
Masibus Automation And Tnstcumentation Pyt Lid, Tndia 110.80 63.22
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation, Sharjah 11.94 105,24
Exp Reimb to
Masibus Autornation And lastrumentation Pyt Ltd, India 105.10
Trademark fee
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited (Formerly Sonepar Asiz Limited), Hong Kong 225,78 224.26
Management fees
Sonepar SAS 170.08 106.32
Soncpar Asia Pacific Limited (Formerly Sonepar Asia Limited), Flong Kong 53.99 51.42
Remuneration
Raja Sivaji Ghosh 214.01 203.93
Bharat Bhushan Naypal 11191 101.27
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhe unicss otherwisc stated)
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30.3 Balanice outstauding of related partics :

e As ar As ar
e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payable
Elckiroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai 0.04 26.61
Elcktroskandia AB, Sweden 0.26 0.26
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited (Formedy Sonepar Asia Limited), Hong Kong 9.48 9.31
Vallen Distribution, Inc 2,01
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Pyt Ltd, India 45.58 17210
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation, Sharjsh 43.16 2.56
Sonepar Ceska Republika Spol § R O 0.40
Vallen Singapnre Pre. Tid 1M
Receivable
Elcktroskandia Sverige AB 318.46 163.86
Elektcoskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai 246.44 63.81
Vallen Distnbution Inc 2639
Proveedora De Seguridad Tndustrial 57.88
Masibus Automation And Tnstrumentation Pyt Ltd, India 81.84 65.70
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation, Sharjah 176.37 349,14
Remuneration payable#

Raja Sivaji Ghosh 4.20 6.10
Bharat Bhushan Nagpal 1.86 2.30

#I<ey Management Personncl are covered under the Company's gratuity scheme along with the other employee beaefits of the Company.
The gratuity liability is determined for all employees hased on an independent actuadial valuation. The specific amount of gratuity for Key
Management Personnel cannot be ascertained separately and accordingly the same has not been included above.

31 Capital and other commitments
Capital commitments as at March 31, 2024 is Nil (March 31, 2023: Nil)

32 Contingent liabilities
Thete is no conlingent liability as at balance sheet date PY: Nil).

33  Un-hedged foreign currency exposure

The amount of foreign currency exposure that is not hedged by a derivative instrument or othecwise as on March 3 t, 2024 are as under:

PreliEiii | Currency | As ux March 31, 2024 As At March 31, 2023
In Rs. Laklis _Foreign currency In Rs. Lakhs Faoreign ey
UusD 2,813.34 33.74 535.42 6.51
Trade receivables EUR 119.21 1.32 296.58 3.32
1PY 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
Advance from Customer | SEK 16,96 2,17 17.19 2.17
usD 609.89 731 1,081.36 13.15
SEK 0.00 0.00
EUR 63.62 0.71 222,92 2.49
Trade payables [IKD 1.66 0.16 1.50 0.14
CHF 237 0.03
CNY 24.72 2,14 0.00 0.00
AUD 0.02 0.00
IPY 437 7.93 0.00 0.00
o . SEK 0.01 0.00
Advance o Supplicrs GBP 220 0.08 007 000
SGD 8.36 014 ] 0ot o00]
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For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Tradded graods 3.279.54 5,826,581
Total 3,279.54 5,826.81
35 Expenditure in forcign ¢
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Business Consultancy - 45,81
Manggement Fees 103.18
[T maintenance expense 35.23 4.20
Licence fec 4.11 34861
Travelling 22.8t 19.49
Legal and professional fee 133
Subcontracting 1.25
Bank exp 0.52 8.05
Tatal 167.18 117.41
36  Eamings in luteign currency
= Far the year eadedd | For he year cuded
Particulurs Murch 31, 2024 ‘Muarch 31, 2023
L -sa.les (1 FOB valuc) 493,79 434075
Total 4,915.79 4,382.75
37 Corporate Social Responsibility Expense
2) Gross amount required to be spent during the year is Rs, 50.44 lakhs.
hjAmount spent during the vear on:
i Al ] = e e e __ For the year ended March 31, 2023
Particularns ' Bl | Amountof | Sborsfall atihe cad of
L Total | i g U year Tatal
Construction/ acquisition of
any asset
e 51.00 51.00 37.65 37.65
above
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2024 i For the year ended Murch 31, 2023
Nature of CSR Activities Community Development Comemnunity Development
Reason for shorefall NA NA =

38 Transfer Pricing

The intemational transactions entered with related

the Income Tax Act, 1961,

parties are at arm's length and the Company is in compliance with the transfer pricing legislation of

39 i In respect of the VAT Receivable, 'The excise and ‘axation Depastmont has approved and transfeered the VAT amounting to Rs, 485,86 Lakh in the
Haryana GST Electronic Credic Jedger of the company duding previous year against the filed Tean-1 vide ARN/Case ID AD061222002911R and
chimed VAT of Rs. 445 05 Lakhs is not been transferred on the geound that the submitted Form €1 had been issued after the due date prescribed ic.,
Pecember 27, 2017. Tence Management have been decided to write off the balance amount of Rs.445.05 lakh in current financial year.

40 Consideration of Rs.194.84 Jacs to be paid to cx-sharcholders of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Pavate Limited, which is subject to
reconcillation of Inventory and Accounts receivables as per Audited financials of FY 2023-24.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Macch 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

41

42
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During the year, the Company has taken full currency swap contract to hedge the variability in forcign exchange rates on some
of its highly probable forccasted purchases and sales denominated in torcign exchange. ‘I'he Company has apphed guidance
given in Accounting Standard -11 "The Liffects of Changes in lorcign Fixchange Rates'. The premium or discount arising ar
the inception of such a forward exchange contract has been amortised as expense or income over the lite of the concract.,
lixchange differences on such a contract has been recogaised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in
which the exchange rates change.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever nceessary o correspond with the current year's
classification/ disclosure.

Other Statutory Information

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any procceding has been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any Benami property.

The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to he registered with Registrar of Companics {ROCY
beyond the staturory period. (disclose only when Company has sccured borrowings)

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lenders.

During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and F.quipments.

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

‘I'he Company have not advaanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or catity(ics), including foreign cntitics
(Intcrmediarics) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) dircetly or indircctly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Bencficiares); or

{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

the Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or eatity(ics), including forcign entities (Frunding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwisc) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
I"unding Party (Ultimatc Beneficiarics) oc

(b) provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics,

"The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the yeat in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income T'ax Act, 1961.

Based on the information available with the Company, the Company do not have any teansactions with companies struck off
under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companics Act, 1956.

As per our report of even date

Prateet Mitcal

For ASA & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Aecountants Sonepar India Private Limited
Piem Repisteakion Nuatber: 009517N/N500006 CIN: U511091D1.20091'1'C194818

I ET

Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Parmer Whole T'ime Dircctor Whole l'ime Dircctor
AMembership No: 402631 DIN Nao.: 7450650 IDIN No.: 6741211
Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram
Dare: September 04, 2024 Date: September 04, 2024 Date: Seprember 04, 2024

Rajnish Chahal
Compuny Secrery
Membership Noo: 27694
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Aurobindo Tower
81/1 Third Floor
Adchini, Aurobindo Marg

. . . . L New Delhi 110017 INDIA
T cembers of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
o the Mcm s T +91 11 4100 9999

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the slatement of
profit and loss, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone financial
staternents, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the aforesaid
Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the
“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounnng principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit/ loss and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereundey, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAD’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditot’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the information included in the Company’s Director’s Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other itregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
_maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
: ‘C@_!'nijlc\lc:wss of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
tha gy, a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error.
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In prepanng the fnancial stacements, the mareigement and the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability o contmue as a poing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters celated to 20INg concern
and nsing the pomng concern basis of ac counting unless the Board of Directors either intends o Lignidute the
Company or (o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative Fut to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can anise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these {inancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to {raud or
errot, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those tisks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mistepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) cf the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Mnaneial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

€) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of tae financial statements, including the disclosurcs,

and whether the financial statements represent the underdying transactions and events in a manner that
achicves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regardicg, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
ity reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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a)  As required by the Coipanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terins of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexqre A7 a
statement on the matters specified in patagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Report on Other Legal and Regulat()ry Requirements

b)  As required by Scction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

. In our opinion, proper books of account as tequired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears {rom our examination of those books.

iii.  The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

iv.  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
scction 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021;

v. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, taken on
tecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

vi.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

vil.  With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in
our opinion, according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of section 197

read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company as it is a private limited company,
and

viii.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

Z "The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position.

7. "The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

1. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

. (3) 'The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 42(vii) to the financial statement, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including forcign entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in wiriting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or
indirectly lend or 1nvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company, or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
N the note 42(vii) to the financial statement, no funds have been received by the Company from any
b SEE

,V L.\ persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Punding Parties”), with the understanding, wj%cll%ﬁ Liibae

N\ recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, directly or in_tﬁrc%hlihslmﬂiﬂt i

? / AL .J-fl.. €St 1n
, Chatthrel < S p\utumatmn il
Avcoiiants v

~— / thorised Signatory

For Mhasit



149

ANA

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Fundip Party

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and approptiate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the represeqntations
under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e) contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

L. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with in respect of other accounting software.

For ASA 8 Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants i
i . . : i Limited
Firm Registrgiion No: 009571N/N500006 . Instrumentation Private
¢ | T For Masibus Automation and
\k Aﬁ/ /,/' = .?SF_fh

f N 1 { ry

/< horised Signato
Prateet Mittal |» AE?; lrl ;etr;dt ;\ fut
Partner \< s ~°;
Membership No. 402631 N i \

Nk~

UDIN: 24402631BKBIFMG633

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of out
report of even date)

Annexure A o the Independent Auditors’ Report

® 2)(A) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by
us, the Company has maintained proper records showmg, full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedurcs

performed by us, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

b)  The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the management
in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification of all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals. According

to the information and cxplanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

¢) The Company does not have immovable properties (other than properties where the company
is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly exccuted in favour of the lessce). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not apglicable.

d) According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Liquipment (including Right of Use asscts)
or intangible asscts or both during the year.

¢) According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

(i) a)The inventory, except goods-in-transit and stock lying with third parties, has been physically
vetified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification
is reasonable, and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate.
According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
no discrepancies were noticed on verification betwzen the physical stocks and book records
that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each clzss of inventory.

b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of

security of current assets at any time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(1)(b)
of the Order is not applicable.

(iif)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, and Limited Liabilty partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(1if)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) According to information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,

the Company has neither made any investments nor has given loans or provided guarantee or (ation private Luntes
security and therefore the relevant provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Compatt i mmmﬂ‘ﬂ“
ate not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, reporting under cialﬁ%s%ﬁg)kﬂm% rder 1s not
_applicable. Fot el gignatory
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(v) The Company has not accepied any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be depostts from he
public. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Cirder s not applicable.

(vi)  According w the bfonnaton and explanations giver. (o us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sectzon 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the products manufactured by it and/ox services provided by it. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(v1) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi)  a) According to the information provided and expanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is gencrally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory ducs including Goods and Services 1'ax, provident fund,
employees’ stale insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, servics tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. There are no material outstanding

statutory dues existing as on the last day of the financial year which is outstanding for more than six
months from the day these become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations giver to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, there were no amounts due as on March 31, 2024 in respect of Provident
Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income T'ax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Custom duty, Iixcise duty, Value added tax, cess and other statutory dues which has not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(vi)  According to the information provided and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, 1n the tax assessment under

the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year and accordingly reporting under clause 3(viii) of
the Order is not applicable.

(Ix)  a) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,

the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and botrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to the lenders during the year.

b) According to the information and explanations giver: to us, the Company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us,
term loans were applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term purposes by the Company

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds

from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures as defined under Companies Act, 2013.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securitics held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies as def ned under the Companies Act, 2013.

(x)  2) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of ini-ial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, reporiing under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

AT 0 (*-,':.)"\1)) According to the information provided and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

1 ‘-\(‘-'S; amination of records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
fifred \c . ion Private L
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placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during tlye year.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(»1) ) According (o the information and explanations given by the management and based upon the audir
procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the standalone {inancial
statements, we report that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been notice
reported during the year,

d or

b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the informarion and
explanations given to us, report under section 143(12) of the Act, in Form AIY'T-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Centrgl

Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

c) As tepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xi)  According (o the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xit) The Company is a private limited company and accordingly the requirements as stipulated by the
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions entered with the related
parties arc in compliance with the Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have an internal

audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as pet Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013.

b) The Company is not required to and does not have an internal audit system as per Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 ate not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or H ousing linance activities.

¢) The Company is not Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the

Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) and (d) of the Order arc not
applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall cxamination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediatcly preceding financial year.

(xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

3% According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
—~ r'/.-‘,".l{ld expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
\Adcompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
<3
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management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptons, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheer date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the information and explanation as made available to us by the management of the
Company up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is no unspent amount
under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrajion No: 009571N/N500006

\ \\r :

7 A For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited
Prateet Mittal 2 Qccoun tants | £

Partner
Membership No. 402631

N * Authorised Signatory
UDIN: 24402631BKBIFM6633

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024
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(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) nnder Report on Other Tegal and Regulatary Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference ta the Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with refersnce to the Financial Statements of Masibus
Automation and Instrumentation Private limited (the “Company”) as at March 31, 2024, in conjunction with
our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Compan for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing anc maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control with reference to the Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidaace Note on Audit of Internal Hinancial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
wete operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficien- conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intetnal Financial Controls over Financial Repotting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be presctibed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply witk: ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the

Financial Statements was established and maintained and if sach controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to the Financial Statements znd their operating effectveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statsments included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements, assessing the risk that 2 material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud of ertor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accardance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

-aui(]‘__‘rlﬁp;;sitjons of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
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principles, and that receiprs and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and dicectors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance teparding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's asscts that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements,
cluding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to crror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to the Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to the Hinancial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to the Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements were operating
eflectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference to the Financial Statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Iinancial Reporling issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registradon No: 009571N/N500006

\
Prateet Mittal ~ Los
Partner

Membership No. 402631

For Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limie.

Authorised Signatory

UDIN: 24402631BKBIFMG6633 ™~

Place: Gurugram
Date: Septernber 04, 2024
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: As at As at
Particulary Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 307.57 307.57
Reserves and surplus 4 5.490.55 4,585.38
5,798.12 4,892.95
Non-current liabilities
Long-term provisions S . N
Current liabilities
Ttade payables 6
- total outstanding dues of micto and small enterprises 156.53 133.31
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 1,783.02 1,068.56
enterptises
Orther current liabilities 7 864.28 798.42
Short term provisions 5 112.06 86.43
2,915.89 2,086.72
8,714.01 6,979.67
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property Plant and Equipments and Intangible assets
()) Propecty, plant and cquipment 8 797.37 774.99
() Tntangible assets 0 58.02 25.82
Deferred tax assets 9 137.79 182.23
Long term loans and advances 10 41.99 ' 37.29
Non-Cutrent Investment 11 46.21 46.21
Other Non current Assets 12 55.29 15.91
1,136.67 1,082.46
Current assets
Inventories 13 2,641.15 2,044.45
Trade receivables 15 3,641.73 2,509.35
Cash and bank balances 14 825.55 1,168.19
Short-term loans and advances 10 468.91 175.22
Other current assets 12 i
1,577.34 589721
8,714.01 6,979.67
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes 25-40

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our repott of even date attached

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm ltewsinatom Number: 009517N/N500006

| .-J Chartered '\
i e
| <\ Accountants |,

Prateet Mittal
Parener
Membership No: 40263t

Place : Gurugram ™ N -
Date: September 04, 2024

For and on bekalf of the board of directors of
Masibus Autamation And Instrumentation Private Limited
CIN : U32201 GJ1987PTC009994

Raja Sivaji Glosh™ Bharat Bhushan Nagpal

Whole ‘fime Director Whole Time Director

DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211

TPlace: Gurugram Place: Gurugram

Date: Septembezr 04, 2024 Date: Scptember 04, 2024
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Magibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loas for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Re. Lakhs unless otherwige stuted)

Pirticulars Nots For the y;s;: ;;tzd:d Murch For the y;.;.:* ;ﬂn;;ud March
Income
Revenue from Operations 16 13,262.52 11,872.72
Other income 17 ] 152.96 48.66
= 5 13,415.48 ll,‘f_.'f.!___’;‘) i
Expenditure
Cost of Materinl Consumed 18 8,857.79 8,429.96
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade 19 (284.03) (603.04)
Employee benéfits expense 20 2,391.61 2,113.05
Finance costs 21 1w 3.45
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 127.18 238.34
Other expenses 22 o4 ] 143431
12,104.50 1,616.07
Profit before tax 1,310.98 305.32
Tax expense
Current Tax 361.37 208.57
Prior year tax adjustments 18.70
Deferred Tax (Credit) / Chacge 44.44 (265.08)
Profit after tax 905.17 343.13
Basic earnings per equity share (in Rs.) 24 29.43 11.16
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes : 25-40

The notes referred to above form an integral pare of the financial sttements
As per our report of even date attached

For ASA & Associates LLP Por and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Fivm Itegsicangn Nymber: 009517N/N500006 CIN : U32201GJ1987PTC009994

A ¥ —
Praccer Mital / I Chart d\ N\ Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Partner = artere I | Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
Membership No: 402631 .\ Accountants /=, DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211

L} I N\ 1S I / '.‘

Place : Gurugram e Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024 ™ o - Date: September 04, 2024 Date: September 04, 2024

For Masibus Automation ahd Instrumentation Private Limited

Authorised Signatory
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Cash flow atatement for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Re. Lakhs unless otherwise stateil)
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3 For the year ended March Faor the year ended Murch
Particulire Note ?;l, 2024 y.N. 2023 N
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 1,310.98 305.32
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 127.18 238.34
Uncealised (gain) / loss on reinstaternent of foreign currency (3.18) (2.42)
Provision for doubtful debts 181.12
Provision for obscelence in inventories 585.23
Interest income (56.53) (41.58)
Interest expense o in S 3.45
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,380.16 1,269.46
Adjustments for change in working capital
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (1,129.21) (468.43)
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (596.70) (694.51)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances (479.21) (105.50)
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets 5.07 4.88
Tacrease / (Decreasc) in trade payable 737.68 389.08
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilitics 65.87 (89.00)
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 25.63 (32.63)
Cash used in operating activities i 9.29 — _273.34
Less : Advance tax paid 225.00 200.00
Net cash used in operating activities (215.71) 73.34
B, Cash flow from investing activitiea
Purchase of fixed assets (181.75) (128.40)
Sale of Investment
Interest received ) 56.53 41.58
Net cash used in investing activities R aw-e) (125.22)  (86.82)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of fresh share capital
Payment of borrowings (199.60)
Proceeds from short term loans
Interest paid (1.71;
Net cash flow from financing activities ___ T {- !-,"IT
Net Cash Flow in cash and cash equivalents (342.64) (216.52)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,168.19 1,384.71
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year - 825.55 _ 1,168.19
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 14 825.55 1,168.19

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of cven date

For ASA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fiem Reyestrrtion Numbier D09517N/N500006
‘\* WSI 00 TN
Prateet NMitwl Cha N
rte \
Partner red s

S\ Ace |t
Membership No: 402631 \ tountants | £

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

For and on Schalf of the board of directors of
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited

CIN : U32221GJ 1987PTC009994
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\ —
Bharat Bhushan Nagpal

Raja Sivaji Ghosh -
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 6741211

DIN No.: 7450650

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

Place : Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

A IS fr,
> 4

c [ \_. 3
. _,a‘(mndhmugur}gﬂ;

For Masiby Ejﬁm@g;\ﬁjﬁﬁmnmiﬂn Private Limited

W

A o\ Signatory



159

Masibus Autemation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(At amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1 Corporate information

Masibus Automation And Insteumentarion Private limited was established zs a private limited company on September 21, 1987 and dealing in

Industrial automation and instrumental products and solutions catering te metal, cement, power, chemical, pharma, oil and gas and other
industrial verticals

2 Summary of Sigmificant accounting policies

) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepaced in accordasce with generally accepted accounting prneiples of India (Indian
GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements o comply ia all material cespects with the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companics 2013, read together with nule 7 of the Corrpanics (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The
accounts of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis.

"The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statermnents arc consistent with those of previous year.

Ministry of Cotporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification dated Mirch 24, 2021, amended Division T of Schedule 11T of the Companies Act,
2013 and applicable for the reporting pesiod begianing on or after Apdl 7, 2021 The amendment encompasses certain additional diselosure
requirements. The Company has applied and incocporated the requirements > amended Division 1 of Schedule TTT of the Companics Act, 2013,
to the extene applicable on it while peeparing these financial statements,

The financial slatements ace presented in Indian Rupees Lakh except numberof shares unless othenwise stated.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Tndian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions thar affece the
reported amount of assets, liabilides, revenues and expenses and disclosure of cantingent liabilities on the date of the fnancial statements. The
estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial st are based upon management’s cvaluation of the celevant facts and
circumstances as on the date of financial statements which in management's opinion are peudent and ceasonable. Actual results may differ from

the estimates used in peeparing the accompanying financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current
and futuee periods.

<) Current & non-current classification
All assets and liabilities ace classified into current and non-curcent,

Assels
An asset is classified as current when it satisfics any of the following critera:

) Ttis expecred to be realized in, or is intended tor sale or eonsumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle;
i) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
iif) It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

iv) Tt is cash or cash cquivalent unless it is costricred from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the ceporting
date.

Operation cycle is considered of twelve months,
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Masibus A tion And Instr ion Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs, Lukhs unless otherwise atated)

Liwbilitiee
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following cnteria:
i) Tris expeeted to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

if) Tt is held pamarily for the purposc of being traded;
iii) Tt is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

iv) The company does not have an uncondidonal right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of
a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, rsults in its serdemens by the issue of equity insteurnents do not affect its classification,

Operation cycle is considered of twelve months.
d) Property Plant and Equipment’s and Intangible Assets

Property Plant & Tguipment are stated at the cost of acyuisition less accumalated depreciation. The cost of fiked assets includes purchase price,
freighr, duties, taxes and any other incidental expenses diceetly atibutable to bringing the asset to the working condition for its intended use.

Intangible assets are recognized if it is probable chat the futuee cconomic bezefirs that are atteibutable to the assets will flow to the Company and
cost of the assets can be measured celiably,

€) Depreciation

Depreciation on is provided on Steaight line method over its cconomic useful lives. The usefl lives of the assets estimated by the management ane
as follows -

Property Plant and Equipment Useful Lives
Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 3to 15 Years
Purniture & Fixmres 310 10 Years
Office Equipment 20 5 Yenrs
Computec & Components 3 Years
Software 3107 Years
Vehicles 5 Years

f) Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of asscts are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on inte
An impaioment loss is recognised wherever the cuitying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the Company has measured its ‘value in use’ on the basis of cash

flows of next five years projectiuns, estimation based on current prices.

raal/external factors.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the cevised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. A previously recognised
impaicoieot loss i increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances, However the carrying value after reversal is not increased
beyond the earrying value thar would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if there was no impatrment,
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Masibus Automation And Instr tation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

g) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Basis of determination of cost cemain as follows:

Items Methodology of Valuation
Raw materals, siores and spares and Stock-in-rrade, Valued ai cost. (Cost is deteemined on Weighted Averue Basiz)

Cost or Net Reslizable Value whichever is lower. Cost includcs direcl
Waork-in-progress and finished goods materials and fabour and 2 proportion of manufacturing overheads
based on normal operating capacity.

Mould Moulds ace valued at cost.
Ciandsin Transies are valuad medusve o all eligible duties and wxpenFes on guhseguent reeent of groods,

Net cealizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated cos:
necesry to make the sale.

_

h) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recogmized to the extent that it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured,

Sake of Goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point of dispatch on tansfer of all significant disks and rewneds of ownership to the buyer.

Service Income

Service Tncome is recognised as per the terms of the contrace with the customer, when the eelated services are rendered. Tt is stated net of goods
and services tax

Tutereit Tncome
Intecest income is recognized on dime proportion basis.

i) Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial recognition

Forcign cureency transactions are recorded in the reporting cuecency which is Indian Rupee, by applying to the forcign currency amount the
exchange rate prevailing between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the time of the transaction,

Conrersion

Forign curcency monctary items are reported using the closing race. Non-monetary irems which are carried in teems of historical cost
denuminared tn a fureign cucrency are eeported using the exchange fate at the date of the wansaction and aeo-monetany items which are earried at

fair valui or other similar valuaton denominated in a foreign currency are ceported using the exchange rtes that existed when the values weee
determined.

Lixchange Differemes

Lixchange differences arising on the setdement of moneraty items or on repocting monutary items of the Company at mtes different from those at

which thiy were ininally recorded during the yeac, or reported 1n previous financal statements, ave cecognised as income or as expenses in the year
1 which they arise,
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stat d)

j) Retirement und Other Employee Benefits

Short terns employee henefit

All employce benefits payable wholly within twelve months of cendering the szrvice arce classified as short-term employee beaefits. Benefits such

as salaries and wages, ete, and the expected cost of the bonus / ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

Past-crsployment employee bewefits
Deftned Contribution schemes

Company’s continbutions to the Pravident Fund and Employee’s State Tnsuranee Fund are charged ro the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
when che contributions to the respeetive funds are due,

Defined benefits plans

The Company’s grauiry benefit scheme is a defined benefic plin. The Comnany’s net obligation in tespect of the gratuity benefit scheme is
calculared by estimating the amount of fuie benefit that employees have carred in retarn for their service in the curreat and prior periods; that
benefin is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assers is deducied,

The presenc value of the obligation uader such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuasial valuation, carried out by an independent
actuary at each Balance Sheet date, using the Projected Unit Credit Methed, which recognizes each period of service as giving dse to an additional
unit of employee benefit entitlement and measuces each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at che present value of the estimated fisture cash fows. The discount eates used for determining the present value of
the obligation under defined benefit plan arc based on the marker yields on Government Securitics as at the Balance Sheet date.

Actuarial gains and Tosses ave recognized immediately in the Staternent of Profia and Loss,

Other long term employee benefits

Company's liabilities rowards compensated absences to employees are accrued 5n the basis of valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, carried out
by an independent actuary using —Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of
changes in actuaral assumptions and ase recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

k) Leases

Assets 1aken under leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially al thc risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are classified

as operating leases. Operating lease payments ave recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-tine basis over the
lease teem.
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Masibus Autamation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1) Taxation
Income-tax expense comprises cucrent tax, deferred tax charge or credit,

Crurrent tax

Provision for curtenr tax is made for the mx liability payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions
determined in accordance with the prevailing tax laws,

Deferred fux:

Deferred rax liability or asset is recognized for iming differences between the profits/losses offered for income tax and peofits/losses as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantiv

cly
enacted at the Balance Sheer date,

Deferred rax asset is recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainy that the assets can be realized in foture; however, wheee there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under raxation laws, defezeed tax assel is recognized only if there is a virtal certainty of
realization of such asset Deferred tax asset is reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date and written down or swritiea up to reflect the amount rthat is
ceasonably/victually certain to be realized.

m) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs, including exchange differences adsing from foreign curcency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment o
interest costs, diccetly attabutable to acqiisition or construction of those fixed assets which necessanily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use are capitalized, Other botrowing costs are recognized as an expense.

n) Eamings Per Share

Basic eacnings per share ace caleulated by dividing the net profic or loss for the pediod attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shaces outstanding during the perod,

Diluted carnings per share are calculared after adjusting cffects of potentinl squity shares (PLES). PES are those shares which will convert into
equity shares at a hater stage. Profit / loss is adjusted by the espenses incuzred on such PES, Adjusted profit/loss is divided by the weighted
average number of ordinary plus potential equity shares.

o) Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enieeprise has a present abligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of cesources will
be teyuired to setile the obligation, in respeet of which a celiable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted 1o their present values and
are determined based on managemenr estimate tequired ro settle the obligaton at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed ar each Balance
Sheet date and adjusted to ceflect the current managemment cstimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the

existence of which will be
confirmed only by the oecurrence or non-oceurrence of furure events not wholly within the control of the Company

When there is an obligation in respect of which the likelihood of oucflow of resourees 5s remote, no provision or disclosure is made,
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3 Share Capital
a. fuformation on Autlunined, Tsnucd, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

- As at As at
Shase capirad March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Authorised
35,00,000 (PY 35,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 350.00 350.00

350.00] ~350.00
[esued, subscribed and fully paid-up —=
30,75,713 (PY 30,75,713) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 307.57 30757

0757 30757
b. Reconciliation of the sharcs omstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year .

As st As at |
Partdculars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount

At the beginning of the year 30,75,713 30757 30,75,712 30757
Shares issued duning the year | nSu o : ol
Shares bought back during the year = - 3
Outstanding at the end of the year 36,75,713 307.57 30,75,713 307.57

c. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entited to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shaces will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion w the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

d. Shares held by cach shareholder

. b As nt o, As at .,
Extiiqulics March 31, 2024 v March 31, 2023 e
Sonepar India Private Limited(Flolding company) 30,75,712 100.00% 30,75,712 100.00¢ o
Raja Sivaji Ghosh 0.00% 1 0.00"%
Sonepar SAS, Paris, France (Ultimate Folding company) 1 0.00% 0.00%
Total 30,75,713 100.00% 30,75,713 100.00%

e. Detaila of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
' d | As st Asat
" March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Nams of Sharcholdes Number of Percentage (Y4) Number of | Percentage (%)
[ shases I shares

| iquity shares of Re.10 each fully paid
Suncpii ludia Pevac Linuted e N ST 3075712 100.00% | 3075712 | 100.00%

f. Details of shares held by promoters

As at March 31, 2024
Promotes Name No. of shares at the Change during N‘;‘.’ol’:‘ ul’lh“ % of Towal | change dun‘ngi

beginning of the year the year c;.car ¢ Shares tie yvear
aharce of Rs. 10 each fully paid up N - | i 2l 13 |
e Tndia Private Finured 30,75.712 . 3075712 100.00°¢ 0.00%
Raja Sivaji Ghosh { [0} o000 -100.00%

Soncpar SAS, Paris, France L 1 0.00° o 100.00

As at March 31, 2023
, No. of shares at . g ;
Pramoier Name No. of shares at the Change duting the end of the o of Total Y chunge dnung]
beginning of the year the year Nicar Shares the year
Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up i) =

Soncpar India Private Limited g PR o 30,7512 75,712 100°%% 1004,
Raja Sivaji Ghosh . 1 1 (1] 100%a
K Subramaniam 10,01,570 (10,01,570) | -100" o

[Tan S Shah 1 75,000 (75.000} -100°%
Total 10,76,570 19,99,143 ~30,75,713 i |
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise atated)

4 Resetve & Surplus

165

- As at As at
iy Macch 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Gain / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
General reserve 2,911.99 2,911.99
Profit and loss Account 1,539.32 1,196.19
Add:- Net profit/(Net loss) for the current year 905.17 343.13
At the end of the year 5,356.48 4,451.31
Securities Premium
Balance as ar the beginning of the year 134.07 134,07
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Utilisation during the year
Balance a3 at the end of the year - 13407 | 13407
Toral 5,490.55 4,585.38

Provision

Long term Short teem
Provisions Asat As at As at As at
March 31,2124 | March 31, 2023 | March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 32) 94.62 70.52
Provision for leave encashment 17.44 7.34

g = 11206 | 77.86
Other provisions
Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax) 8.57
- - - 8.57
Total - - 12.06 | §6.43
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes ta financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Allamounts in Ra, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

6 Trade Payabic

166

Particulars Abx pum
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023

Trade payables

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 156.53 133.31

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,783.02 1,068.56

Total ! 1,939.55 1,201.87

Undee the Micro, Small and Medium Fnterpsises Devclopment Ac
Small and Medium Enterprises. Based on the information availabl

t, 2006, ce-tain disclosure are required to be made relating to dues to Micro,

with the Ce

Small and Medium Enterprises bases on the confirmations circulated and respenses received by the Managemient.

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule
As at :
March 31, 2024

pany, there ace no partics wo have been identified as Micro,

Particulars

Not Due
1

Legs than

'ﬂuumd[ng for lollowing periods from due date of pavment

EZycar | 2-3year | More than

year 3 yeurs

Toral

Dues to miceo enterprises and small enterpriscs
Ducs to other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Disputed dues to micro eaterprises and small
enterprises

Disputed dues to other than micro enterprises and
small entesprises

Unbilled ducs

47.99

1,255.85

107.71 0.83

486.96 40.21

156.53

1,783.02

Tatal 1,303.84

594,67 AL04 - 3

1,939.55

As at
March 31, 2023

Particulars

Outstanding for foflowing periods from due date of payment

Not Due

More thun
|3 years

1-2year [2-3 year

Totl

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Dues to other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Disputed dues to micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Disputed dues to other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Unbilled dues

87.36

749.57

45.95

318.9¢

133.31

1,068.56

Towl

364.94 - . =

1,201.87

7  Other current liabilities

Particulurs

As ar
Muarch 31, 2024

As
March 31, 2023

Employec benefits payable
Advance from customers
Statutory liabilitics

Other payable

Accrual for expenses

192,94
104.82
426.41

3795
102.16

311.68
169.68
223.64
10.04
83.37

Tol

Bo4.28

T98.42
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Ra. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability
The mijor components of deferred tax liability / assel as recognised in the financial statement is a5 follows:

168

ol As at Asar |
Exdrculnm Mureh 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Deferred tax liability
Excess of net block of fixed assets as per books of accounts over net block for tax purpose 7040 18.81
Gross deferred tax liability A) 70.40 18.81
Deferred tax asset
Provision for gratuity 23.81 17.75
Provision for leave encashment 4.39 1.85
Provision for Bonus 15.31
Provision for obscelence in inventory 147.29 147.29
Provision for Warranty =
Provision for doubtful debts 17.39 34.15
Grosg deferred tax asset (B) 208.19 201.04
Net deferred tax (asset)/ liability (A-B) (137.19) (182.23)
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) for the year 44.44 (265.08)
Loans and advances
; ﬂ!wﬂn Short-term
Particulars Asar As As at As at
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023

Advance recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considered good
Advance to suppliers 234.90 56.77
Advances to employces 1.90 477

® 5 236.80 61.54
Other loans and advances |
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid exp 59.94 75.95
Accrued Int 0.52 3.85
Custom duty paid in advance 171.65 33.88
Advance Tax (Net of Provision) 41.99 37.29 -

(®) 41.99 37.29 232.11 113.68
Total (A+B) 41.99 37.29 468.91 175.22

" sl | gy
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Non-Current Investment

169

_ As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Unquoted Equity Shares
2970 fully paid up shate of AED 100 each of Masibus Automation and 46.21 46.21

Instrumentation (FZC)

Total 46.21 46.21
Other Assets
Long-term Short-term
Particulars As at ' As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023 | March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Security deposits 55.29 | 15.91
(Unsecured, considered good)
Toral 55.29 15.91 | E -
Inventoties
icul Asat As at
g March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Raw Material 1,409.41 1,096.76
Work-in Progress 920.92 1,145.11
Finished Goods 896,05 387.81
Less: Provision fot slow-moving inventory 585.23 585.23
Total 2,641.15 2,044.45
Cash and bank balances
- x As at As at
e March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- In cutrent accounts 734.18 763.52
- Fixed deposits (maturity less than 3 months) 90.09 401.54
Cash in hand 1.28 3.13
Total 825.55 1,168.19
ASS0CIIN, ﬂif}
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Masibue Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Re. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

15 Trade receivables

170

As at Ax at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Outstanding for a period less than six months
Unsecuted, considered good 3,336.79 2,434.42
Unsecured, considered doubtful 38.97 23,28
3,375.76 =457.70
Provision for doubtful reccivables (38.97) (23.28)
3,336.79 2,434.42 |
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 7
Unsecured, considered good 304.94 74.93
Unsecured, consideced doubtful 30.14 135.67
335.08 21060
Provision for doubtful receivables (30.14) {135.67)
304.94 74.93
[Total 3.641.73 250935
Trade Receivables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2024
Ouistanding for followin ing periods from due date of payment Towml
RastCitss th-n_l_x_c. m:;: ole “;;:: ' -2 year . 2-3 year [More than 3 vear
Undisputed Trade Recewables — considered 814.05 2,522.74 219.08 85.86 2,641.73
good
Undisputcd Trade Receivables — considered 0.70 38.27 9.35 20.79 69.11
doubtful
Disputed Trade reccivable — considered
poodd -
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
doubtful - =
otal 81475 | 256101 | 22843 | 10665 | - - 71084
As at March 31, 2023
Outstanding for fnlluwhu pcnndn from due date of payment Torl
Faatices Not Die 1'::::;': ol ?,:r | tZyear | 23 yeur [Mare than 3 year
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
good 1,559.38 875.04 74.54 0.39 2509.35
Undisputed Tradc Receivables — considered
doubtful 1.09 22,19 39.22 60.76 1.20 34.51 158.97
Dispured Trade recetvable — considered
good =
Disputed Trade reccivable — considered
doubtful -
Unbilled dues G
Total 156046 | 89723 | 1376 |  6ids| 120 3451 2668.52
\\;\
k \j\_.
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Masibus Automation And Instruraentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Revenue from operations

171

y For the year ended For the year ended |
Partioulas March 3, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of traded goods |

-Domestic sales 12,489.11 11,127.27
-Export sales 259.14 377.11
12,748.25 11,504.38
Sales of services 503.19 368.34
Freight billed to customers 11.08
514.27 368.34
Total 13,262.52 1,872.72
- Details of traded goods sold
e For the year ended For the year eru_.led
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Agency 2,372.92 2,141.38
Assembly 6,120.15 5,523.00
Solutions 4,255.18 3,840.00
Toral 12,748.25 11,504.38
Other income

L Py For the year ended For the year ended
Pt Mtfehy31. 2024 Misrchat, 2033
Net gain on foreign currency transaction and translation 3.18 242
Interest income 56.53 41.58
Provision for doubtful debts write back 89.88 (158.97)
Other miscellancous. income 3.37 163.64

T e e A ) S UM BT 15296 48.66
Cost of Material Consumed

. For the year ended For the year ended
Fackictlany Mateh 31,2024 Masch 31, 2023
Raw Material at the beginning of the year 1,096:76 1,005.28
Add: Purchase 9,170.44 8,519.49
Less: Raw Material at the end of the year 1,409.41 1,096.76
Purchase of stock in trade . 1.96

T P i ol 1 e e o £ o 1 O ey e (g _ 8,857.79 | 8,429.96
Break up of material consumed
Paciiatess For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Agency 3,73548 3,555.06
Assembly 2,134.81 2,031.70
Solutions 2,987.50 2,843.20
[ Total §,857.79 8,429.96
RN
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

172

Ch;uj&cs in Inventories of Finished Goods, ka-in-proEE:ss, Stock in Trade and Moulds

Tt ‘For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,532.94 929.90
Less: Inventory at the end of the year (refer note 14) 1,816.97 1,532,94
Total (284.03) (603.04)

. " A As at As at
Details of opening and closing inventories Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening inventories:
Finished Goods 387.82 141.79
Work-in-progress 1,145.12 788.10
Total 1,532.94 929,90
Closing Inventories:
Finished Goods 896.05 387.82
Work-in-progress 920.92 1,145.11
Total 1,816.97 1,532.94
Employee benefits expense

. For the year ended For the year ended
Desiniiar March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salares, wages and bonus 2,169.95 1,913.07
Contribution to provident and other funds 75.83 45.43
Gratuity expense 87.43 27.11
Staff welfare expenses 58.40 127.43
Total 2,391.61 2,113.05
Finance cost

. For the year ended For the year ended
Eotoulam ~ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense
-on borrowings
- on others 1.71 3.45
Total 1.7 3.45
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited

173

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Other expenses

: For the year ended For the vear ended
Pargualary Mmhyn,z(m March 31, 2023
Rent 23.20 19.38
Insurance 157.05 73.27
Power and fuel 144
Repairs and mainrenance

- Buildings 129.50 79.76

- Others 111.16 30.50
Travelling and conveyance 217.72 217.39
Selling and distribution cost 134.04 171.54
Legal and professional fees 60.79 65.79
Payment to auditor (refer note 23) 4.73 4.30
Provision for Inventory 585.23
Bad debts written off 22.15
Trademark fees 28.28 5.80
Management fees 28.42 4.24
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure ( Refer Note 38) 13.00 14.08
Communication expenses 12.94 18.04
GST Input written off 0.50
Miscellaneous expenses 87.47 122.83
Total 1,010.24 1,434.31
Payments to auditor

At For the year ended For the year ended
Facticuliss March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
For Statutory Audit 3.63. 3.30
For Tax Audit 1.10 1.00
Total 473 4.30
Earnings per share _

. For the year ended For the year ended
Fasticiine hhmhy.‘!l, 2024 March 31, 2023
Basic and diluted earnings per share
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders 905.17 343.13
Weiglted average number of equity shares (in Lakh) 30.76 30.76
Basic and diluted earnings per share 29.43 11.16
Face value per share 10.00 10.00
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

175

(All amouats in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

26 Contingent liabilities

There is no contingent liability as at balance sheet date (PY: Nil).

27 Commitments
There are no capital commitment as at balance sheet date (PY: Nil).
28 Value of Imporis on C.LF Basis:
Pattiaalis Year Ended Yeuar Ended
e | March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Purchases 5,851.88 4,437.48
5,851.88 4,437.48
29 Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual busis)

: Yeur Ended Year Ended
i March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Travelling Expenses 9.72 12.16

9.72 12.16 |

30 Earnings in forcign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulase Yeur Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Export Sales 259.14 445.02
259.14 445.02
31  Consumption of raw materials
' Yeur Enaled Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Indigenous 3,543.12 40% 3,371.98 40%

Tmported 5.314.67 60% 5.057.98 60%

Total 8,857.79 100% 8,429.96 100%
32

a. General description

Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard ~ 15 ‘Employee Benefits

1) Contributian to Provident Fund and Emplayze State Insurance Corporation (Defired Contribution plan)

‘The Company has recognised Rs. 75.83 Lakh (PY - Rs 4543 Lakh) relnted to employer's contribution to provident fund and
employees' state insurance fund as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

2

a4

Gratusty (Defined bengfit plan)

The grawity fund scheme for the employees is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of Tndia (LIC) as 2 defined benefit plan.
Also, the company has provided Rs, 87.43 Lakhs during the year for the gratuity payable.
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Masibus A And Instr Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Re, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

33 Reclated party disclosures

176

i List of reluted purties
[ Name o the Pary [ Relationatip
Me. Bhacat Bhnshan Nagpal Director
Mr. Michael Stephane Seulin Director
My Raja Sivaji Ghosh Director
Sonepar S8, Pans, France Ultimate holding company
Soncpac India Veivate Limired Holding company
Masibus Automation And ! (["ZC) Sharjah Subsidiary Company
i, T ions with related partics: -
Pty J _ DAt S Tenmecrion Mareh 31,2028 | March 31, 2023
Viasibus Autc And 1 iom (FZC) Export Sales 259.55 26622
Sale nf (ioods 63.07 25935
Sonepnr Indin Peivate Limited Lxpense re imbursed by § 1.7 10510
Purchase of traded goods i 110.80 — 6322
Soncpar SAS. Pacs, Fraee M fecs i, 56,70 3000
ili. Batance our ling of related purtics |
Pat iy Recaivahle/ Avat As at
Payable Mureh 31, 2004 | Macch 31, 2003
Masalis Sugewnanicns Al Dnsiemign i {140 ’ b 246.89 6924
Masibus A ion And | 70 Payable 005
Sanepar India Private Limited Receivable 58.80 | 172340
Sonepar Indi Prvate Limited = " i 1 Pabe | 7297 | 6570
Sonepar $AS, Pars, [irance Payable 3793 3000
34 Forcign Currency exposure
| . ; A st March M, 2024 ) Ax b March 31, 2023 |
iy I  Eoensy Mmb!ﬁ [Amountin INR| A mECY | A in I
Receivable EUR 0.0) (44
USD 292 24331 1.68 136-18
EUR 1,22 110,05 1.62 14613
- GBP 0.16 1718 031 3104
Payable 1Py 6,72 H08
SEK 0.49 3.80 048] 380
- UsD 5.54 46152 266 20024
" SGD 0.02 0.98
Advance to Suppliers Y o1 326
*I'here are no lang term contracts including denvative contmcts for which there were any material foreseeable losses other than disclosed.
35 Transfer pricing
‘L'he 3 d by the Company with the related parties are at arm's length price and the company is in compliance with the transfer pricing regulations and

legislation of the Income ‘I'ax Act, 1961.

36 Segment Reporting

‘I he Counpany is mainly engaged in Tndusial

and } prod: and solutions catering to metal, canent, power, chemical, pharma, oil and gas and otler
ndustmal verticals. The similar kind of products are being manitfactured and sold According v, in the opinion of management, there is only one scgment as envisaged by

hecounong Standard 17 on "Seg Reporting" Thetefoee, no disclosure on segment reporting is made,

37 Inace with the A g Standard on Tinpairmient of Assits, (AS - 28), the 1 has made
prospects celated thereto, no provision is considered necessacy an account of impairment «f assets.

of assers in use and considering the busines=
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Masibus Aut

ion And Inetr Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Hs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1]

39

v

vii

viit

P

40

177

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure

@)  Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the yeac is Rs. 12.34 Lakh (Previous year Rs.13,31 Lakh)

b)  Amount spent during the year on:

P - - Year Endeid March 31, 2024 _ VearBnded March 31,2003
Nz;. Particutare Asmgunt of- Shortlall at the Tatat | Amount of Expendicure| Shorfall at the Torl
Expenditure (ncusred | end of the year fncyrred end of the year

) Construction/ acquisition of any

R3Sl —— = = - —

(i) | On purposes other than (1) above 13.00 13.00 14.08 1408
[ Particulars Yeur Ended March 31, 2024 Yeur Ended March 31, 2023 i
LNJAE_QF_C_.‘%R_AC_ﬁvities_ . Fomxl Ammal, Tlealth Cane & Flusaty L ‘l

Other Statutory Information

‘The Company do not have any Benami propetty, where any proceeding has been initiated ar pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

‘The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROCY) beyond the statutory period

The Company has not been declared as wil ful defaulter by any bank or financial institudons or other lenders

The title deeds of all of the immovable properties (other than properties where the Com
lessce) diselnsed in the financial statements are held in the name ol the Company

During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments.

pany is the lessce and the lease agreements ate duly executed in favour of the

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Curcency during the financial year.

‘The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) ot entity(ics), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding

that the Intermediary shall:

() directly or inditectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiarics); or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaties

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),
writing ot otherwise) that the Company shall;

including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in

(2) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Bencficiarics)

or
(b} provide any guarantee, security ot the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes,

The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surcendered or disclosed
tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or sucvey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,

as income during the year in the
1961.

Based on the information available with the Company, the Company do not have any transactions with companies scuck off under section 248 of the Companies

Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

Previous year figures are reclassified / re-grouped to conform this year's classification,

In terms of our teport of cven date

For ASA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Fiem Ko ming No 00957 IN/N500006

Prateet Mittal
Partner
Membership No : 402631

s
T
o/

| <¢| Accountants

\

\ ~

Place: Gurugram
Date: September (4, 2024

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
Maasibus Autc And Instr
CIN 1322 Gi198 ’3009994

\ -~
Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Director

Director
DIN Nuo: 7450650 DIN No: 6741211

tion Private Limited

Place; Gurugram
Date: September 04, 2024

Place: Gurugram
Darte: September 04, 2024
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ANNEXURE 5

Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Provisional Balance Sheet as at Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

178

A As at As at
Paienes : P Dec 31,2024 March 31, 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 307.57 307.57
Reserves and surplus 4 5,944.41 5,490.55
6,251.98 5,798 12

Non-current liabilities -

Long-term provisions 5 - -

Current hiabilities

Trade payables 6

- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 139.21 156.53

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 1,472.90 1,783.02

enterprises

Other current liabilities 7 671.09 864.28

Short term provisions 5 117.09 112.06
2,400.29 2,915.89
8,652.26 §,714.01

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property Plant and Equipments and Intangible assets
(i) Property, plant and equipment 8 788.67 797.37
(1) Intangible assets 0 61.02 58.02

Deferred tax assets 9 21193 137.79

Loog term loans and advances 10 196.18 41.99

Non-Current Investment 11 46.21 46.21

Other Non current Assets 12 66.66 55.29
1,370.68 1136.67

Current assets

Inventories 13 2,268.03 2,641.15

Trade receivables 15 3,405.25 3,641.73

Cash and bank balances 14 1,380.66 825.55

Short-term loans and advances 10 227.65 468.91

Other current assets 12 - -
7,281.59 7,577.34
8,652.26 8,714.01

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

Other notes 25-40

The notes refecred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
CIN : U32201GJ1987PTC009994

i

Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 7450650

Place: Gurugram
Date: 6th March, 2025

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 6741211

Place: Gurugram
Date: 6th March, 2025
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise d)
: For the period  For the ended March
Particulars Note ended De:;;:um 4 y;:: 2024
Income
Revenuc from Operations 16 9,673.75 13,262.52
Other income 17 12.16 152.96
9,685.90 13,415.48
Expenditure
Cost of Material Consumed 18 5,769.27 8,857.79
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade 19 31329 (284.03)
LEmployee benefits expense 20 1,955.47 2.391.61
Finance costs 21 21.14 171
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 110.13 127.18
Other expenses 22 944.01 1,010.24
9,113.33 12,104.50
Profit before tax 572.58 1,310.98
Tax expense
Current Tax 192.74 361.37
Prior year tax adjustments - -
Deferred Tax (Credit) / Charge (74.01) 44.44
Profit after tax 453.85 905.17
Basic earnings per equity share (in Rs.) 24 14.76 29.43
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes 25-40

The notes referred to above form an integrl part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
CIN : U32201GJ1987PTC009994

bl

Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Whole Time Director

Place: Gurugram
Date: 6th March, 2025

DIN No.: 7450650

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 6741211

Place: Gurugtam
Date: 6th March, 2025



Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited

Provisional Cash flow statement for the period ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amouats in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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. For the period For the year ended
Biohn Not  cnded Dect, 2024 March 31, 2024
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 572.58 1,310.98
Adjustments for:
Deptedation and amortisation 110.13 127.18
Unrealised (gain) / loss on reinstatement of foreign currency 7.88 (3-18)
Provision for doubtful debts - -
Provision for obscelence in inventories 73.39 -
Interest income (14.15) (56.53)
Interest expense 21.14 1.71
Operating profit before working capital changes 770.97 1,380.16
Adjustments for change in working capital
(Increase) / Decrease i trade receivables 228.60 (1,129.21)
(Tnerease) / Decreasc in inventorics 299.73 (596.70)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances 229.85 (479.21)
“(Increase) / Decrease in other assets (85.52) 5.07
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable (299.19) 737.68
Increase / (Dectease) in other current liabilities (193.19) 65.87
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 5.03 25.63
Cash used in operating activities 956.27 9.29
Less : Advance tax paid 289.75 225.00
Net cash used in operating activities 666.52 (215.71)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (104.43) (181.75)
Sale of Investment - -
Intarost cooeivod 14.15 56.50
Net cash used in investing actvities (90.28) (125.22)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of fresh share capital = =
Payment of borrowings - -
Proceeds from short term loans - -
Interest paid (21.14) (1.71)
Net cash flow from financing activities (21.14) (1.71)
Net Cash Flow in cash and cash equivalents 555.10 (342.64)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 825.55 1,168.19
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 1,380.65 825.55
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 14 1,380.66 825.55

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our teport of even date

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
CIN : U32201G]J1987PTC009994

Ll o

Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 7450650

Place: Gurugram
Date: 6th March, 2025

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 6741211

Place: Gurugram
Date: 6th March, 2025
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1 Corporate information
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited was established as 2 private Emited company on September 21, 1987 and dealing in
Tndustrial automation and instrumental products and solutions catering to metal, cement, power, chemical, pharma, oil and gas and other industdal

verticals

2 Summary of Significant accounting policies

3) Basis of Preparation of Fi ial 5

The fnancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles of India (Tndian
GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all matedal respects with the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies 2013, read togethee with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act). The financial statements have been prepared on an acerual basis and under the historical cost convention. The
accounts of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial satements are consistent with those of previous year.

Ministey of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a aotification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division I of Schedule III of the Companies Act,
2013 and applicable for the reporting period beginning on or after April 1, 2021. The amendment encompasses certain additional disclosure
requirements. The Company has applied and incorporated the requirements of amended Division 1 of Schedule TIT of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable on it while preparing these financial statements.

The finandial statements are presented in Indian Rupees Lakh except number of shares unless otherwise stated.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statemeats in conformity with Indian GAAP requircs management o make cstimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilitics, revenues and expenses and disclosuce of contingent liabilitics on the date of the financial statements. The

i and ptions used in the accompanying financial st are based upon management’s ev luation of the rel facts and
circumistances as on the date of financial statcments which in management's opinion are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from
the estimates used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current

and future pedods.

c) Current & non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-cucgent.

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

i) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating cycle;
ii) It is held pamanly for the purpose of being traded;

iii) It is expected to be cealized within 12 munths after the reporting date; or
iv) Ttis cash or cash equivalent nnless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle  liability for at least 12 months after the reporting

date.

Operation cycle is considered of twelve months.
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs ualess othcrwise stated)

Liabilities
A liability is classified as cucrent when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
1) Itis expected to be sectled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

i) Tt is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
i) It is due to be settded within 12 months after the reporting date; or

1) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a
linbility that could, at the option of the counterparty, ranults in its cattlemnant by the iccus of equity inctruments do not affect itv clacsification.

Operation cycle is considered of twelve months.

d) Property Plant and Equipment’s and Intangible Assets

Property Plant & Equipment are stated at the cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed assets includes purchase price,
freight, duties, taxes and any other incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition for its intended use.

Intangible asscts are recognized if it is probable that the funure economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and
cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

€) Depreciation

Depreciation on is provided on Straight line method over its economic uscful lives. The uscful lives of the assets estimated by the management are
as follows -

Property Plant and Fquipment Tlseful Tives
Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 3 to 15 Years
Fumiture & Fixtures 3 to 10 Years
Office Equipment 2to 5 Years
Computer & Components 3 Years
Software 3 to 7 Years
Vchicles 5 Years

f) Impairment of Assets

The cacrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors.
An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carcying amount of an assct exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the asset’s net selling price and value in usc. In assessing value in use, the Company has measured its “value in use’ on the basis of cash flows of
next five years projections, estimation based on current prices. '

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. A previously recogniscd
impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. Fowever the carrying value after seversal is not increased beyond
the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if there was no tmpairment.

\\\d l .’J,s',;i"“ X

Sre—
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Masibus A ion And Instr tion Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

g) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Basis of & ination of cost in as foll
= Items Mcthodology of Valuation
{Raw ials, stores and spares and Stock-in-trade. Valued at cost. (Cost is determined on Weighted Average Basis)
Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower. Cost includes direct
Work-in-progress and finished goods materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads
based on normal operating capacity.
Mould Moulds are valued at cost
Goods in Transits are valued inclusive of all eligible duties and expenses on subsequent receipt of goods.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling prce in the ordinary course of business, less cstimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

h) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent. that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably

measured.
Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point of dispatch on transfer of all significant aisks and rewards of ownership to the buyer.

Service Tncome
Service Income is recognised as per the terms of the contract with the customer, when the related secvices are rendered. Lt 1s stated net ot goods

and services tax

Intersst Income

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis.
i) Foreign Currency Transactions
nitiod recogrition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting curreacy which is Indian Rupee, by applying to the foreign curreacy amount the
exchange rate prevailing between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the time of the transaction.

Conersion

Foreign currency monctary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which arc carricd in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and non-monetary items which are carried at
faie valoe or other similar valuaton denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange cates that existed whean the values were
determined.

Exahange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settleraent of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of the Company at rates diffecent from those at
which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised as income or 25 expenses in the year
in which they arise.
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(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

J

) Retirement and Other Employee Benefits

Short term emplayee benefet

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such
as salares and wages, etc. and the expected cost of the bonus / ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related

service
Post-employment employec bencfits

Defined Contribution schemes

Company’s contrdbutions to the Provident Fund and Employee’s State Insurance IFund are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

Defined benefits pluns

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of the gramiry benefir scheme is
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in retun for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such defined bencfit plan is determined based on actuaral valuation, carried out by an independent
actuary at cach Balance Sheet date, using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to an addifonal
unit of employee beneft entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligaton.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of
the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the Balance Sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other long term ensployes benefets

Company’s liabilities towards compensated absences to employees are accrued on the basis of valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, carded out
by an independent actuary using --Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of
changes in actuarial assumptions and are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

k) Leases

Assets taken under leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantally all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are classified
as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the

lease term.
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(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

D) Taxation

Income-tax expense comprises current tax, deferred tax ch arge or credit.

Cutrrent tax:

Provision for current tax is made for the tax liability payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions
determined in accordance with the prevailing tax laws.

Deferred tax
Defeered tax liability or asset is recognized for timing differences between the profits/losses offered for income tax and profits/losses as per the
financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured using the tax ratés and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the Balance Shect date.

Deferred rax asset is recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asscts can be realized in future; however, where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation lws, deferred tax asset is recognized only if there is a virtaal certainty of
realization of such assct. Deferced tax asset is reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date and written down or wairten up to reflect the amount that is
reasonably/virtually certain to be realized.

m) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs, including exchange diffecences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent thar they ace regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs, directly attributable to acquisition or construction of these fised asseis which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use arc capitalized. Other borrowing costs are recognixed as an expense.

n) Earnings Per Share

Basic carnings per share are calculated by dividing the ner profit or loss for the period attribuable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average
number of equity shazes outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share are calculated after adjusting effects of potential equity shares (PES). PES are those shares which will convert into
equity shares at a later stage. Profit / loss is adjusted by the expenses incurred on such PES. Adjusted profit/loss is divided by the weighted
average number of ordinary plus potential equity shares.

0) Pravisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation asa result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be requiced to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present values and
are determined based on management estimate roquiced to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance

Sheet date and adjusted to eeflect the currenc management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from Ppast events and the existence of which will be conficmed
only by the oceurrence or non-uecustence of future events not wholly within the eantrol of the Company.

When there is an obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

M
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Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3 Share Capital
a. Information on A

horised, Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
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Share capital A R
Dec 31, 2024 Macch 31, 2024
Authorised
37,00,000 (PY 37,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 370.00 370.00

370.00 370.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
30,75,713 (PY 30,75,713) Equuty Shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid up 307.57 307.57

307.57 307.57
b. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As ac As at
Particulars Dec 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Number of A Number of Amount

At the beginning of the year 30,75,713 307.57 30,75,713 307.57
Sharcs issued during the year = = - =
Sharcs bought back during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 30,75,713 307.57 30,75,713 307.57

c. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of cquity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be cntitded to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distnbution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares held by the sharcholders,

d. Shares held by each shareholder

Asat As at
3 D) L)
Baiticilars Dec 31, 2024 % March 31, 2024 A
Soncpar Indm Povate Limited(l lolding company) 30,75,712 100.00% 30,75,712 100.00%
Raja Sivaj Ghosh - 0.00% - 0.00%
Sonepar SAS, Pags, France (Ulimate Holding company) 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Total 30,75,713 100.00% 30,75,713 100.00%
e. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
. | As at As at
Dec 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Namealhiareholder Numberof | Percentage (%) Numberof | Percentage (o)
| shares shares ;
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Sonepar India Private Limited | 30,75,712 | 100.00% | 3075712 100007
f. Details of shares held by promoters
As at Dec 31, 2024
.| No. of shares at S E
P ster Name Nﬂ«of :_hi.ues at the Change during the end of the % of Total /- change
I_ reginning of the year the year oy Shares during the year
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Sonepar India Pavate Limited 30,75,712 - 30,75,712 100.00%4| 0.00%%
Raja Sivaji Ghosh B - 0.00% 0.00%
Soncpar SAS, Pads, France . 1 0.00% 0.00%
As at March 31, 2024
: . | No. of shares at 5 3
D Nams No..offharcs at the Change during the end of the % of Total /o change
beginning of the year the year e Shares during the year
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Sonepar India Povate Limited 30,75,712 - 30,75,712 100% 0%
Raja Sivaji Ghosh 1 (1) - 0% -100%,
Sonepar SAS, Pans, France - 1 1 0% 100%
Total 30,75,713 - 30,75,713




Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited ~
Notes to financial statements for the ‘period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

4 Reserve & Surplus

e, As at As at
Retionary Dec 31,2024 | March 31,2024
:Gain / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
General reserve 2,911.99 2,911.99
Profit and loss Account 2,444.49 1,539.32
Add:- Net profit/ (Net loss) for the current year 453.85 905.17
At the end of the year 5,810.34 5,35648
Securities Premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year 134.07 134.07
Add: Addition during the year - -
Less: Utilisation during the year » =
Balance as at the end of the year 134.07 134.07
Tatal 594441 5,490.55
5 Provision
Provisions As at As at Asat As at
: Dec 31,2024 | March 31,2024 | Dec31,2024 | Macch 31,2024
Provision for employce benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 32) - - 51.69 94.62
Provision for leave encashment - - 65.40 1744
- 2 117.0% 112,06
Other provisions
Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax) - - - -
Watranty provision - - -
- L) » 2
Total 5 - 117.09. 112.06

h

e
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6 Trade Payable

T'tade pavables
- total outstanding ducs of micro cnterpriscs and small enterprses
- total oummndm ducs of creditors other thzm m1cro and >mall enterps

006, certain disclosure are tequired to be made relating to dues to Micro,

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2
Small and Medium [interpriscs. Based on the information available with the Corapany, there arc no partics wo have been identified as Micro, Small

and Mecdium Linterprises bases on the confumations circulated and responses received by the Management

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

As at
Dec 31, 2024

Dues to micro cmcrpnscs and small Lntcrpnscs
Ducs to other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises 3258 1,420.78 19.54 -
Disputed ducs to micro enterprises and small - =

enterprises
Disputed dues to other than micro enterprises and = <

small enterprises
Unbilled ducs

As at
March 31, 2024

156.53 |

Ducs to micro cntcrpnxca and small ¢ cntcrpmca
Ducs to other than micro enterprses and small

enterpriscs 1,255.85 486.96 40.21 - 1,783.02
Disputed ducs to micro caterprises and small - - =

cnterprises
Disputed dues to other than micro enterpdses and - -
small enterprises

Unbilled duces

I‘mploya bcncﬁrs payable
Advance from customers
Statutory habilities

Other payable

Acerual for ex| cases

n
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability

190

ised in the financial statement is as follows:

-Defeuzdtﬁxliabﬂity m———— ] e =i

Excess of net block of fixed assets as per books of accounts over net block for tax purpose 59.28 70.40
Gross defersed tax liability (A) 59.28 70.40
Deufuired tan aonat

Provision for gratuity 1301 23.81
Provision for leave encashment 16.46 4.39
Provision for Bonus 5193 15.31
Provision for obscelence in inventory 165.76 147.29°
Provision for Warranty < :
Provision for doubtful debts 17.92 17.39
Gross deferred tax asset y (®B) 271.08 208.19
Net deferred tax (asset)/liability (A-B) (211.80) (132.7
Deferred tax charge/(credic) for the yeac (74.01) 44.44

Advance recoverable in cash or

Unsecured, considered good

Advance to suppliers - - 97.96 234.90

Advances to employees - - 1.90 1.90
(A) - - 99.85 236.80

Other loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good

Prepaid exp - - 113.59 59.94

Accrued Int - - - 0.52

Custom duty paid in advance - = 14.20 171.65

Advance Tax (Net of Provision) 196.18 41.99 - -
®) 196.18 41.99 121.79 232.11
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11 Non-Current Investment
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Particulars Asar Adipt
Dec 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Unquoted Equity Shares
2970 fully paid up share of AED 100 each of Masibus Automation and 46.21 46.21
Instrumentation (FZC)
Total 46.21 | 4621
12 Other Assets
: Long-term Short-term
Particulars As at As at Asat ~ Asat
Dec 31, 2024 ‘March 31, 2024 Dec 31,2024 March 31, 2024
Security deposits 66.66 55.29 - -
(Unsecured, considered good)
Total : 66.66 55.29 2 =
13 Inventoties
L = : As at As at
i Dec31,2024 | March 31, 2024
Raw Material 1,422.97 1,400.41
Work-in Progress 1,009.22 920.92
Finished Goods 494.45 896.05
Less: Provision for slow-movmg' inventory 658.62 583.23
Total 2,268.03 2,641.15
14 Cash and bank balances
: Dec 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
- In current accounts 527.91 734.18
- Fixed deposits (maturity less than 3 months) 852.00 90.09
Cash in hand 0.75 1.28
Total 1,380.66 825.55

N R
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Trade receivables
ST As at As at
D Dec31,2024 | Macch 31,2024
Outstanding for a period less than six months
Unsccured, considered good 2,970.60 3,336.79
Unsecuged, considered doubtful (11.32) 38.97
2,959.28 3,375.76
Provision for doubtful receivables 11.32 (38.97)
2,970.60 3,336.79
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Unsecured, considered good 434.65 304.94
Unsecured, considered doubtful 82.53 30.14
517.18 335.08
Provision for doubtful receivables (82.53) (30.1
434.65 304.94
‘Toral 3,405.25 3,641.73
Trade Receivables ageing schedule
As at Dec 31, 2024
Qutstndi wing, periods from due date of payment Tol
- T VL o 2 5 = T&s Y
At | e PERCE | T || 2o | B amien
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered 2,089.71 84820 252.80 154.09 27.76 - 3,372.57
good
Undisputed Trade Reccivables — constdered 1.31 2005 37.18 37.37 7.98 - 103.89
doubrful
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
good 5 L = o = -
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
doubtful & . = " - = =
Total 700102 | 86825 | 289.99| 19146 | 3574 - 3,476.46
As at March 31, 2024
Undisputed Trade Receivables — constdered
|good 3,641.73
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered
doubtful 0.70 38.27 9.35 20.79 - - 69.10
Disputed Trade receivable — considered
good - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade reccivable — considered
donbrful - - - - - . -
Unbilled dues - - - - - - -
| Total : $14.75 | 256101 | 22843 | 106.65 - = 3,710.83

—
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Revenue from operations
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e For the period ended | For the year ended
feacua Dee 31,2024 March 31, 2024
Sale of traded goods

-Domestic sales 9,055.06 12,489.11
-Export sales 282.59 259.14
9,337.66 12,748.25
Sales of services 336.09 503.19
Freight billed to customers - 11.08
336.09 514.27
Total 3-‘.!@?3’.75 il 13,262.52
- Details of traded goods sold
[ et For the period ended | For the year ended
o Dec 31, 2024 Match 31, 2024
Agency 1,738.08 2,372.92
Assembly 4.482.80 6,120.15
Solutions 3,116.78 4,255.18
Toal __ 5,337.66. 12,748.25_
Other income
. E: For the period ended | For the year ended
Particulars . Dec 31,2024 March 31,2024
Net gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (7-88) 3.18
Interest income 14.15 56.53
Provision for doubtful debts write back - 89.88
Other miscellaneous. income 5.89 3.37

O T A N T
R T A el 2| i

e
= »
ol

Cost of Material Consumed

=l | Porthe period ended | For the year ended
eI, e _ Dec 31, 2024 March 31,2024
Raw Matedal at the beginning of the year 1,409.41 1,096.76
Add: Puschase 5,782.83 9,170.44
Less: Raw Material at the end of the year 1,422.97 1,409.41
Purchase of stock in trade - -
i 5,769.27 885779
Break up of material consumed
| 8, peniitn % For the period ended | For the year eaded
Sl Dec3t, 2024 Macch 31,2024
Agency 2,433.00 3,735.48
Assembly 1,390.45 2,134.81
1,945.82 2,987.50

————
..AHM
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited

Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Stock in Trade and Moulds

! M Iaventories of Finished Goods, Worl-in-progress,

Paricutats For the period ended |  For the yeac ended
s Dec 31, 2024 March 31, 2024

Inventory at the beginning of the year 1,816.97 1,532.94

Less: Inventory at the end of the year (refer note 14) 1,503.68 1,816.97

Details of opening and closing inventories DecA.'r;:l;m Mﬂc:;: 2024

Opening inventories:

Finished Goods 896.05 387.82

Work-in-progress 920.92 1,145.12

Total 1,816.97 | 1,532.94

Closing Inventosies:

Finished Goods 494.45 896.05
Work-in-progress 1,009.22 920.92
| Total 1,503.68 1,816.97

Employee benefits expense

At T For the period eaded |  Foe the year ended
FaciTen Dec31,2024 | March 31,2024
Salaries, wages and borue 1,856.16 2,169.95
Contribution to provident and other funds 28.29 75.85
Gratuity expense 51.69 87.43
Staff welfare expenses 19.33 58.40
Total _ 1547 239161
Finance cost
b T For the period ended |  For the year eaded
PaiRY Dec3t,204 | March31,204
Interest expense
-on borrowings - -
- on others 21.14 1.71
Total 21.14 L71

194
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Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Other expenses ;
! For the period ended | For the year ended
- ey Dec 31, 2024 Macch 31, 2024
Rent 14.82 23.20
Insurance 100.19 157.05
Power and fuel 2.67 1.44
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings 141.61 129.50
- Others 119.91 111.16
Travelling and conveyance 21323 217.72
Selling and distribution cost 97.90 134.04
Legal and professional fees 43.22 60.79
Payment to auditor (refet note 23) 4.73 4.73
Provision for Inventoty 73.39 -
Provision for doubtful debts 2.74 -
Trademark fees 327 28.28
Management fees 36.57 28.42
Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure ( Refer Note 38) - 13.00
Communication expenses 4.79 12.94
GST Input written off 3.92 0.50
Business promotion 1.69 -
Miscellaneous expenses 49.93 87.47
Total 944.01 1,010.24
Payments to auditot
i, a | Porthe period ended | For the yeac ended
Faicalgny Dec 31, 2024 March31,2024
For Statutory Audit 3.63 3.63
For Tax Audit 1.10 1.10
Total 4.73 4.73
Earmings per share
Py For the period ended | For the year ended
i o Dec31,204 |  Macch31,2024
Basic and diluted earnings per share
Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity shareholders 453.85 905.17
Weighted average numbet of equity shares (in Lakh) 30.76 30.76
Basic and diluted earmings per share 14.76 29.43
Face value per share 10.00 10.00

A&
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Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs, Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Current Ratio

Current Assets

Current Liabilities 7,282 2,400 3.03 2.60]  16.74%|Not applicable
Debt-yuity Ratio ‘Total Debr Sharcholder’s 1iquity B 6,252 - 0.00 0.00%{ Not applicable
Debt Service Covernpe |1-0mings for debt seevice = Net | 1Debr service = Interest & Profit in last year was decreased by provision for slow
R r; SRR profit after taxes + Non-cash lease Payments + Principal 585 21 27.68 608.97)  -95.46%|moving inventory and provision for doubtful debt
o operating expenscs Repayments provided in the PY,
. Profitin last year was decreased by provision for slow
Nt Profits after texes — Y yp
Return on iquity Ratio Preferenc A Dividend Averape Shaccholder's liquity 454 6,025 1.53% 17.02%| -55.75% moviag inventory and provision for doubtful debt
crzens Dicdl _|provided i the 1.,
”MW‘M““:CQ s Cost of goods sold Average Inventory €,083 2,455 248 3.66]  -32.29%[Not applicable
gl Reccivablc Nor credit sales = Gross credit Average Teade Reccivable 9,674 3,523 2.75 431 -36.33%|Not applicable
l'urnover Ratio sales - sales return
Trade P D 0 Wi e =1 (-
._.n:_r : ..Quc_m Zr..n_.&: purchases = Gross Average "I'tade Payables 5,769 1,628 3.54 6.21|  -42.96%|Duc to Incrase in average trade payables.
Purnover Ratio credit purchases - rurchase return
Zcm Capital Turnover Nt sales = Total sales - it Average Working capital 9674 4,771 2,03 3.13]  -35.24%|Not applicable
Rario return
Net sales = Total sales - sales Profit in last year was decreased by provision for slow
Ner Profit Ratio Net Profit :..::._.“ b e 454 9,674 4.69% 0.07) -31.66% maving inventory and provision for doubtful debt
provided in the PY.
Return on Canital Capital Employed = T'otal Profit in last year was decreased by provision for slow
) AP liarnings before interest and axes |©*P A 4 O 594 6,252 9.50% 23%|  -58.02%[moving inventory and provision for doubtful debe
limployed Asscts- Cureent Liabilities Ja
rovided in the DY,
Return on Investment | Interest (linance Inzome) Investiment - - - - -|Not applicable
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

26 Contingent liabilities
There is no contingent liability as at balance sheet date (PY: Nil).

27 Commitments

There are no capital commitment as at balance sheet date (PY: Nil).

28 Value of Impors on C.I.F Basis:

W For the period | For the year ended
s ended Dec 3, 2024 | March 31,2024
Purcchases 290204 5.851.88
A902.04 5,851.88
29 Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
Particiais : For the period | For the year ended
Travelling Expenses 6.59 9.72
6.59° 9.72 |
30 Eamings in foreign currency (on acceual basis)
e in ' For the petiod | For the year ended
Lxport Sales 282.59 259.14
282.59 259.14
31 Consumption of raw inls
Indigenous 2307.71 40% 3,543.12 %
Imported 346156 60% 531467 60%
Total 5,769.27 100%| 8.857.79 100%
32  Disclosnre pursuant to Accounting Standard — 15 ‘Employee Benefits
a. General description
1) Contribution to Pravident Fund and Employee State Insurance Corp (Defined Co jon plan)

The Company has recognised Rs. 28:29 Lakh (PY - Rs 75.83 Lakh) related to employer's contribution to provident fund and

employees' state insucance fund as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.

2) Gratuily (Defined benefit plan)

The gratuity fand scheme for the employees is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) as a defined benefit plan.
Also, the company has provided Rs. 51.68 Lalths during the year for the gratuity payable.
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Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

33 Reclated party disclosures

1. _List of related parties
| Name of the Party Relationship
[ Mr. Bharat Bhushan MNagpal Digector
Me. Michael Stephane Seulin Director
Me. Raja Sivaji Ghosh Director
Sonepac SAS, Paris, France Uldmate holding company
Sonepar India Prvate Limited [lolding company
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation {FZC) Sharjzh Subsidiacy Company
I Trausuluons with related I
IS AT v For the period For the year ended
R : = e I Tan, 5 |ended Dec3,2024 | March 31, 2024
Masibus Auwtomation And T won (FZC) Export Sales 488.56 259.55
Sale of Goods 2034 63.07
Sonepar India Private Limited | Expense ce-imbursed by Soncpac - 7.77
Purchase of traded goods 5122 110.80
Soncpar SAS, Pasis, France Mm:ggnmt fees 43.61 56.70

iii. _Balance outstanding of refated parties :
Party T F ' ' ceivable/ Fonhem Fm'tbeyearended
Masibus A ion And [nstementath  (FZC) Reccivable 54223 246.89
Masibus A ion And I ion (FZC) P:;'nblc = =
Soncpar India Private Limited Reecivable 8281 58.80
Soncpar India Private Limited Payable 126.63 71.97
Soncpar SAS, Pasis, France Payable . 37.95
34 Foreign Currency exposure
Parscubies T B AsacDec 31,2024 ; s ; .\mm:n.m o
= 7| AmonmtinFCY _Amount in INR '_' Amountio FCY Amounthlh':l
Receivable EUR - - - -
UsD 6.36 544.20 292 24331
EUR 1.37 122.14 1.22 110.05
GBP - - 0.16 17.18
Payable JPY 2.65 1.43 = .
SEK 1.09 8.47 0.49 3.80
UsD 3.53 302.56 5.54 461.52
SGD 0.02 0.98 0.02 0.98
Advance to Supplicrs GBP 0.00 0.09 - =
IPY = 5.91 3.26

*There ate no long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses other than disclosed.

35 Transfer pricing
The transactions entered by the Company with the related parties ace at arm's len
and legislation of the Tncome Tax Act, 1961.

gth price and the company is in compliance with the transfer pricing regulations

36 Segment Reporting
The Company is mainly engaged in Industrial 1on and i I products and solu ing to metal, , power, chermical, pharma, oil and gas
and other industral verticals. The similar kind ofproducu are beung mmu&mnm:l md sold Acmnimai} n du: opinion of management, there is only one segmunt
as envisaged by Accuunting Standard 17 on "Segment R mg". Thereft i o : g i

37 In sccordance with the A g Standard on Impmml of Asscts, (AS - 28), the management has made assessment of assets in use and considering the
busiess prospects related &lemn,no provision is considered necessary on sccount of ; impaicment of assets.
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38 Corporatc Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure

% Bl g ., B

2.5 «

a)  Gross amount requiced to be spent by the company during the ye:

b) Amount spent during the year on:

199

acis Rs. Lakh (Previous year Rs.12.34 Lakh)

R e e

s For the period ended Dec 3% 2024 For the yﬂru\d’tﬂm 31,2024 :

Nt;. Particulars Amount of Shordall st the | ., Amotint of Shortfall at the Total
| Expenditure incurred. end of the year | Expenditure incurred end of the year
) Construction/ acquisition of any . - . i . .
asset

(1) | On purposes other than () above - - - 13.00 - 13.00
Pardiculan i For the period ended Dec 3h 2024 _ For the year cnded March 31, 2024

Nature of CSR Activities Food, Animal, Health Cace & Education

Other Statutory Information

“The Company do not have any Renami property, where any proceeding has been initiated ot pending againgt the Company foe holding any Penami property.
Tthompmydonu:ha\tmrchiqqumnﬁsfmﬁm-dﬁchisydw& gistered with Regrs of Companits (ROC) beyond the T pec
Thc&xnpmrh:snmbumthcbndu&ﬂﬁﬁdcﬁzﬂlﬁh’myhmkorfumo'al‘ or other lend;

The title decds of all of the immavable propertics (othee than propertics wheee the Company is the lessce and the lease agreements ace duly exccuted in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial are held in the name of the Company.

During the year, the Comp y has not cevalucd its 1 Plant and Equipments.

“The Company have not trsded or invested in Coypto currency’ 0 Virwal Currency during the financial year.

The Company have not ad § or loancd or invested funds to any other person(s) or entiy(ies), including foreign entttics (Intermediaries) with the understanding

that the Intermediary shall:

(@) dircctly or indirectdy lend or invest in other persons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever b

on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficarics

(b)wwﬂcanrgnmmu,mmkyor the fike to o
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign endties (funding Party) with the understanding (whethee recorded in

“Fhe Company have not reccived any fund from any

writing or otherwise) thar the Company

() direstly or mdircetly lend or invest in

or

shall:

uther peesons ue entitics ideati

(b) provide any guaranice, security ot the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics,

The Company have not any such transaction
tax assessments under the Inconic Tax Act,

PBased on the informagion available with the Company,

Act, 2013 of section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

Peavious year figares are rechssified / te-grouped to con

'. --,-:‘--\._\_ "
'l;jﬂ iﬁs;, .{/@: :

n which is not recorded in th

the Company do not have any transactons with com

form this year's classification.

y or on behalf of the Company (Ull:imau: Benehiciaries); or

ficd in any manner whatsoevee by or on behalf of the Fuading Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries)

& books of accounts that has been surrendesed ot disclosed as incame during the year in the
1961 (such as, seacch or sucvey oc any ather relevant peovisions of the Tncome Tax Act, 1961.

parics struck off under section 248 of the Companics

For and an behalf of the Boacd of Dircctors of
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Private Limited

CIN - U32201G]198TETCO09994

Gl

Bharat Nagpal
Director

DIN No.: 6741211

Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Dircector
DIN No.: 7450630

Place: Gurugeam
Date: 6th March, 2025

Place: Gurugram
Date: 6th March, 2025
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Provisional Balance Sheet as at Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

sk Mot Dec3toom
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 15,225.52 15,225.52
Reserves and surplus 4 13,004.93 10,321.16
28,230.45 25,546.68
Non-current liabilities
Long-term provisions 5 463.70 586.27
463.70 586.27
Current liabilities
Shott term borrowings 6 12,280.00 13,068.39
Trade payables 7
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - : -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 18,090.99 13,956.30
enterprises
Other current liabilities 8 2,047.51 1,980.07
Short term provisions 5 413.56 171.76
32,832.07 29,176.52
61,526.22 55,309.47
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property Plant and Equipments and Intangible assets
() Property, plant and equipment 9.1 279.60 310.13
(i) Intangible assets 9.2 2,282.98 2,264.55
Deferred tax assets 10 437.99 27542
Loong term loans and advances 11 0.00 0.00
MNon-Currcnt Tuvestenat 12 B,U50.00 4,050.00
Other Non current Assets 13 80.24 107.89
11,130.82 11,007.99
Current assets
Inventories 14 12,635.07 11,397.00
Trade receivables 16 34,008.35 29,154.32
Cash and bank balances 15 1,883.70 685.77
Short-term loans and advances 11 1,724.66 2,944.69
Other current assets 13 143.62 119.70
50,395.40 44,301.48
61,526.22 55,309.47
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
Other notes 2642

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Sonepar India Private Limited
CIN: U51109DL2009PTC194818

il ) \

Rajnish Chahal Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Company Secretary Whole Time Dircctor Whole Time Director
Membership No.: 27694 DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211

Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram

Place : Gurugram

Date: 06th March 2025 Date: 06th March 2025 Date: 06th March 2025



Sonepar India Private Limited

Provisional Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amouuts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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For the year ended  For the year ended March.

o Mot Deestam an202
Income }
Revenue from Operations 17 68,572.32 74,909.25
Other income 18 130.44 331.84
68,702.76 75,241.09
Expenditure
Purchase of stock-in-trade 19 56,526.97 63,074.05
Change in inventores of stock-in-trade 20 (1,126.72) (90:16)
Employee benefits ezpense 21 3,769.09 4,259.67
Finance costs 22 788.17 1,010.14
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 153.25 162.15
Other expenses 5,172.85 4,183.16
65,283.62 72,599.02
Profit before tax 3,419.14 2,642.07
Tax expense
Current Tax 898.20 682.71
Prior year tax adjustments - -
Deferred Tax (Credit) / Charge (162.83) (39.07)
Profit after tax 2,683.77 1,998.43
Basic eamings per equity share (in Rs:) 25 1.76 1.31
Summiayy of significant accounting policies 2
2042

Other noteo

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

Rajnis Chahal
Membership No.: 27694

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th March 2025

For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Sonepar India Private Limited
CIN: U51109DL2009PTC 194818

i 5i[4
Raja Sivaji Ghosh
Whole Time Director

DIN No.: 7450650

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th Macch 2025

AP

Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Whole Fime Director
DIN-No.: 6741211

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th March 2025
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Provisional Cach flow statement for the year ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Particulars | Note.
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 3,419.14 2,642.07
Adjustments for: .
Depreciation and amortisation 153.25 162.15
Unrealised (gain) / loss on reinstatement of foreign currency (87.89) (83.31)
Provision for doubtful debts 148.62 218.87
Provision for obscelence in inventodes (110.88) 19.47
Interest income (12.08) (50.73)
Interest expense 788.17 1,010.14
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,298.34 3,918.66
Adjustments for change in working capital
(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (4,914.75) 419.91
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (1,127.20) (90.18)
(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances 751.01 1,485.17
(Increase) / Decrease in other assets (158.84) (62.08)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable 4.874.34 (3,183.59)
Increase / (Decrease) in other curcent liabilites 67.44 (718.11)
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 119.23 (84.17)
Cash used in operating activities 3,909.58 1,685.62
Less : Advance tax paid 1,006.00 640,00
Net cash used in operating activities 2,903.58 1,045.62
B. Cash flow from investing activitics
Purchase of fixed assets (141.15) (136.23)
Pucchase of shares - =
Interest received 12.08 50.73
Net cash used in investing activities (129.07) (85.50)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of fresh share capital =
Payment regarding Acquisition . 750.00
Proceeds from/Payment to short term loans (788.39) (559.06)
Interest paid (788.17) (1,010.14)
Net cash flow from financing activitics (1,576.56) (B19.20)
— — - - -
Net Cash Flow in cash and cash equivalents 1,197.94 140.92
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 485.78 344.86
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 1,683.70 485.78
Cash and cash equivalents as at the year end 15 1,683.70 485.78
For and on behalfof the board of directors of
Sonepar India Private Limited
CIN: U51109DL2009PTC194818
L_{f i
Rajnish Chahal Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Company Secretary Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211

Membership No.: 27694

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th March 2025

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th March 2025

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th March 2025
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

1

Corporate Information

Sonepar India Private Limited (Formerly known as ESK India Commerce and Trade Private Limited) (‘Sonepar
India’ or “the Company”) was incorporated on October 1, 2009 with the objective of providing mobile network
installation products and services to carriers/operators of telecommunication networks and system OEM
providers of telecommunication network equipment in India and abroad to provide hardware, products, solutions
and services to telecom service and system providers dealing in GSM, 3G, etc. and to provide other network
related services.

Name of the company has been changed from ESK India Commerce and Trade Private Limited to Sonepar India
Private Limited from September 11, 2019.

The Company is also engaged in two other business segments (i) Automation and (i) Integrated supply
Management.

The company is engaged in the Automation Business with principals such as Rockwell, Schneider, Belden, CISCO
and Emerson for the system integration and distribution of instrumentation and automation products.

In Integrated supply management segment, the Company engages in the business of re-engineering existing
indirect matetial supply chains and minimising waste and duplication to lower the total cost of ownership.

2. Summary of Significant accounting policies

a. Basis of ptepatration
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. These financial statements
have been prepated to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards specified under Section
133 of the Compaaies Act, 2013 (the Act), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as

amended).

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle
and other crteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has
ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current, non-cutrent classification of

assets and liabilities.

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the financdial statements are consistent with those followed
in the previous year.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification dated March 24, 2021, amended Division I of
Schedule IIT of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable for the reporting period beginning on or after Apsil
1, 2021. The amendment encompasses certain additional disclosure tequirements. The Company has applied
and incofporated the requirements of amended Division I of Schedule ITI of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable on it while preparing these financial statements.

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees in lakhs except number of equity shares unless

otherwise stated.

b. Use of estimates

The preparation of finandial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
requites the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
the results of operations during the reporting year. Although these estimates are based on the management’s
best knowledge of current events and action, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the outcotnes requiting a material adjustment to the carrying amouats of assets or liabilities in future years.

h 4@ o
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

C.

Fixed assets
i) Property, plant and equipment
Propetty Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditure for additions, modifications, improvements and renewals are

capitalized and expenditure for maintenance and repairs are charged to profit and loss account. Financing
costs relating to acquisition of property plant & equipment are also included to the extent they relate to the
period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Gains or loss arising from derecognition of assets are measured as the differences between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when

the asset is derecognized.

ii) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition represents a payment made by an acquirer in anticipation of futute economic
benefits. The future economic benefits may result from synergy between the identifiable assets acquired ot
from assets that individually do not qualify for recognition in the financial statements. Whenever a business is
acquired for a price (payable either in cash or in shares or otherwise) which is in excess of the value of
the net assets of the business taken over, the excess is termed as ‘goodwill. Goodwill arises from business
connections, trade name or reputation of an entetprise or from other intangible benefits enjoyed by an
enterprise. Goodwill is not amortized in the books of account but is tested for impairment as at the end of

reporting period.

iii) Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impatrment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The amortization period and the amortization method arc reviewed at least at cach financial yeat end. I
the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the arortization period
is changed accordingly. Gains or loss arising from derecognition of assets are measured as the differences
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) using the rates arrived based on the useful life of
assets estimated by the management considering the guidelines of Part C of Schedule IT to the Companies
Act, 2013. Proportionate depreciation is chatged for additions/deletions during the year. Individual asset
costing less than Rs. 5,000 are deprediated in full in the year of purchase. Leasehold improvements are

amortized over the lease term.
The useful life considered by management for the Property, Plant & Equipment is as follows -

Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 3 to 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 3 to 10 Years
Office Equipment 2to 5 Years
Computer & Components 3 Years
Software 310 7 Years
Vehicles 5 Years

* Assets used for certain projects are depreciated over the Project term.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements fot the period ended Dec 31, 2024
(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

e. Impairment
The Company assesses at cach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is requited, the Company estimates the
asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
(CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Whete the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed
and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to 2 maximum of depreciated historical cost and

loss is accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assesstents of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining net selling price, tecent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no

such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

The Company bases its impaitment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s cash-generating units to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer
periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.
After impairment, depreciation/amortization is provided on the revised catrying amount of the asset over its

remaining useful life.

oodwill arising on acquisiton represents a payment made by an acquirer in anticipation of futute economic
benefits. The future economic benefits may result from synergy between the identifiable assets acquired or
from assets that individually do oot qualify for recognition in the financial statements. Goodwill does not
generate cash flows independently from other assets or groups of assets and, therefore, the recoverable
amount of goodwill as an individual asset cannot be determined. As a consequence, if there is an indicaton
that goodwill may be impaired, recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating umit to which
goodwill belongs. This amount is then compared to the carrying amount of this cash-generating unit
and any impairment loss is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

f. Inventoties

Goods purchased for resale

Inventories have been valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost is calculated on a Weighted
Average method. Cost other than purchase ptice includes expenditure incurred in the normal course of

business to bring the goods to its intended location.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business and estimated cost of
completion to make the sale.

Policy for provision for inventores is as follows:

If stock tutns 2 to 6 times (2 to 6 months of stocks) 2% of Stock Value
If stock turns 1 to 2 times (6 to 12 months of stocks) 10% of Stock Value
If stock turns 0.5 to 1 time (12 to 21 months of stocks) 50% of Stock value
If stock turns 0.33 to 0.5 titne (24 to 36 months of stocks) 85% of Stock value
If stock turns less than 0.33 time (z2bove 36 months of stocks) 100% of Stock value
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024
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b

g. Lease

Assets tzken under lease, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Opetating lease payments are recognized as an
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of goods
Revenue is recognized when the significant tisks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyer.

Rendering of services
Revenue form services is recognized as and when the services are being rendeted to the customers.

Interest
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable rate.

Export bensfits
Income in respect of Duty drawback (Export Benefits) against export sales are accounted on realization basis.

Foreign cutrency transactions
a) Initial Recognition
Foreign cutrency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date
of the transaction.

b) Conversion

Foreign currency monetaty items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency ate reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other
similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed
when the values were determined.

¢) Exchange differences
Exchange differences atising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting company’s monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise
except those arising from investments in non-integral operations.

d) Forward contracts

Premium /discount atising at the inception of the forward contracts entered into to hedge foreign
currency risk -are amortized as expense/ income over the life of the contract. Outstanding forward
contracts as at the reporting date are restated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date.
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j-

Employee benefits

Short term enployee benefits

The undiscounted atnount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are tecognised during the year when the employees render the services

Provident fund

Coantributions paid / payable to defined contribution plans comprising of provident fund is recognized as
expenses during the period in which the employees perform the services that the payments cover.

The Company makes monthly contributions and has no further obligations under the plan beyond its
contributions.

Gratuily
Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made
at the end of each financial year.

Compensated absences and kave entitlements

Short term non-cumulative compensated absences are provided for based on management estimates.

Income taxes

Tax expense comptises both current and deferred taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authotities in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the year and revetsal of timing differences of eatlier years. Deferred tax assets and
liabulities e measured usiny the tax rates and wax laws that have been enacred or substantively enaceed by the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets vis-i-vis unabsotbed depreciation and carry forward losses are
recognized if there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such

deferted tax assets can be realized.

Eamings pert share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that an outflow of xesources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provision for expenditure relating to voluntary retitement is

made when the employee accepts the offer of early retirement.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is disclosed where, as a result of past events, there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in tespect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no

provision or disclosute is made. W

DI

a v

0
7
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Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

n. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not mote than a year ate classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments ate
carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments
are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize 2 decline other than

temporary in the value of the investments.

o. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comptise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less.

p- Cash flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.

q. Segment reporting policies
The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting standard.
Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating
activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on 2 reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated corporate expenses”.




Sonepar India Private Limited

Notcs to financial statements for the period ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

3 Share Capital
a. Information on orised 1

paid-up shares

209

Authorised
16,00,00,000 (March 31, 2023: 16,00,00,000) equity sharcs of Rs. 10 cach 16,000.00 16,000.00
16,000.00 16,000.00
tl:asl.u.:d, subscribed and fully paid-up
15,22,55,200 (March 31, 2023: 15,22,55,200) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach 15,225.52, 15,225.52
15,225.52| 15,225.52)

b. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding

At the beginning of the year

15.23,55,200]

15,225.52

15,22,55,200]

15,225 52|

Issued durng the year

15,22,55,200

15,225.52(

Qutstanding at the end of the year

ﬁ,zz,ss,zuél

15,225.52]

c. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only onc class of equity sharcs having a par value of Rs.10 per sharc. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
sharc. In the cvent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity sharcs will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Comnpany, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

d. Shares held

Soncpar SAS, Paris, France (Ultimate holding company) 6,000.00) 6,000.0

Sonepar Asia Pagific Limited, Hlong Kong, the helding campany (and its nominees) (Holding compiny) ‘J.Z’.S.EZI 9.225,5’_1

e. Details of shareholders: more than 5% shares in the

[Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid

Soncpar Asia Pacific Limited, Flong Kong, the holding com

(mdcis i o S 9,22,55,199 61% 9,22,55,199 61%

Soncpar SAS, Paris, France 6,00,00,001 39% 6,00,00,000 39%

f. Details of shares held by promoters

As at Dec 31, 2024

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Sonepar SAS, Pans, France 6,00,00,000 1 6,00,00,001 39%) Yo

Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited, Hong 9,22,55,199 9,22,55,199 61% 0%

Kong, the holding company (and its

nominces)

As at March 31, 2024

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

Sonepar SAS, Pans, France 6,00,00,000 - 6,00,00,000 39%| 0%
9,22,55,199 - 9,22,55,199 61% 0%

Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited, Flong
Kong, the holding company (and its
|nomunces)
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4 Reserve & Surplus

Gnh/(D:ﬂn&)mSMemntof?mﬁtmdlau
At the begianing of the year

Add: Profit for the year

At the end of the year

7,321.16 532273
2,683.77 1,99843

Securities Premivm
Balance as at the beginning oft.he year
Add: Addition during the yeat

Less: Utilisation duting the year
Balance as at the end of the year

5 Provision

Provision for employee bencfits

Provigion for gramity (zefer note 26) 269.70 241.2 57.74 64.50

Provision for leave encashment - - 108.62 28.71

269.70 2AL23 166.36 93.21

Other provisions

Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax) - - .

Wotranty provision 194.00 345,04 247.20 78.33
19400 345:04 247,20 7855
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7 Trade Payable
e

- total outstanding dues of micro cnterpriscs and small enterpriscs
- total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micro and small enterprse:

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, certain disclosure are required to be made relating to dues to
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. Based on the information available with the Company, there arc no parties wo have been
identificd as Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises bases on the confirmations circulated and responscs received by the Management.

T'rade Payables Ageing Schedule
As at
Dec 31, 2024

Dues to miicro enterpriscs and small enterpriscs
Dues to other than micro enterprises and small
caterprises 16,431.36 1,659.63 - - - 18,090.99
Disputed dues to micro caterprises and small - - - - = E
caterprises
Disputed dues to other than micro enterprises and - - - - < =
small enterprises
Unbilled ducs - 2 - = = =

As at
March 31, 2024

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Dues to other than micro enterprises and small

enterpases 11,625.79 2,330.51 - B - 13,956.30
Disputed ducs to micro cnterprises and small - - - - - -
enterprises

Disputed dues to other than micro enterprises and - - - - - -

small caterprises
| Unbilled ducs

8

mpIo benchits payable .
Advance from customers

Statutory liabilitics 185.09 239.42
Other payable 207.54 344.30
Current Contingent consideration on acquisition of shares (Refer Note n0.39) 194.84 194.84

0.00 0.00

Int on income tax payable
Derivative instruments Liability
Accrual for expenses
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9 Fixed nstecs
51
At March 31, 2023 43506 449.78 15681 2483 257.74
Additicas duering the = 5346 4278 | 4146 231] 14000
Deletions the - -
AtMarch 31, 2024 _ 435.06 48869 262 276.29 235.21
Additions dusing the pe - 7055 w31 am os| B3
Im% theyes - - 5 s 5 -
AtDec 31, 2024 43506 559.24 24653 31808 29503 | 179495
At March 31, 2023 400.59 34850 W90 167.30° 1560 | 1219.71
“AdiEsions during the 100t &3.15 534 3282 1841 ;
Delezions during the - ) 1 - @,
At March 31, 2024 40.0 3735 [k 195.92 17230 | 135135
Addions dusg the 10.04 3236 2491 4731 D] 5.7
Dieetons dutiag the =5 [ - - - .
‘At Dee 31, 2024 420.06 .60 196.69 W3 19543 I3
At March 31, 2023 e 10128 2.1 67.53 561 33451
At March 31, 2024 493 9L3s 5447 7636 @290] WD
AtDee 31, 224 EE 109,63 X5 7085 60| BB
92
ASMsRAL, 903] o 225500
Addivons e 112 3 112
AcMirck: : e 235500
e e Y = e
AtDec 31, 2024 T 225500 | 248647
ArMarch31, 2025 20926 - 09.26
Additions i the 266 . 266
At , 2034 2197 : 21192
Additont the iT 3 1!
AtDec 31,2024 209.73 - 209.73
A Ml 3, 202> 105 230
At March 31, 2024 9.55 225500 2264,
AtDec 11, 2024 2L76 2 76

Jy
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10 Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability

The major components of defecced tax liability / asset as gnised in the financial starement is as follows:
- I = = [ e =
o
Deferred tax liability
Excess of net block of fixed assets as per books of accounts over net block for tax purpose 326.64 34258
Gross deferred tax liability @A 326.64 342.58
Deferred tax asset
Provision for gratuity 8241 76.95
Provision for leave encashment 2734 722
Provision for Bonus 135.27 27.77
Provision for obscelence in inveatory 60.52 88.54
Provision for Warranty 111.04 106.61
Provision for doubtful debts 348.31 310.91
Gross deferred tax asset ®) 764.89 618.00
Net deferred tax (asset)/liability (A-B) (438.25) (275.42)
Deferred tax charge/(credit) for the year (162.83) (39.07)
11 Loans and advances
Advance recoverable in cash or kind
Unsecured, considered good
Advance to suppliers - - 567.01 1,334.11
Advances to employees - - 16.69 12.66
@ | - - 583.70 1,346.77
Other loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid exp & = 218.29 144.38
Accrued Int . - 0.30 1.70
Balance with Govt. authority 0.00 0.00 435.85 1,079.57
Custom duty paid in advance - - 120.59 92.65
Advance Tax (Net of Provision of Rs. Lakh, TDS/TCS - - 365.93 279.62
Receivables of Rs. Lakh )
®) 0.00 0.00 1,140.96 _1,597.92
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12 Non-Current Investment

30,75,713 fully paid up share of Masibus Automation & Instrumentation Pvt
td Rs.10 each (P.Y. Nil)
30 fully paid up share of Masibus Automation & Instrumentation (FZC)
AED100 each (P.Y. Nil)

Security '
(Unsecured, considersd good)
Derivative Instrument asset*

L e o VS T Y VI (DL O T

Traded goods (Refer note 20)
Less: Provision for slow-moving i

Balances with banks:
- In current accounts
Cash in hand .

Other bank balances
Fixed deposits maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months

8,046.33

3.67

8,046.33

214

3.67

1,674.62 485.16
907 0.61
1,683.70 485.77
200.00 200.00
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16 Trade receivabl

fF=

Ulum considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful receivables

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
UtiseLuedl) cousttiseed puud

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Provision for doubtful receivables

2511805 |

14.46

18,033.53

10:29

215

31,509.97 26,826.27
150.31 16827
31,660.28 26,994.54
(150.31) (168.27)
31,509.97 26,826.27
2,498.38 28288
1,233.64 1,067.06
3,732.02 3,395.11
(1,233.6 (1,067.06)
2,328.05

P s o
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17 Revenue ftom operations

Sale of traded goods :
-Domestic sales 55,396.78 67,370.01
-Export sales 10,786.34 4,915.79

66,183.11 72,285.80

Sales of setvices 2237.53 2,441.67

Other operating income

- Freight billed to customers 151.68 181.78

- Scrap sales - -

2,389.20 2,623.45

31,66156

32,870 60

18

138.27 |
(130.78)
110.88

Net gain on foreign currency transaction and translation
Provision for inventories written back
Intetest income
Provision for watranty written back
Other income

J A

o VEVERER]
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19 Purchase of stock-in-trade

Industsial automation equipments
Telecom mstal]auon materials

Tndustrial automation equipments
'I'clecom mslalhuon materals

Industl:lzl zutomauon equ;lpments
Tclecom msta]lauon matcna;ls

2357740 |

25,139.94

217

6,559.56

389540
L2069

e



218

Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (tefer note 26.2)
Gualuity c.\pcuse {1efer nuie 26.1)

22 Finance cost

Rent (refernote 27) e )
173.13 249,54

Insurance b
Povier and fuel 71.65 74.67
Repairs and maintenance

- Buildings 81.94 85.74

- Othets 391.97 392.26
Travelling and conveyance 927.10 929.65
Selling and disttibution cost 2316.44 792.32
Legal and professional fees 86.23 70.38
Payment to auditot (tefer note 24) 10.73 10.73
Provision for Inventory - 1947
Provision for watranty - -
Provision for doubtful debts ( Net) 148.62 21887
Tradeémark fees 160:54 226.19
Management fees 17171 199:84
Cozrporate Social Responsibility expenditure ( Refer Note 37) - 51.00

Cemmnmcauon ‘expenses
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ot B‘."“‘.‘?E_‘?""““.@"S.’. - —_—

1,998.43

Proﬁi{ (loss) a.ﬂ:ct tax (Rs La.lhs}

Weighted average number of equity shares(in lakhs) 1,522.55 1,522,55
Basic and diluted EPS (Rs.) 176 131
Face Value pes share (Rs,) " _J _ 1000 10,00

26 Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard ~ 15 ‘Employee Benefits®

26,1 Defined benefit plzn

Current service cost

Past service cost

ILnterest cost

Net actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the year

Expenses recognized in the Siat ¢ of Profit and Loss

th:n: \r.llm:of defined bmcﬁ‘( nhlig:uoﬂ
Funded status (deficit)
Net liability recognized in Balance Sheet

P:esmx vnluc ofoblipmn asat !.h: begmming of the year
Interest cost
Cutxent service cost
Past sexvice cost
Benefits paid (18.29)
Actuasal (gzin) / loss on obligations

Present value of obligation as at the cnd of the year 348.34|

IV. ‘Aituarial Assumptions
The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discoint rate is generally based upon the maket yiclds available
on Government bionds at the acconating date with a term that matches that of the Habilities and the salary growth rate takes into account

inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

Diseount rate (%)

Rate of increase in compensation levels (%)

Ratc of retam on plan assets

Expected average semaining working lives of employecs ( in years)
Withdeawal mte (%o}
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26.2

27

28

28.2

28.3

Defined contribution plan
In tespect of defined contribution plan, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statemeat of Profit and Loss:

> For the vear ended | For the year ended
g _ Dec3t,2026 | March 3, 024
Employer's contrbution to provident fund 98.09 127.34
Employer's contabution to labour welfare fund 0.70 0.99
Employer's contdbution to NPS 32.01 36.12
Workmen compensation = =

Lease commitments
The Company has taken the office spaces, office equipments and warehouse under operating lease. The lease rental expenses are

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis is Rs. 407.75 Lakhs (PY Rs. 499,33 Lakhs)

Segment information
The Company has consideced the business segment as primary reporling segment on the basis that the dsk and returns of the Company is
primasily determined by the nature of products and services. Consequently, the geographical segment has been considered as a secondary

segment.

Primary segment reporting-Business segments
The Company's business segments are classified into Telecom, Automation and integrated supply Management.

-Telecom segment
This segment is engaged in the business of providing mobile network installation products and services to carrers/operators of

telecommunication networks and systemn OEM providess of telecommanication network equipments in India and abroad to piovide
hardware, products, solutions and services to telecom service and system providers dealing in GSM, 3G, etc. and to provide other network

related secvices.

-Automation scgment
This segment is engaged in the business of selling industrial antomation solutions in eastern and northern India.

-Integrated Supply Management segment (IS)
This segment is engaged in the business of re-engineering cxisting indirect matedal supply chains and minimizing waste and duplication to
lower the total cost of ownership that includes technical services, linked computer systems and the responsibility for managing the supply

chain to ensure world class service and that the lowest total cost is achieved for clients.

Allocation of common cost
Common allocable costs are allocated-to each segment according to the relative contribution of each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items
Includes general corporate income and expense items, which are not reasonably allocable to any business segment.
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29 Ratio Analysis and its element

Current Ratio

Current Assets

Current 1

.abilities . 32,832 Not n_..—._mora__..
Dcbr-iguity Ratio ‘l'otal Debt Sharcholder's Lquity 12,280 28,230 0.43 051 ) -14.97%|Not applicable
Debt Service Covergoe |1 2Mings for debt service = Net [ 1Debt service = Interest &
_wh.m“ crvice toverage profit after taxes + Non-cash | ease Payments + Principal 3,525 13,068 0.28 0.23 23.17%|MNot applicable
Operating expenscs Repayments
D T IOXGS =

Return on liguity Ratio w&wﬁﬁmwmﬁ_ﬂmv Average Shaccholder's Liuity 2,584 26,889 9.98% 8.14%)|  22.60%|Not applicable
ﬁ,mwaa Huenaver st of goods sold Aversge Tnventory 55400 12,016 461 5.54 | -16.83%|Not applicable
Trade Receivable Net eredit sales = Gross credie . .

erape I'rade Rece 5 3 = .
‘Furnover Ratio et sales rotrn Average T'rade Receivable 68,572 31,581 217 255 14.69% | Not applicabic
‘I'rade Payable Net crzdit purchases = Grogs - | .
"Puenover Ratio credit aurchases - purchase retum Average "I'rade Payables 56,527 16,024 3.53 406 | -13.04%|Nor applicable
Net Capital ' ver | Net sales =1 les - sales . g
Ros T Samovee 2MM e = Total sales - sales Average Working capital 68,572 16,344 420 537 | -21.85%|Not applicable
Net Profir Ratio Net Profic ”mw__f S e el 2,684 68,572 391% 267%|  46.70%|Not applicable
Return on Capital i TR — e | Capital Limployed = T'oral . . 3
Reploped Farnings before interest and taxes Assets- Current Liabilities 4,207 28,230 14.90% 14.30%, 4.25%|Not applicable
Returm on Investment | [nterest (Finance Income) Investmient - - e

-[Not applicable
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30 Related party

30.1 List of related party
Relationship Niame
A Ultimate Holding Company Sonepar SAS
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited (Formedy Sonepar Asia Limited), Hong Kong

B. Holding Company

C.  Fellow subsidiaries

Elektroskandia AB, Sweden
Elektroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai
Sonepar Intemational Services, Switzedand

Sonepar Deutschland Regions SUD GMBH, Germany
Vallen Distdbution Inc.

Vallen Singapore Pte. Ltd

Sonepar

Sonepack

Proveedora De Seguridad Industcal

Excel Networking Solutions Limited

Sonepar Ceska Republika Spol S RO

D. Subsidiary

Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Pvt Ltd, India
Masibus At jon And I ion, Sharjah

E.  Key management personnel

Raja Sivaji Gbosh, Whole Time Dicector
Bharat Bhushan Nagpal, Whole Time Director

30.2 _Related party
Pméhaseafgoodsm‘dm o ] —
Elektetoskandla Loglstics (Shanghai) Lompany Limtted, Shanghat 5411
Elektroskandia AB, Sweden - .
Excel Networking Solutions Limited 36.63 98.79
Masibus Automatign And Instrumentation Pvi T4, Tndia 2198 54.18
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation, Sharjah 4824 61.48
Sale of goods and services
Elektroskandia AB, Sweden 706.30 768.16
Elektroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai 460.01 421.14
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Pyt Lid, India 87:11 110.80
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation, Shasjah - 11.94
Trademark fee
Soncpar Asia Pacific Limited (Formedy Sonepar Asia Limited), Hong Kong 22578 225.78
Management fees
Sonepar SAS 185.79 170.08
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited (Formerly Sonepar Asia Limited), Hong Kong 51.64 53.99
Remuneration
Raja Sivaji Ghosh 214.01
Bharat Bhushao Nagpal 111.91

h D
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303 Bal ding of related p
By es Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
Pardicutiey Dec 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Payable
Elektroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shaaghai . 0.04
Blektroskandia AB, Sweden . 0.26
Sonepar Asia Pacific Limited (Formerly Sonepar Asia Limited), Hong Kong 9.80 9.48
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Pyt Ltd, India 70.55 45.55
Masibus Automation And Instrumentation, Sharjah 43.16
Receivable
Elektroskandia Sverige AB 311.07 318.46
Elektroskandia Logistics (Shanghai) Company Limited, Shanghai 45.94 24644

Masibus Automation And Instrumentation Pvt Lid, India 183.94 81.84
Masibus A ion And It ion, Sharjah 83.67 176.37
Remuneration payable#

Raja Sivaji Ghosh 4.62 4.20
Bhasat Bhushan Nagpal 205 1.86

3

33

#Key Management Personnel are covered under the Company’s gmtulty schem: aloag with the other employee beaefits of the Compaay.
tuadal

The gramity liability is determined for all employees based on an

A,
P acl

Management Personnel cannot be ascertained separately and accordingly the same has not becn included above.

Capital and.other commitments
Capital commitments as at Dex 31, 2024 is Nil (Mearchi 3, 2024. Nil)

Contingent liabilities
There is no contiogent liability s 2 balanee sheet date (I'V: Mil),

2. The spedfic amount of gratuity for Key

Un-hedged forejgn currency exposure
The amonnt of foreign currency exposure that is not hedged by a decvative instrument or otherwise as on Dec 31, 2024 are a5 under:
| Curreney l’gt’d:cjﬁ'rqﬂed‘nééﬂ,m ) 'or the Eaund:ﬁ?&ﬁmhsl. M
i A i | 1n R Dakhs Emagumm&z_ o= znl(a.w& _Foreign eurrency |
USD 419533 49.01 281334 33.74
Trade receivables EUR 24.98 028 119.21 1.32
JPY 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
Advance fom Customer | SEK 16.83 217 16.96 247
Usp 984.36 11.50 609.89 731
EUR 91.20 103 63.62- oM
TRl TIRD 199 018 1.66 0.16;
CNY 174.32 14387 24.72 214
AUD 0:02 0:00 0.02 0.00
PY 20.60 37.04 437 7:93
. SEK 0.27 0:03 0.01 0.00
Advance to Suppliess =5 s 0.00 820 0.08
SGD 8.52 0.14 836 0.14

M & ®
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34 Value of imports calculated on CIF basis
Parficutass: ‘Forthe year ended
¥ s March 31, 2024
Tmlcd _g_oada 3,279.54
‘l‘ou'l ) S T 327954
35 Expenditure in foreign
T 7 For the year ended
ST A ' March 31, 2024
Business Consultancy
Management Fecs 51.64 103.18
IT maintenance expense 5.40 35.23
Licence fee 191.82 4.11
Travelling - 2281
Legal and professional fee 519 133
Subconteacnng - -
Bank exp 052 0.52
L OEChmes S T Y e e AT ()
36 Eamings in foreign y
_'-;..-:sr SR o ket v
st sk (on FOﬁ:alonj
[ Toan =S L | R,

7 C Social Responsibility Exg

1) Grogs amount requited to'be spent duning the year is Re, lakhs,
b) Amount spm:d\ﬂth: year on:
B U m

51.00

Ona purposes other than (f)
{above
Parculans ] : d Dec 31, 2024 € year » Bl
Nature of CSR Activities Lonumumy D:\dopmmr Cormumuly Dmloprmm
R for shortfall NA NA

38 Transfer ?m:mg
The i i fon:
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

d with related parties are at anm's length and the Ce

y is in compliznre with the mansfer pricing Iegislativn of

and Instr tation Private Limited, which is subject to

39 Consideration of Rs.194:84 lacs to be paid to ex-shareholders of Masibus A

reconciltition of Laventory and Accounts receivables as per Audited finandials of FY 2024-25.
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Sonepar India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Dec 31, 2024

(All amounts in Rs. Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

40 During the year, the Company has taken full curtency swap contract to hedge the variability in foreign exchange rates on some
of its highly probable forecasted purchases and sales denominated in foreign exchange. The Company has applied guidance
given in Accounting Standard -11 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'. The prerafum or discount arising at
the incepton of such a forward exchange contract has been amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract.
Exchange differences on such a contract has been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in

which the exchange rates change.

41 Previous year figures have been regrouped /' reclassified wherever necessary to cotrespond with the current year's

classification/ disclosure.

42 Other Statutory Information
The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company

for holding any Benami property.

The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
beyond the statutory period. (disclose only when Company has secured bosrowings)

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or finandal institutions or other lenders.

During the year, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments.

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(Tntermediaries) with the understanding that the Intetmediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manoer whatsoever by or on behalf of the

g5« om

Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); ot

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign cntties (Funding Party) with the
understending (whether recorded in writing or otherwisc) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirecty lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uldmate Beneficiaries,
The Company have not any such transaction which s not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Based on the information available with the Company, the Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off
under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the boatd of directors of
Sonepar India Private Limited
CIN: U51109DL2009PTC194818

b 2] \

Raja Sivaji Ghosh Bharat Bhushan Nagpal
Company Secretary Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
Membership No.: 27694 DIN No.: 7450650 DIN No.: 6741211
Place : Gurugram Place : Gurugram

Place : Gurugram
Date: 06th March 2025 Date: 06th March 2025 Date: 06th March 2025
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U32201GJ1987PTC009994.
B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.
PH: +917923287275-77 ; Email: sales@masibus.com
Website: www.masibus.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING OF UNSECURED
CREDITORS OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION
PRIVATE LIMITED AS PER THE ORDER DATED 16™ MAY, 2025 PASSED
BY THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD (TRIBUNAL) AND AS DIRECTED THE
CHAIRPERSON APPOINTED

Venue of the Meeting: B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat,
India, 382042.

Date & Time: 05" July, 2025 at 10:30 A.M.

PLEASE FILLL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE
ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

DP Id* Folio No.
Client Id* No. of Shares

Name & address of the Unsecured
Creditor (in Block Letters)

Name of the Proxy/ Authorised
Representative, if any @

I/We certify that I am/We are the Unsecured Creditor of the Masibus Automation and
Instrumentation Private Limited (Transferor Company).

I/'We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting
of the unsecured creditors of Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private Limited

(Transferor Company) having its Registered Office at B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate


http://www.masibus.com/
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Sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042., convened pursuant to Order dated 16
May, 2025 of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, at
Ahmedabad, held at B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat,
India, 382042..

Signatory of Unsecured Creditor/

Proxy/ Authorised Representative

NOTE:

1. Unsecured Creditors attending the Meeting in person or by proxy or through
authorized representative are requested to complete and bring the Attendance Slip
and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Unsecured Creditors may please note that the venue of the meeting do not permit
carrying of bags/articles/snack packets etc. inside the meeting hall. The Company
will not make any arrangements for safe keeping of articles etc. outside the Hall.
Unsecured Creditors may make their own arrangements which shall be solely at
their risk and cost and the Transferor Company will in no way be responsible for
any loss/theft of their articles etc.

3. To befilled in by the Proxy/Authorised Representative in case he/she attends instead
of the unsecured creditor.
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PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT - 11
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U32201GJ1987PTC009994.
Name of the Company: Masibus Automation and Instrumentation Private
Limited
Registered office of the Company: B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042.

Name of the Unsecured
Creditor (in Block Letters)
Postal Address

E-mail Id

I/We, being the Unsecured Creditor of the Transferor Company, hereby appoint

1. | Name

Address
Email Id
Signature or falling him

2. | Name

Address
Email Id
Signature or falling him

3. | Name

Address
Email Id
Signature or falling him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
meeting, called in compliance of the Order dated 16™ May, 2025 of the Hon’ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, (Tribunal) and as directed by
the Chairperson appointed for the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Transferor Company to be held on 05" July, 2025, at 10:30 A.m. B- 30 GIDC
Electronics estate sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382042 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as indicated below:
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It is only optional to indicate your preference. Please put a ‘v’ in the appropriate
column against the resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘for’ or ‘Against’
column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in
the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.

Resolutio | Resolution(s) Options
n No.
Business For Against
1. To approve the Scheme of Amalgamation
amongst Masibus Automation And

Instrumentation Private Limited and Sonepar
India Private Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors.

Signed this ......... dayof ........ 2025

Signature of Unsecured Creditor(s)

Affix

Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

NOTE:

(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the registered office of the Transferor Company not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting.

(2) Please affix revenue stamp before putting signature.

(3) All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialed.

(4) The Proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Transferor Company
at B- 30 GIDC Electronics estate sector-25, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India,
382042 not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

(5) In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted.




230

Route Map
% * GANDHINAGAR i
Auflellalm, S o §y V 4 'h:
(& alielar y 4 1

Sonic Techgalagy (In ia

& [?tus-ﬂcﬂ@
(af-‘sm)
. NEXA (Kataria JPRED
1 Automobiles... = Pri
NJmstech o i /
nduslnes L|mned\f ’ y .
Masibus Sonepar 44 ﬁmﬁ’gg
=y & 9 seud Wl Ez
% grzvla- BB
N 9 Sharada Vidhyalay
Y MDBA Moblle " auRer e
Automahon (India) Pyt
) 4 Wl MoEe i
y lglHen MR ] '
. Shree Ve
S{'fﬂgt;. 'Qf%lﬁ \o/ L International Sch{ml 9
y 4 ; G'eb% st
/s )
(o B y - 4REambay Sapphire
ACTICON LIFE @™
//'" SCIENCES ‘»_H/ y Gandhmagar\
y ' DIVINE ENTERPRISE y
JustAuto Temporarily clgs\_ed‘\/ *“._‘ et
W Solutions Pvt Lid +
Ry ™ =/ Automobile ~ / N,
N L © Hiilwoods School
%, Google Camby Resort  §
i- :\‘ >, MAn A~dn AONIE IrnAia Tarmne Drivenea Qrnd Dradi it Candhasl P1f0\l||?n|Ground ;l



	SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED AND SONEPAR INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS.
	NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF MASIBUS AUTOMATION AND INSTRUMENTATION PRIVATE LIMITED, TRANSFEROR COMPANY, TO BE CONVENED PURSUANT TO THE ORDER DATED 16TH MAY, 2025, PASSED BY THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD D...
	Untitled



